
DuPage Water Comm ission
600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, lL 601264642

(630) 834-0100 Fax: (630) 834-0120

AGENDA

DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2017
6:30 P.M.

600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD
ELMHURST, IL 60{26

l. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

ll. Roll Call
(Majority of the Commissioners then in Office-minimum 7)

lll. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person)

lV. Approval of Minutes
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-rninimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Minutes of the June 15,2017 Regular

Meeting and the Minutes of the June 16,2017 Executive Session Meeting of the
DuPage Water Commission (Voice Vote).

V. Treasurer's Reports - June and July 2Q17

(Concunence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-rninimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To accept the June and July 2017 Treasurer's Reports
(Voice Vote).

Vl. Committee Reports

A. Finance Committee

1. Report of 8/17117 Finance Committee

2. The 2017 AnnualAudit RePort

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum- minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To accept the draft audit report for the fiscal year

ending April 30, 2017, to direct the auditors to print the final report, and to direct
staff to O-istriUute the FY2O17 audit report to the Commission's customers and

other interested parties (Roll Call)

All visitors must present a valid driver's license or other government-issued photo identification, sign in at

the reception area and wear a visitor badge while at the DuPage Pumping Station'



Commission Agenda August 17, ?017

3. Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8/17117 Finance Committee Agenda

B. Administration Committee

1. Report of 8/17117 Administration Committee

2. Resolution No. R-18-17: A Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the Disposal
of Ceilain Personal Property Owned by the DuPage Water Commission
(TO APPROVE: Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners-7)

3. Resolution No. R-24-17: A Resolution Releasing Certain Executive Session
Meeting Minutes at the August 17 ,2017, DuPage Water Commission Meeting
(TO APPROVE: Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners-7)

4. Request For Board Action - To Authorize the Execution of a Consulting
Agreement with Rory Group, LLC., for a one year period, in an amount not
to exceed $18,000.00.
Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners-7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt item numbers 2 through 4 under the
Administration Report section of the Agenda in a single group pursuant to the
Omnibus Vote Procedures (Roll Call)

4. Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8/17117 Administration Committee Agenda

C. Engineering & Construction Committee

1. Report of 8/17117 Engineering & Construction Committee

2. Resolution No. R-19-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Task
Orders under a Master Contract with AECOM Technical Services, lnc. at the
August 17, 2017 DuPage Water Commission Meeting (AECOM not-to-exceed
$15,000.00)

(TO APPROVE: Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners-7)

3. Resolution No. R-21-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Electrical Contract QRE-7/15 at
the August 17, 2017, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (McWilliams
Electric Co. Inc., estimated cost of $9,492.00)

(Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners - 7)

4. Resolution No. R-22-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Contract QR-11117 atthe August
17,2Q17, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (John Neri Construction Co.
Inc. WAO # { in an estimated about of $30$,700.00 and WAO #2 in an
estimated amount of $95,000.00)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)



Commission Agenda August 17,2Q17

5. Resolution No. R-23-17: A Resolution Suspending the Purchasing Procedures
and Authorizing the Hxecution of a Consulting Agreement with lT SAWY, LLC
for Consulting Services (lT Savvy, LLG in the amount of $6,797.00/per
month)

(TO SUSPEND PURCHASING PROCEDURES: 2/3 Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a
quorum)

(Concunence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners - 7)

6. Resolution No. R-25-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain
Contract Change Orders at the August 17,2017, DuPage Water Commission
Meeting (AECOM Engineering, Change Order No. { for an increase in the
contract price of $54,334.77)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

7. Resolution No. R-26-17: A Resolution Directing Advertisement for DWC
Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett Project (No Gost)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40o/o of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + $ tvfuni+J =/)

L Ordinance No. O-8-17: An Ordinance Requesting the Intergovernmental
Transfer of Easement Rights for the Construction and Maintenance of Bartlett
Supply Line and Authorizing Execution of Associated Agreements (The Alvira
J. Henrici Trust No. 1) (Gentral Sod Farms estimeted cost of $140,000.00
plus estimated legal fees of $2,000.00)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners*3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

9 Ordinance No. O-9-17: An Ordinance Requesting the Intergovernmental
Transfer of Easement Rights for the Construction and Maintenance of Bartlett
Supply Line and Authorizing Execution of Associated Agreements (Evangel
Assembly of God - estimated cost of $60,000.00, plus estimated legal fees
of $2,000.00)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

l0.Ordinance No. O-10-17: An Ordinance Requesting the Intergovernmental
Transfer of Easement Rights for the Construction and Maintenance of Bartlett
Supply Line and Authorizing Execution of Associated Agreements (Electri-
Flex Company estimated cost of ${0.00 plus estimated legal fees of
$2,000.00)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt item numbers 2 through 10 under the
Engineering & Construction Report section of the Agenda in a single group
pursuant to the Omnibus Vote Procedures (Roll Call).

3
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ll.Actions on Other ltems Listed on 8117117 Engineering & Construction
Committee Agenda

Vll. Accounts Payable
(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners-3 County + f, lvluni+'l=/)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of
$10,548,633.55 (June 2017, disbursements made with concurrence of
Gommission's Ghairman) and $10,408,482.13 (July 20171subject to submission of
all contractually required documentation, for invoices that have been received (Roll
Call).

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of
$1,997,185.00 (June 2017, disbursements made with concurrence of Commission's
Chairman) and $1,120,630.00 (July 20171subject to submission of all contractually
required documentation, for invoices that have not yet been received but have been
estimated (Roll Gall).

Vlll. Chairman'sReport

lX. Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority Vote

X. Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-Majority or Special Majority Vote

Xl. Old Business

Xll. New Business

Xlll. Executive Session
(Concunence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum-minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To go into Executive Session to discuss security
procedures pursuant to 5 ILCS {20/2(c)(8), to discuss matters related to personnel
pursuant to 5 ILCS 12012(cl(1) and (2), to discuss acquisition of real estate pursuant
to 5 ILGS {20/2(c)(5), to discuss pending, probable, or imminent litigation pursuant
to 5 ILCS 12012(cl(11), and/or to discuss minutes of closed meetings pursuant to 5
lLcS 120t2(cl(21) (Roll Call).

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To come out of Executive $ession (Voice Vote).

XlV. Adjournment
(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is e quorum-minimum 4)

Board/Agendas/Commission/201 7/Rcm 1 708.docx



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE
DUPAG E WATER COMIVIISSION

HELD ON THURSDAY, JUNE 15,2017
600 E. BUTTERFIELD ROAD

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

The meeting was catled to order by Chairman Zay at 6:30 P.M.

Commissioners in attendance: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F.

Saverino, M. Scheck, and J. Zay

Commissioners Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

Also in attendance: Treasurer W. Fates, J. Spatz, C. Johnson, C. Peterson, T. McGhee,
F. Frelka, J. Schori, M. Weed, R.C. Bostick, and P. Luetkehans representing Gorski &
Good

PUBLIC COMMENT

None

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Commissioner Obarski moved to approve the Minutes of the April 20, 2017 Reqular
Meetinq of the DuPaqe Water Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Broda and
unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Fates presented the April and May 2017 Treasurer's Reports consisting of 12
pages each, noting that pages 1, 2 and 3 contained a brief summary of each report.

April 2017

Treasurer Fates pointed out the $161.9 million of cash and investments on page 4, which
reflected an decrease of about $0.1 million from the previous month. Treasurer Fates also
pointed out the schedule of investments on pages 5 through 10 totaling fi144.2 million
and the market yield on the total portfolio showed 1.23% basis points which reflected an
increase from the prior month. On page 11, the statement of cash flows showed an
increase in cash and investments by about $25.6 million and operating activities
increased cash by approximately $28.5 million, and roughly $12.S million of sales tax was
received. On page 12, the monthly cash/operating report showed that the Commission
had met or exceeded all of its reserve requirements.

-1-
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Minutes of the 6115117 Commission Meeting

Mav 2017

Treasurer Fates pointed out the $163.1 million of cash and investments on page 4, which
reflected an increase of about $1"2 million from the previous month. Treasurer Fates also
pointed out the schedule of investments on pages 5 through 10 totaling $146.5 million
and the market yield on the total portfolio showed 1.24% basis points which reflected an
increase from the prior month. On page 11, the statement of cash flows showed an
increase in cash and investments by about $1.2 million and operating activities increased
cash by approximately $0.9 million, and roughly $29,000 of sales tax was received. On
page 12, the monthly cash/operating report showed that the Commission had met or
exceeded all of its reserve requirements.

Commissioner Gans moved to accept the April and Mav 2017 Treasurer's Reports.
Seconded by Commissioner Scheck and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

COMMITTEE REFORTS

Finance Gommittee - Reported by Commissioner Pruyn

Commissioner Pruyn reported that the Finance Committee reviewed and recommended
for approval all action items listed on the Finance Committee Agenda. After providing a
brief summary, Commisstoner Pruvn moved to Authorize the Transfer ef Funds from the
General Account to the Capital Reserve Fund Account (921.8 million). Seconded by
Commissioner Obarski and unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote.

Ayes: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J. Zay

Nays: None

Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

Administration Committee - Reported by Commissioner Broda

Commissioner Broda reported that the Administration Committee reviewed and
recommended for approval all action items listed on the Administration Committee
Agenda" After providing a brief summary, Commissioner Broda moved to adopt
Resolution No. R-17-17: A Resolution Authorizinq and Ratifuino the Disposal of Certain
Personal Propertv Owned bv the DuPaoe Water Commission. Seconded by
Commissioner Gans and unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J. Zay

None

J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess
-2-



Minutes of the 6115117 Commission Meeting

Commissioner Broda noted a couple more items of discussion: 1) that staff is currently
developing a Drug and Alcohol Policy for Commission employees and 2) the possibility
of rewarding employees that have accumulated the maximum amount of sick time with a
service day credit. More information on both items would be forthcoming.

Engineering & Construction Gommittee - Reported by Gommissioner $check

Commissioner Scheck began his repoft by displaying the Water Saver Award that the
Commission had received from the 2017 lllinois Section Water Works Association
WaterCon Conference and congratulated staff on a job well done. Water Operations
Manager McGhee specifically recognized Jenessa Rodriguez for her hard work and
dedication with the water conservation program.

Next, Commissioner Scheck reported that the Engineering & Construction Committee
reviewed and recommended for approval all action items listed on the Engineering &
Construction Committee Agenda. After providing a brief summary of the agenda items,
Commissioner Scheck moved to adopt item numbers 2 throuqh 5 under the Enqineerinq
& Construction Report section of the Aqenda in a sinqle group pursuant to the Omnibus
Vote Procedures. Seconded by Commissioner Saverino and unanimously approved by
a Roll Call Vote.

Ayes: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. $check,
and J. Zay

Nays: None

Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

Item 2: Ordinance No. O-7-17: An Ordinance Determining the Prevailing Rate of
Wages in DuPage County and Cook County (No Cost).

Item 3: Resolution No. R-13-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Electrical Contract QRE-7/15 at
the June 15, 2017, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (McWilliams Electric
Co. lnc., estimated cost of $10,860.00)

Item4: Resolution No. R-14-17: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain
Contract Change Orders at the June 15, 2017, DuPage Water Commission
Meeting (Mertes Contracting Corporation - decrease of $81,205.00)

Item 5: Resolution No. R-15-17: A Resolution Awarding Quick Response Contract
(Contract QR-11117) (John Neri Construction Co. Inc., and Rossi Contractors
Inc. - No Cost)

-3-



Minutes of the 6115117 Commission Meeting

Lastly, General Manager Spatz informed Board members that a consensus was taken
during the committee meeting to move fonryard with an updated hydraulic analysis of the
systems distribution system in order to determine flow limits and restrictions related to the
planned replacement of the Commission's 60" valve. This analysis would also assist the
Commission in determining capacities available to supply additional communities.

ACGOUNTS PAYABLE

Commissioner Obarski moved to approve the Accounts Pavable in the amount of
$7,639.201.18 (April 2017. disbursements made with concurrence of Commission's
Chairman) and $8,567,785.73 (Mav 2017) subiect to submission of all contractuallv
required documentation. for invoices that have been received and to approve the
Accounts Pavable in the amount of $798,625.00 (April 2017. disbursements made with
concurrence of Commission's Chairman) and $1.267.315.00 (Mav 2017) subiect to
submission of all contractuallv required documentation, for invoices that have not vet
been received but have been estimated. Seconded by Commissioner Broda and
unanimously approved by a Roll Call Vote.

Ayes: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J. Zay

Nays: None

Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

CHAIRMAN'$ REPORT

Chairman Zay reported that discussions are undenuay regarding the Village of Bartlett's
water service and that the Commission's attorney Phil Luetkehans and General Manager
Spatz are working on obtaining easements in order to move forward with the design.

OMNIBUS VOTE REQUIRING MAJORITY VOTE

None

OMNIBUS VOTE REQUIRING SUPER.MAJORITY OR SPECIAL MAJORITY VOTE

None

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BU$INESS

None

-4-



Minutes of the 6115117 Commission Meeting

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Commissioner Scheck moved to go into Executive Session to discuss matters related to
personnel pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(cX1) and (2). Seconded by Commissioner Gans and
unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote:

Ayes: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. Scheck,
and J. Zay

Nays: None

Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

The Board went into Executive Session at 6:50 P.M.

Commissioner Saverino moved to come out of Executive Session at 6:58 P.M. Seconded
by Commissioner Broda and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

Commissioner Broda moved to approve Resolution No. R-16-17: A Resolution Approvinq
and Authorizing the Execution of Collective Barqaininq Aqreement with the lnternational
Union of Operatinq Enqineers Local 399 (AFL-ClO). Seconded by Commissioner Scheck
and unanimously approved by a Roll CallVote.

Ayes: J. Broda, R. Gans, D. Novotny, R. Obarski, J. Pruyn, F. Saverino, M. $check,
and J. Zay

Nays. None

Absent: J. Fennell, J. Healy, D. Loftus, D. Russo, and P. Suess

Commissioner Gans moved to adiourn the meeting at 7:00 P.M. Seconded by
Commissioner Broda and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote.

All voted aye. Motion carried.

-5-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJEGT:

Chairman and Commissioners

Bill Fates, Treasurer

July 1 1, 2Q17

TREASURER'S REPORT - June 30,2017

I am pleased to repoft that I have reviewed and approved alljournal entries and bank reconciliations for
the month of June. I have also reviewed the monthly financial statements and budget status reports, and

found them to be in order.

Sumrqarv of Cash & Investments (Page 4)
1 . Cash and investments totaled $164.9 million at June 30tn, an increase of $1 .8 million compared to

the previous month.

2. The balance in the BMO Harris checking accountwas $18.3 million at June 30tn, an increase of
approximately $1 .7 million compared to the $16,6 million reported last month,

3. The BMO Harris money market accounts had $12.1 million at month-end, a slight increase over
the prior month balance due to interest earned,

4. During the month of June, the lllT money market accounts decreased by approximately $14 O

million from the prior month. The Commission transferred $21.3 million of investments from the
General Account to the Capital Reserve account in June.

5. ln June, our holdings of U.S. Treasury increased by $23.2 million, and Commercial Paper and
U.S. Agency investments decreased by approximately $5,0 million and $3.8 million, respectively.

6. The current holdings of cash and investments are in compliance with the approved investment
policy.

7. For the two months ended June 30, 2017, the Commission's cash and investments increased a
total of $2.9 million.

. The Operating & Maintenance Account decreased by $2.3 million, for an ending balance of
$30.4 million.

r The GeneralAccount decreased by $16,3 million, for an ending balance of $3.5 million. The
Commission transferred $21.3 million of investments from the General Account to the Capital
Reserve account in June.

r The Sales Tax Account remained unchanged at $275.

The Capital Reserve Fund increased $21,3 for a balance of $51,2 million.



I The Operating Reserve Account increased $182,236 for a balance of $67.4 million,

r The Long-Term Capital Reserve Account increased by $45,702 for a balance of $12.5 million,

The following table presents a summary of the changes in cash position by account.

Cash and Investments by Account

Account
Balance

4t30t2017
Balance

6t30t2017
Increase

(Decrease)
Ooerations & Maintenance fi32,727,195 $30,386,827 $(2,340,368)
GeneralAccount 19.715.309 3.461.600 (16,253,709)
Sales Tax 275 276 1

Operatinq Reserve 67,223,928 67,406,164 182,236
Capital Reserve 29.853.221 51 ,152.026 21.298.805
Lono-Term Can. Reserve 12.415,641 12.461.343 45,702

Total Cash & lnvestments $161,935,569 $164,868,236 $2,932,667

Schedule of Investments (Pases 5-10)
1. The average yield to maturity on the Commission's investments was 1.33o/o, an increase of 9bps

from the prior month average yield to maturity of 1.24o/o.

2. The portfolio is showing estimated unrealized losses of $644,700 at June 30, 2017, compared to
$541,239 in unrealized losses at April 30, 2017.

3, The amodized cost of our investments was $146,5 million at June 30tn, unchanged from the
previous month.

Statement of Gash Flows (Pase 11)
1. The statement of cash flows shows a breakdown of the $2.9 million increase in cash and

investments for the fiscal year,

2. Operating activities increased cash by $2.9 million.

3. Approximately $207,000 of sales tax revenue was received.

4. CapitalAssets purchased were about $336,000 year-to-date.

5. Cash flow from investment activity generated $260,000.

Reserve Analvsis (Paqe 12)
1. The reserve analysis report shows the commission has met or exceeded all recommended

re$erve balances at June 30tn.

The Operating and Maintenance Account was $30.4 million which is a balance currently sufficient
enough to cover an estimated 85 days of normal operation and maintenance costs.

The Operating Reserve account was $67,4 million which is approximately 189 days, this amount
meets the minimum balance per the reserve policy.



Respectfully submitted,

Bill Fates, CPA
Treasurer



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION
TREASURER'S REPORT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2017

FUNDS CONSIST OF: June 30,2017 May 31, 2017 rNcR. - (DECR )

PETTY CASH
CASH AT HARRIS BANK

TOTAL CASH

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS
U. S, TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER
ASSET BACKED SEC/COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIG
CERTIFICATES OF DEPQ$IT

TOTAL INVFSTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS
U S. TREASURY INVESTMENT$
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL FAPER
ASS ET BACKE D SEC/COLLATERALIZE D MORTGAGE OBLI G
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

Note 1 - lnvestments are carried at amortized cost

1,?00 00
18,3?7,66S.26

1,200.00
16,s61,385.82

0.00
1,766,283.44

18.328.869.26 16.562.585.82 1,766,283.44

2,249,314.46
12,Q57,957.74
57,408,787.07
51,591,s60.52
6,226,416.45

10,746,719.43
6,258,610.68

0.00

16,292,587.80
12,048,435 1E

34,1 82,066.93
55,388,?51.?4
6,226,786.52

15,761,97S.30
6,376,550.73

248,000.00

(14,043,273.34)
9,522.56

23,226,720.14
(3,796,690.72)

(370.07)
(5,015,?56.87)

(117,S40.05)
(?48,000 00)

146.539.366.35 146.524.654.70 14,71 1 .65

164.868.235.61 163.087.240.52 1.780,995.09

June 30, 2017 May 31,2017 % CHANGE

1.60/o

8.2o/o

39.2o/o

35.2%
4.20/o

7.3o/o

4.3%
0.0%

11.1o/o

8.?o/o

23.3o/o

37.8%
4.2o/o

1Q.8o/o

4.4o/o

0.2o/o

-86.2%
0.1o/o

68.0%
-6.9%
0.0o/o

-31.8%
-1 .8o/o

-100.0%

100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
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DU PA6E WATER COMM ISSION

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

TREASURER'S REPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period from May I,2OI7 to June 30,20t7

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers
Cash payments to suppliers

Cash payments to employees
Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales taxes

Cash received/paid from long term loans

Cash payments for net pension activity
Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Interest paid

Principal Paid

Construction and purchase of capital assets

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investment income

Net cash from investing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and investments

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, MAY I,2077

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, JUNE 30, ZOLT

$ 20,345,260
(15,872,559)

(573,037)

2,999,655

206,906
(97,46r)

0

109,445

0

0

(335,499)

(336,499)

260,055

260,056

2,932,667

161,935,569

$ 164,858,236

11
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
INTEROFFICE M EMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJEGT:

Chairman and Commissioners

Bill Fates. Treasurer

August 8,2017

TREASURER'S REPORT - July 31,2017

I am pleased to report that I have reviewed and approved alljournal entries and bank reconciliations for
the month of July" I have also reviewed the monthly financial statements and budget status reports, and

found them to be in order.

Summarv of Cash & Investments (Page 4)
1. Cash and investments totaled $165.8 million at July 31*t, an increase of $0.9 million compared to

the previous month.

2. The balance in the BMO Harris checking account was $19.1 million at July 31"1, an increase of
approximately $0.8 million compared to the $18.3 million reported last month.

3. The BMO Harris money market accounts had $12.1 million at month-end, relatively unchanged
from the prior month balance.

4. During the month of July, the lllT money market accounts increased by approximately $2.4 million
from the prior month.

5. In July, our holdings of U.S. Agency increased by $S.g million, and Commercial Paper and U.S.
Treasury investments decreased by approximately $2.1 million and $5.8 million, respectively"

6. The current holdings of cash and investments are in compliance with the approved investment
policy.

7. For the three months ended July 31 ,2017, the Commission's cash and investments increased a
total of $3.9 million.

r The Operating & Maintenance Account decreased by $1.5 million, for an ending balance of
$31.2 million.

. The General Account decreased by $16.3 million, for an ending balance of $3.5 million. The
Commission transferred $21.3 million of investments from the General Account to the Capital
Reserve account in June.

r The Sales Tax Account remained unchanged at $275.

The Capital Reserve Fund increased $21.4 for a balance of $St.2 million.

The Operating Reserve Account increased $216,254 for a balance of $67.4 million.

1



r The Long-Term Capital Reserve Account increased

The following table presents a summary of the changes

by $52,044 for a balance of $12.5 million

in cash position by account.

Cash and Investments bY Account

Account
Balance

413012017
Balance

713112017

lncrease
(Decrease)

Operations & Maintenance $32,727,195 $31,206,537 $(1,520.658)

General Account 19,715,309 3.464.593 (16.250.716)

Sales Tax 275 276 1

Ooeratino Reserve 67.??3.928 67.440.182 216.754
Capital Reserve ?9.8s3.221 51.220.1 18 21,366,897

Lono-Term Cap. Reserve 12.415.641 12.467.685 52.044

Total Cash & Investments $161,935,569 $165,799,391 $3,863,822

Schedule of Investments (Pases 5-101
t. the average yield to maturity on the Commission's investments was 1.36%, an increase from the

prior month average yield to maturity of 1.33%.

2. The portfolio is showing estimated unrealized losses of $453,100 at July 31 , 2017, compared to

$541,239 in unrealized losses at April 30, 2017.

3. The amortized cost of our investments wa$ $146.7 million at July 31't, up slightly from the
previous month due to interest earned.

Statement of Cash Flows (Paqe 11)
1. The statement of cash flows shows a breakdown of the $3.9 million increase in cash and

investments for the fiscal Year.

2. Operating activities increased cash by $3.8 million.

3. Approximately $217,000 of sales tax revenue was received'

4. Capital Assets purchased were about $392,000 yearto-date.

5. Cash flow from investment activity generated $390,000.

Reserve Analvsis (Paqe 12)
1. The reserve analysis report shows the commission has met or exceeded all recommended

reserve balances at July 31"t.

2. The Operating and Maintenance Account was $31.2 million which is a balance currently sufficient
enough to cover an estimated 88 days of normal operation and maintenance costs.

3. The Operating Reserve account wa$ $67.4 million which is approximately 189 days, this amount
meets the minimum balance per the re$erve policy.

2



Respectfully submitted,



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION
TREASURER'$ REPORT
SUMMARY OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS
July 31 , 2017

FUNDS CONSIST OF: July 31 , 2017 June 30, 2017 rNcR. - (DECR.)

PETTY CASH
CASH AT HARRIS BANK

TOTAL CASH

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUNDS

U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL FAPER
ASSET BACKED SEC/COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIG
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

IIIT MONEY MARKET FUNDS
BMO HARRIS MONEY MARKET FUND$
U. S. TREASURY INVESTMENTS
U. S. AGENCY INVESTMENTS
MUNICIPAL BONDS
COMMERCIAL PAPER
ASSET BACKED SEC/COLLATERALIZED MORTGAGE OBLIG
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

Note 1 - lnvestments are carried at amortized cost.

1,?00.00
1 9,1 36,837.24

1,?00.00
18,3?7,669.26

000
809,167.98

1 9,1 38,037.24 18.328.869.26 809,167.S8

4,633,413.27
12,068,500.03
s1 ,619,639.?7
57,402,754.55
6,226,046.39
8,657,944.94
6,053,055.28

0.00

2,249,314.46
12,057,957.74
57,408,787.07
51,591,560.52

6,226,416.4s
10,746,719.43
6,258,610.68

0.00

2,384,098.81
10,542.?9

(5,78e,147.80)
5,811,194.03

(370,06)
(2,088,774.49)

(205,555,40)
0.00

146,661 ,353.73 146.539.366.35 121 .987.38

16s,799,390.97

July 31 , 2017

164,868,235.61

June 30. 2017

931 ,1 55.36

% CHANGE

3.3o/o

8.2o/o

35.2%
39,10/o

4.2o/o

5.9%
4.1n/o

0.0%

1.60/o

8.2%
39,?%
35.2o/"
4.2%
7.3o/o

4.\d/o
0.0%

106.0%
0,1o/o

-10.10h
11.3'h
0.0o/o

-15.4%
-3.3o/o

N/A

100.0% 100.0% 0.1o/o
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

TREASURER'S REPORT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Period from May 1,2017 to July 3t,2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from customers

Cash payments to suppliers

Cash payments to employees
Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from sales taxes

Cash received/paid from long term loans

Cash payments for net pension activity
Net cash from noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND

RELATED FINANCI NG ACTIVITI ES

Interest paid

Principal Paid

Construction and purchase of capital assets

Net cash from capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

lnvestment income
Net cash from investing activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in cash and investments

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, MAY I,2OI7

CASH AND INVESTMENTS, JULY 3L,2OT7

$ rz,gag,Egs
(27,8OZ,ZZ8\

(805,328)

3,775,939

2L7,252
(1?6,868)

0

90,384

0

0

(392,2741

(392,274)

389,873

389,873

3,963,922

161,935,569

S _16s,7eX!91_
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

ANNUAL FINANCLA.L REPORT

For the Years Ended
Aoril 30. 2017 and20l6

"We are submitting to you the following draft of your
financial statements to expedite your review. As stated

in our engagement letter with you, the fair presentation
of the financial statements is your responsibilify. This

draft, or elements within should not be shared with any
external parties, nor should any inference be made

to any parties that no material adjustments or material
disclosure modifications are expected before these

statements are submitted as final."

Prepared by Finance Deparhent
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Members of the Board of Commissioners
DuPage Water Commission
Elmhurst, Illinois

We have audited the accompanfng financial statements of the DuPage Water Commission (the

Commission) as of and for the years ended April 30, 2011 and 201,6, and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Commission's basic financial statements as

listed in the table ofcontents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation ofthese financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intemal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation offinancial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibilify

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the frnancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
intemal control relevant to the Commission's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission's intemal
control. Aqcordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit oninions.

-1-
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Opinion

In our opinion, the basic financial statements refened to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the DuPage Water Commission, as of April 30,2017
and 2016, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Required Supp lementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Arnerica require that the
management's discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential parl of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the inlbrmation and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the infonnation because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other InJbtmation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Commission's basic financial statements. The introductory section,
supplemental data, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required pan of the basic financial statements.

The supplemental data is the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and cefiain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying agcounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the united
States of America. In our opinion, the supplemental data is fairly stated, in all material respecrs,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Naperville, lllinois
REPORT DATE

-2-
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DuPage Water Commission
Managementrs Discussion and Analysis

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This section ofthe DuPage Water Commission's annual financial report presents our discussion
and analysis ofthe Commission's financial performance during the fiscal years ending April 30,
2017,2016, and 2015.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the Commission's basic
financial statements. The Commission's basic financial statements are comorised of the
following components: Statement ofNet Position, Statement ofRevenues. Expenses and
Changes in Net Position, Statement ofCash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements. Thrs
repofi also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial stalements
themselves.

The Statement ofNet Position presents information on all the Commission's assets, deferred
outflows ofresources, liabilities and defened infloivs ofresources, with the difference between
the four reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a
useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Commission is improving or
deteriorating. The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position presents the
information necessary to show how the Commission's net position changed during the fiscal
years ending April30, 2017 and 2016.

Both statements are presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the
accounting method used by most private-sector companies.

The Statement ofCash Flows provides information on the Commission's gross sources and uses
ofcash during the fiscal year.

The Notes to the Financial Staternents generally provide more detailed information about the
Commission's assets, deferred outflows ofresources, liabilities, deferred inflows ofresources,
net position and operations, as well as summarize the Commission's significant accounting
policies.

FINANCIAL OPERATIONS SUMMARY

The Commission's net position rose by approximately $10.4 million in fiscal year 2017 .

Revenues and contributions were $130.3 million in fiscal 2017 compared to expenses totaling
$119.9 million. The Commission's revenues benefitted from greater than projected water sales
and higher than budgeted investment income. Expenditures were lower than budgeted primarily
due to increased energy cost savings and continued cost savings through improved efficiencies
throughout the Commission. As of April 30,2017 " net investrnent in capital assets was $343.3
million.

ln fiscal year 2016, net position increased by $44.8 million to $494.1 million. Revenues of
$164.9 million were approximately 6.7% higher in fiscal year 2016 compared to the prior year.
Expenses increased by approximately 7.60/o to $119.6 million compared to $111.2 million in
frscal 2015. The Commission's revenues were above budgeted expectations primarily due to

MD&A 1
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higher than anticipated sales tax collections. Water sales were basically cqual to budgeted
amounts. Total operating expenditures continued to be below budgeted amounts due to lower
than anticipated water purchases, additional energy cost savings, and sustained cost savings

throughout the Commission. As of April 30,2016, net investment in capital assets was $347.8
million.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Changes in Net Position. The table on page MD&A 3 presents information on the
Commission's assets, deferred outflows ofresources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of
resources, with the difference between the four reported as net position at April 30, 2017,2016
and 2015. Net capital assets represent the total of assets capitalized less accumulated
depreciation.

Fiscal Year 2017
The net position for the Commission increased by $10.4 million to $504.5 million in fiscal year
2017. Net capital assets decreased by $4.5 million in fiscal year 2017 due to depreciation
expense of $8.4 million offset by investment in new construction and equipment of S3.9 million.

Net investment in capital assets also declined by $4.5 million from the prior year. This is due to
the $4.5 million decrease in capital assets mentioned above. The Commission repaid all of its
Ioans at the end of fiscal year 2016.

Fiscal Year 2016
The Commission's net position at the end of fiscal year 2016 was $494.1 million, which was an
increase of$44.8 million from the prior year end. Net capital assets decreased by $3.4 million in
fiscal year 2016 due to depreciation expense of $8.1 million offset by investment in construction,
vehicles and equipment of $4.7 million.

Net investrnent in capital assets increased $8.0 million from the prior year. This is due to the
$11.4 million decrease in debt used to finance capital assets offset by the $3.4 million decrease in
capital assets mentioned above. In the fiscal year 2016, principal debt repalments related to
capital assets of $1 1.9 million were partially offset by net amortization of premium and loss on
refunding costs of $0.5 million.
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COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF NET POSITION
April 30,

201'1

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

201520r6
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources

Curent:

Casb and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables

Othfl assets

Non-culrent:

Long telm loan receivable

Land and conslruction in process

Capital assets, net oldepreciation

Total assets

Defened outflows of resources:

Pension items

Unamodized loss on refunding

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflow of resources

Liabilities

CulTent:

Payabies and accrued liabilities

Customer deposits

Bonds payable

Accrued interest

Capital lease payable

Uneamed revenue

Non-cultent:

Uneamed revenue

Net pension liabillty

Other liabilities

Capital lease payable

Bonds payable

Total liabilities

Net Position

Net investment jn capital asscts

Unrestricted

NET POSITION

330,789,440 335.136,154

$ 43,899,609

1r7,494,722

12,2'70,285

587,611

13,422,982

1) \A) 7'74

$ 29,82().942

107 ,006,7 t9

20,470,151

580,304

441.393

12,670.288

19.428,913

80,361,000

21,110,216

545,631

490,437

1) 464 4)1

338,730,466

4'7 3.13 | ,084

529.908

1,002,332 1,221,840 529,908

532.009,755 50'7 ,347,'t91 4'73,660,992

531,007y'23

r.002.332

506,125,951

1,221,840

8,890,118

18,799

780,302

17,7 12.516

32.906

'76.802

9.206,800

18,799

3,240

a1a )1)

3,039,623

459,305

66,118

9,O77,O01

64,191

11,056,250

9,763

9,318

350,507

2,804,054

54,264

3"210

898,300

27,51t,443

343.332,214

161,166,098

13,228,11'l

347 ,803,202

146,316,4't 2

24,326,888

339,7 s7,687

r09,5'7 6,41',7

$ 504,498,312 $ 494.t19,6'74 $ 449,334,104
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Revenues and Expenses. The tablc which follows presents a comparative summary of revenues,

expenses and changes in net position for the years ended April 30, 2017, 2016 and 2015. The

most significant source of revenues for the Commission continues to be from water sales

Fiscal Year 2017
Water sales for fiscal year 2017 were 25.91 billion gallons versus 25.81 billion gallons last fiscal
year. The charter customer operations and maintenance average water rate decreased from an

average of$4.85 per thousand gallons to an average of $4.80 per thousand gallons for frscal year

2017 due to a rate decrease of 1% in May 2016. Water revenue decreased in the current fiscal
year by $0.9 million or 0.70lo because ofthe lower rates, which were partially offset by an

increase in water sales of 0.4%. There were no major new customers.

The Commission's sales tax revenues decreased by $33.0 million. As ofJune 1, 2016, the sales

tar imposed was no longer imposed or collected.

Invesunent income decreased by nearly $0.7 million from the prior year due to unrealized losses

related to market values, partially offset by improved investment yield rates and higher
investment balances. The Commission met all the targeted balances for its resele funds.

Water distribution costs remain the highest expense in the Commission's operations. Water
distribution costs increased $0.5 million mainlv due to the 0.60lo increase in water purchases in
frscal2017 .

Fiscal Year 2016
In fiscal year 2016, water sales declined slightly to 25.81 billion gallons compared to 25.96

billion gallons in the prior fiscal year. The chafier customer operations and maintenance average

water rate increased from $4.19 per thousand gallons to $4.85 per thousand gallons for fiscal
year 2016. Higher average water rates were the reason the Commission's water revenue

increased by $9.4 million or 8.1% compared to the prior year.

In January 2015, the operations and maintenance rate increased to $4.68 per thousand gallons

and the frxed cost equivalent was $0.27 per thousand gallons for a total of$4.95 per thousand
gallons. On May 1, 2015, the total charler customer's water rate decreased from $4.95 per

thousand gallons to $4.85 per thousand gallons, with operations and maintenance rate being

$4.85 per thousand gallons and the fixed cost equivalent reduced to $0.00 per thousand gallons.

The Commission's sales tax revenues increased by $0.5 million or 1.3olo as the local economy
continued to improve. In additioq $11.1 million of sales tax funds were used to reduce the

customers' fixed cost payments for fiscal year 2016 by 100%. This was the first year the
customer's fixed costs palrnents were reduced to zero since the Commission started using sales

tax to reduce fixed costs in fiscal year 1998.

Investment income increased $0.5 million in part from the prior year due to higher unrealized
gains in market values in the fiscal year. In addition, the Commission's yield on investments
improved slightly and investment balances increased during the fiscal year. In fiscal year 2016,
the Commission met or exceeded all the targeted minimum balances for its reserve funds.

The highest expense in the Commission's operations remains water distribution costs. The City
ofChicago increasing their water rate charged to their customers in January 2015 was the main
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Preliminary and Tentative
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driver of water distribution costs incteasing by S8.1 million (8.3%) in fiscal year 20 | 6. Water
purchases were down 0.6% compared to prior year purchases.

COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET
POSITION

For the Fiscal Years Ending April30,
2017 2016 2015

REVENUES

Operating:

Water sales - all categories

Other

Nonoperating:

Sales tax

Investment income

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Operating:

Water supply costs

Depreciation

Personal services

Other

Nonoperating:

lnterest and other charges

(Gain) Loss on disposal ofcapital assets

Total Expense

Net income (loss) before contribuhons

Contributions

Change in net position

Net position, May I

Change in accounting principle

Net position, May 1, restated

Net position, April 30

t30,256,245 164,938,007 | 54,523,049

$ 125.321,137

?1511

4,251,754

659,821

$ 126,209,059

44,654

37,284,925

|,399,369

$ t16,795,994
'71,3t4

36,791,962

863,71e

105,745,058

8,392,781

4,201,056

1,538,668

t05,243,073

8,094,468

4,170,996

1,521,340

586,997

97,146,590

8,009,s01

3,832,7'75

1,530,383

697 ,636
(s,47s)

44

I 19,877 ,607

10,378,638

119,616,874

45,321,t33

1 1 1,21 1,410

43,311,639

333.750

10,378,638

494,119,614

45,32r,133 43,645,389

449,334,t04 405,688,715

(s35,563)

494,|9,674 448,798,541

s504,498,3r2 S494,119,674 S449.334.104
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CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets. The Commission's capital assets before depreciation totaled $509.9 million in
fiscal year 2017.

COMPARAT]VE SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET CAPITAL ASSETS
For Fiscal Years Ending April 30,

2017 2016 2015

Land and pennanent easements
Construction in progress
Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

263,314,702 267,862,429
51,795.773
15,385,140

't99,7 | 4

53,786,996
13, r 38,71 l

264,906
94,t11 83,112

$ I1,728,902
8t3,872

s 11,728,902
941,386

$ I 1,728,902
735,519

272,410,1s6
55,43S.851
10,509.77 5

2',76.920
93,764

s343,332,214 $i47,806,442 S351,194.887

Detailed information about the Commission's capital assets is presented in the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Debt Administratjon. The Commission completed repayment of the 2013 Revenue Bonds in
April 2016. With the palnnent made in April 2016, the Commission no longer had any revenue
bonds or certificates of debt outstanding. The Commission made no other material changes in
structure or chansed anv ordinances in fiscal vear 2016.

The Commission completed repayment of the $40 million certificate of debt in October 2014.
The Commission completed repayment of the $30 million certificate of debt in June 2013.

Fiscal Year 2017
The Commission entered into no ne\,\,- debt cefiificates or issued new revenue bonds in fiscal year
2017.

No additional capital lease obligations were entered into during fiscal year 2017. The remaining
principal value remaining on the capital lease was repaid in September 2016.

Fiscal Year 2016
The required revenue bond principal and interest palrnents were made monthly and on time
during fiscal year 2016. As of April 30,2016, remaining rer.enue bond principal outstanding
was $0.0 million due to the acceleration of the final paynent originally due in May 2016 being
paid in April 2016.

The principal value remaining on the capital lease set to expire in September 2016 was
approximately $3,240. In September 2011, the Commission entered into a capital lease
obligation for office equipment which expires in five years. The value ofthe lease was
approximately $42,100. No additional capital lease obligations were entered into in fiscal 2016.

MD&A6



Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

COMPARATIVE SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN OUTSTANDING DEBT
For Fiscal Years Ending April 30,

2017 20t6 2015

Certificates of debt
Water revenue bonds
Capital lease

TOTAI OUTSTANDING DEBT
3,24;
71l $l1,967,108

Detailed information about the Commission's debt is presented in the Notes to the Financial
Statements.

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

Fiscal Year 2017
The Commission's investrnent pofifolio totaled $ 143.7 million. At the end of the fiscal year, the
pofifolio was eaming l.23Yo. The benchmarks adopted by the Commission are based on the
nature of the accounts and expected duration of the invostrnents. The indices range from the 3
month U.S. Treasury Bill index to the I -10 year U.S. Treasury Bill index.

Commission funds were invested as follows at April 30,2017: United States agency investments
(39%), United States treasury obligations (23%), money market funds (16%), commercial paper
(11%), asset/mortgage backed securities (5%), municipal bonds (4%), and cerlificates ofdeposits
(2o/o\.

Fiscal Year 2016
The Commission's investment portfolio totaled $ 130.6 million. At the end of the fiscal year, the
overall portfolio was eaming approximately 1.02%. The benchmarks adopted by the
Commission are based on the nature ofthe accounts and €xpgcted duration ofthe investn:rents
The indices range from the 3 month U.S. Treasury Bill index to the 1- 10 year U.S. Treasury Bill
index,

Commission funds were invested as follows at April 30, 2016: United States treasury obligations
(34%), United States agency investments (28%), money market funds (13%), commercial paper
(9%), cerlificates ofdeposits (6%), municipal bonds (5%), and asset/mortgage backed securities
(s%\.

OTHER FINANCIAL INFORNtrATION

In 2002, the Commission joined with the County of DuPage and the municipalities within the
county to solve a water quality issue involving unincorpofated areas not presently receiving a

Lake Michigan water supply. As a wholesale distributor of Lake Michigan water, the
Comrnission is not able to directly address this issue. However, the Commission agreed to make
long-tem, low-interest loans available to customer municipalities, retailers of Lake Michigan
water, to extend their systems to serve county areas having water quality issues. The full extent
of this contamination is unknown at this time. However, the Commission has committed to
provide loans totaling not more than $10 million toward mitigating the problem.

$-
11,954"550

12,558
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In total the Commission issued three loans for approximately $5.6 million to charter customers
during 2003-2007. Two of the loans were to be repaid in l3 installments, commencing in 201 1

and continuing throtgh 2023. Both of these loans have been paid in full. The third loanisto be
repaid in 13 installments, commencing in 2014 and continuing through 2026. As of April 30,
2017 only $0.4 million remained outstanding from the customers.

On February 7,2017, the Commission entered into an lntergovemmental Agreement Conceming
Loan for Capital Cost Recovery Charge to the Village ofBartlett and an Intergovemmental
Agreement Conceming the Loan for Connection Facilities to Implement Water Service to the
Village of Batlett concul:rent to entering into a Water Purchase and Sales Contract with the
Village of Bartlett.

Upon becoming a member of the Commission and to comply with the Water Purchase and Sales

Contract, the Village of Bafilett must pay its propoftional share ofcosts for all ofthe property
owned by the Commission (the "Capital Cost Recovery Charge") by February 24,2024. The
Village of Bafilett did not currently have, nor foresee having, the ability to pay for the Capital
Cost Recovery Charge by February 24 , 2024 . Therefore, the Commission, based upon a
previously enacted resolution that gave the Commission the ability to finance the Capital Cosl
Recovery Charge for potential subsequent customers, entered into the Intergovemmental
Agreement Conceming Loan for Capital Cost Recovery Charge to the Village of Bartlett.

The Capital Cost Recovery Charge loan was in the amount of $13,030,632 and was immediately
retumed as full pa;.rnent of the Capital Cost Recovery Charge per the Water Purchase and Sale
Contract between the Commission and the Village of Baftlett. The loan will be repaid over 360
monthly paynents (30 years) at an interest rate of 0% beginning the month after the Village of
Bartlett begins receiving water from the Commission.

REOUEST FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview ofthe DuPage Water
Commission's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to Financial Administrator,
DuPage Water Commission, 600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst,IL 60126-4642, (630) 834-0100.
E-mail requests should be sent to admin@dpwc.org
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

April 30, 201'7 and,2016

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables

Water sales

Accrued interest

Sales tax
Long-tem loans receivable, cunent pofiion
lnventory
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Total current assets

NONCURR.ENT ASSETS
Long-term loans receivable

Capital assets

Not being depreciated
Being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciafi on

Net capital assets

Total noncunent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension items

Total defemed outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

2017 2016

$ 43,899,609 $ 29,820,942
1r7,494,722 107,006.719

11,873,586 11,868,466

396,699

49,044
1',77,768

360,799

306,685

8,295,000
49,044

174,768

356,492

174,252,227 157,878,116

13,422,982 441,393

12,542,774 12,670,288
497,382,40t 493,336,334

(166,592,961) (r58,200,180)

343,332,214 347,806,442

356,755,196 348,247,835

53r,007,423 506,125,951

1.,002,332 1,221,840

1,002,332 1,221,840

532,009,755 507,34'7,791

(This statement is continued on the following page.)



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (Continued)

April 30, 2017 and 2016

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

2017 20r6

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Uneamed revenue

Customer deposits

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences

Capital lease payable

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Uneamed revenue

Net pension liability
Other postemployment benefits obligation

Total longterm liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

9,689,219 9,663,071

780,302 $

18,799
7,814,487

853,913
221,718

4\4 )1)
18,799

8,188,920

791,297
226,583

3,240

t7,712,516
32,906

3,039,623
4{q 105

76,802 66,118

1.7,822,224 3,565,046

27,511,443 13,228,117

343,332,214 34'.7,803,202

161,166,098 746,316,472

$ 504,498,312 g 494,119,674

See accompanying notes to frnancial statements.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Years Ended April 30, 2017 and 2016

Preliminary and Tentatave
For Discussion Purposes Only

2017 20r6

OPERATING RXVENUES
Water sales

Operations and maintenance costs

Customer differential
Other income

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Water supply costs

Personal sen ices

lnsufance

Professional and contractual sen'ices

Administrative costs

Total operating expenses

OPERATING INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION

Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPER.4.TING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Sales tax
Inveshnent income

Interest and other charges

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSTTION, MAY I

Change in accounting principle

NET POSITION, MAY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION, APRIL 30

125 ,344 ,6',7 0 126,253,713

s r24"t94,634 S

| ,126,503
)1511

124,688,829

|,520,230
44,654

105,74s,058 tOs,243,0',73

4,20t ,056
540,416

593,195

4,1',70"996

543,443
s34,31 I

405,057 443,586

1tr,484,782 110,935,409

r 3,85S,888 15,318,304

8,392,781 8,094,468

s ,46',7 ,1 07 7 ,223 ,836

41\1 '74/x

659,821

37,284,925
r tqs t6q

tatt rsrl6 o97)

49fi,531 38,09'7 ,297

10,378,638 4s,321,133

494,119,674 449,334,104

(535,s63)

494,119,6',7 4 448,798,541

s s04,498,312 $ 494,119,674

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended April 30,2017 and 2016

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received fiom customers

Cash pa)anents to suppliers

Cash palanents to employees

Other cash receipts

Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from sales taxes

Cash received from water quality loans

Cash paid for cost recovery loans

Net cash fiom noncapital fnancing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest paid on revenue bonds
Interest paid on capital lease payable

Principal paid on revenue refunding bonds

Principal paid on capital lease papble
Construction and purchases ofcapital assets

Net casb from capital and related

financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTTVITIES
Interest on investments

Proceeds from sale ofinvestments
Purchase of investments

Net cash From inr esting activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQI.,]IVALENTS, MAY I

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, APRIL 30

2077 201,6

s 140,334,979 $ 127,241,850
(r0s.0s8.607) (r09.llr.s32)

(2,906.3i r) (2.78e.038)
)1514 44,654

28,353,535 15,165,934

12,546,754
49,044

(13,030,632)

37,284,925
49,044

(434,834) 37,333,969

(44)

(3,240)
(3,918,5s3)

(66,322)
(s30)

(r 1,954,550)
(9,318)

(4,71 1,981)

(3,921,837) (16,742,701)

1,648,s4s
101,730,031

958,065
85,342,808

(113,296,773) (11r,666,046)

(9,918,197) (25,365, r 73)

14,o78,667 10,392,029

29,820,942 19,428,9t3

$ 43,899,609 $ 29,820,942

(This statement is continued on the following page.)
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMIIURST, ILLINOIS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

For the Years Ended April 30,2017 and 2016

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

zvt7 2016

R.ECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
TO \ET CASH F'LOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to

net cash from operating actiyities
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in water sales rcceivable

Increase in inventory
Increase in prepaid expenses and deposits

Increase in unearned revenue

(Decrease) increase in accounts payable

Increase in accrued liabilities and compensated absences

Increase in other postemplolment benefits obligation
Decrease in net pension asset4iability
Decrease (increase) in deferred pension items

Decrease in customer deposits

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments

7,223,836

8,094,468

7s8,888
(16,63e)

(18,034)

319,294
99,883
1i t?4
I 1,854

(76,2s8)
(1,221,840)

(4s,392)

s 28,3s3,s35 $ r 5,165,934

(54t,239) $ 537,500

5,467,107 $

8,392,781

(s,120)

(3,000)
(4,307)

15,018,963
(374,433)

57,751
r0,684

(426,399)
219,508

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

April 30. 2017 and 2016

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The DuPage Water Commission (the Commission) is a county water commission, body

politic and corporate, political subdivision and unit of local govemment. in

DuPage County, Illinois, existing and operating under the Water Commission Act of 1985

(70 ILCS 3720), effective July 30, i985, as amended (the 1985 Commission Act). The

Commission declared the official start of operations on May 1, 1992.

The Board of Commissionerc consists of 13 members. Seven of the Board members are

appointed by the DuPage County Board Chairman with the advice and consent of the

County Board. One ofthese appointees is designated as Chairman of the Commission and

must be approved by the Board of Commissioners. The other six Board members are

appointed by vote ofthe mayors of municipalities within the DuPage County districts.

The purpose and objectives ofthe Commission are:

a. To provide water to municipalities and other customers within DuPage County

b. To plan, construct, acquire, develop, operate, maintain, and/or contract for facilities
for receiving, storing, and transmitting water from Lake Michigan for the principal
use and mutual benefit of the municipalities and other customers.

c. To provide adequate supplies of such water on an economical and efficient basis for
the municipalities and other customers.

d. To provide a forum for discussion, study development, and implementation of
recommendations of mutual interest regarding water disffibution and supply facilities
within DuPage County.

The primary authority to designate management, influence operations, formulate budgets,

and set water rates rests with the Board of Commissioners. Significant matters that require
Board action include setting water rates, borrowing funds, amending the Chicago Water

Supply Contract or Commission by-laws, and employing the general manager, treasurer,

financial administrator, and professional contractors. These significant matters must carry a

majority vote of all commissioners, which majority must contain at least one-third of the

DuPage County appointed Board members and, 40% of the municipality appointed Board
members.
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHT]RST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The financial statements of the Commission have been prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as applied to
govemment units (hereinafter refened to as generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP). The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial repoting
principles. The more significant of the Commission's accounting policies are described
below.

b.

Reporting Entity

The Commission is considered to be a primary govemment pursuant to GASB
Statement No. 14 since it is legally separate and fiscally independent. These financial
statemonts include all functions, programs, and activities under the control of the
Board of Commissioners.

Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by
its measurement focus. All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and
all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
statement of net position. Proprietary fund operating statements present increases
(e.g., revenues) and decreases (e.g., expenses) in total net position.

The accrual basis of accounting is utilized by proprietary funds. Under this method,
revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities
are incurred. Operating revenues/expenses include all revenues/expenses directly
related to providing enterprise fund services. Non-operating revenues/expenses are
incidental to the operation of the fund.

Fund Accounting

Enterprise Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the
Commission is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods
or selices to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the Commission has decided that
periodic determination ofrevenues eamed, expenses incuned, and net income or loss
is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other puposes.
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ELMHURST, ILLINOIS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

d. Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Commission's proprietary funds

consider their demand deposils and all highly liquid investn:rents with an original
maturity of thrce months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

e. Investments

lnvestments with a maturity of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost or
amofiized cost. Investments and negotiable cefiificates of deposits with a maturity
date greater than one year from the date of purchase are recorded at fair value. Fair

value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Accounts Receivable

Customer receivables are recorded as receivables and revenues at their original
invoice amount. Management has determined no allowance for uncollectible
accounts necessary as of April 30,201,7 and 2016. A receivable is considered to be
past due if any portion ofthe receivable balance is outstanding for more than 40 days.

Prepaid Expenses

Pa),rnents made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond the date of
this report, if any, are recorded as prepaid expenses.

Inventory

lnventories are accounted for at cost, using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.

Capital Assets - Propefiy, Plant, and Equipment

Propefty, plant, and equipment are recorded at cost. If actual cost cannot be

determined, estimated historical cost is used; donated capital assets are valued at

acquisition value on the date donated. Capital assets are defined by the Commission
as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000 and an estimated useful
life in excess of one year. Depreciation of property, plant, and equipment has been

provide.d for over the estimated useful lives using the straightline method.

-10-
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L SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i. Capital Assets - Propety, Plant, and Equipment (Continued)

Estimated useful lives are as follows:

Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

80 years

40 years

3 0 years

3 - 10 years

5 - 25 years

J.

Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense in the year incurred. Expenses that

extend the useful life or increase productivity of property, plant, and equipment are

capitalized. Interest incured during the construction phase of capital assets is

included as part ofthe capitalized value ofthe assets constructed.

Bond Discounts, Bond Premiums, and Losses on Refundings

Bond discounts, bond premiums, and losses on refundings are defened and

amortized over the term of the bcnds using the bonds outstanding method, which

approximates the effective interest method. Bond discounts and losses on refundings

are presented as a reduction ofthe face amount ofbonds payable; bond premiums are

presented as an addition to the face amount of bonds payable. Bond issuance costs

are expensed in the period incurred.

Compensated Absences

Employees eam vacation based on their anniversary date with the Commission.

Eamed vacation may be accumulated and is payable to the employee upon

termination of emplol'ment and, therefore, is accrued through April 30. Accumulated

sick leave is not reimbursable upon termination of employrnent and, therefore, is not

accrued.

Uneamed Revenue

Pa)'ments from member communities due in subsequent years and received in the

current vear are reported as unearned revenue.

- 11-
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m. Net Position

Restricted net position represent amounts required to be segregated by bond
ordinance provisions. None of the net position is restricted as a result of enabling
legislation adopted by the Commission. If restricted or unrestricted funds are

available for spending, the restricted funds are spent first. Net investment in capital
assets represents the net book value of capital assets less long-term debt principal
outstanding issued to construct or acquire capital assets.

Deferred Outflows/lnflows of Resounses

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes repofi a separate

section for defened outflows of resources. This separate frnancial statement element,
defened outflows of resources, represents a consumption ofnet assets that applies to
a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow ofresources (expense)

until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes
report a separate section for defer:red inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net
assets that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The Commission does not have any defened
inflows ofresources that meet this criteria.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Commission categorizes the fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the
valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level I inputs are quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets; l.evel 2 inputs are significant other observable
inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.
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DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

The Commission's investment policy limits investments of the Commission's funds to the

following: (a) direct or fully guaranteed obligations of the United States Govemmenq O)
fully guaranteed obligations of certain U.S. federally chartered agencies; (c)
interest-bearing demand or time deposits in banks and savings and loan associations; (d)

shofi-tem obligations of U.S. corporations with assets exceeding $500,000,000 and with a

rating of A1,1P1; (e) money market mutual funds whose portfolio consists solely of U.S.
Govemment obligations; (f) the Illinois Funds lnvestment Pool of the State of Illinois; (g)

state and local obligations rated AJA3; and (h) repurchase agreements.

It is the policy of the Commission to invest its funds in a manner which will provide the

highest investment return with the maximum security while meeting the daily cash flow
demands of the Commission and conforming to all state and local statutes goveming the
inveshnent of public funds, using the "prudent person" standard for managing the overall
portfolio. The primary objectives ofthe policy are, in order ofpriority, safety, liquidity, and

rate of retum.

Deposits with Financial Institutions

Custodial credit risk for deposits with financial institutions is the risk that in the
event of bank failure, the Commission's deposits may not be retumed to it. The
Commission's investment policy allows for the pledging of collateral for all bank
balances in excess of federal depository insurance, with collateral held by a third
party under a trust agreement or safekeeping agreement. The bank balance of cash

and certificates of deposit was fully insured or collateralized at April 30, 2017 and
2016.

Investments

The following table presents the investments and maturities of the Commission's
debt securities as of April 30.2017 and20l6:

2017
Investment Matu ties {in Years)

b.

Investment Type
Fair Less than

VaLue 1

Greater than
6-10 l0

U.S. Treasury notes
U.S. agency
Commercial paper
Municipal bond
Asset backed/mortgag€

backe.d securities

TOTAL

$ 32,953,347 $
55 r75 t5)
t5,'t 45,049
6,385,O77

6,535,887

s 29,703,419 $ 3,249,928 $
53,379,900 202,972

6,17 5.107

3,629,70'7 1,008,407

'> 1A) AOn

),5,745,O49
209,970

488-725 1,409,048

$ rt'l.494,722 $ 18,736,234 $ 92,888,133 $ 4,461,307 $ 1,409,048
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DEPOSITS AND IN\aESTMENTS (Continued)

b. lnvestments(Continued)

2016
Investment Maturities (in Years)

Fair Less than Greater than

lnvestmert Type Value I 1-5 6-10 10

U.S. Treasury notes
U.S. agency
Commercial paper
Municipal bond
Asset backed/mortgage

backed secu ties 6,563,663 - 4,311.686 22'975 2'229,002

TOTAL $ 107,006,719 S i9,944,623 $ 82,003,219 $ 2,829'87s $ 2,229,002

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. In accordance with its investment policy, the Commission

limits its exposure to interest rate risk by structuring the porlfolio to provide liquidity
for short and long-term cash flow needs while providing a reasonable rate of retum

based on the currenl market. lnvestments cannot have a maturity greater than five
years except commercial paper which is limited to 270 days and investments within
the l-ong-Term Water Capital Reserue, which may have a maximum maturity of ten

years provided that such investments have a maximum five-year weighted average

maturity. For U.S. Goverrnent Agency Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS), the

five-year maturity limit will be the weighted average life (WAL) calculation, rather

than final maturity.

The Commission has the following recurring fair value measurements as of April 30,

2017. Recurring fair value measurements as of April 30,2016 is not available. The

U.S. Treasury notes are valued using IDSI Institutional Bond quotes (Level I inputs).

The U.S. agency obligations are valued using IDSI lnstitutional Bond quotes (Level 2

inputs). Commercial paper are valued using Matrix pricing (Level 2 inputs). The

municipal obligations are valued using Kenny Municipals (Level 2 inputs). The asset

backed/mortgage backed securities are valued using IDSI MBS pricing and IDSI
CMO pricing (Level 2 inputs).

Credit risk is the risk that the issuer of a debt security will not pay its par value upon

maturity. The Commission limits its exposure to credit risk by primarily investing in
U.S. Govemment obligations, municipal bonds rated at east A- by Standard and

Poor's or A3 by Moody's at the time of purchase, and exlemal investment pools. The

money market fund and Illinois Funds are AAA rated The commercial paper is rated

A1 and the municipal bonds are rated A to AAA or are not rated. The U.S. Treasury

notes and asset backed/moftgage backed securities are AA+ rated The U.S agency

obligations are AAA rated. The municipal obligations are rated AA- through AAA
- 14-

$ 44,738,881
36.4'77,011
12,081,573
7,145,591

$ 3,940,025 $ 38,201,550 $ 2,597,306 $
2.195,559 34,071,858 209,594

r2,081,573
t,'727,466 5.41 8.125
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2. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

b. lnvestrnents(Continued)

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure ofthe
counteryarty to the investment, the Commission will not be able to recover the value

of its investments that are in possession of an outside party. To limit its exposure, the

Commission's investment policy requires all security transactions that are exposed to

custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus palment (D\{P) basis with
the underlying investments held by an independent third-party custodian in the

Commission's name and evidenced by safekeeping receipts. Money market funds are

not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss due to a high percentage of the

Commission's investments being invested with any one issuer. The Commission's

investment policy places no limit on the amount the Commission may invest in any

one issuer, except for commercial paper and obligations classified as supranational

securities, which are limited to 5% of the total pottfolio.

CHARTER CUSTOMER LOANS RECEIVABLE

On April 25,2002, the Commission approved a motion lor a proposed agreement to make

long-term, low-interest loans available to Charter Customer municipalities for the pupose

of providing financing under cefiain circumstances to futurg customers who presently live
in areas of DuPage County not presently served by the Commission. The Commission had

one loan outstanding as of and during the years ending April 30, 2017 artd 2016. The loan

is to be repaid in 13 installments, commencing in 2014 and continuing through 2026

lnterest at a rate of 2o/o per annum shall be paid arurually until the principal balance ofthe
loan has been paid in full. As of April 30, 2017 and 2016, loans totaling $441,394 and

$490,437, respectively, were due from the customer. These loans are reported as long-tem
loans receivable on the statement of net position.

Palments due from Charter Customers are as follows:

Fiscal Year 2017

Endine Aoril 30 PrinciPal

2018
z0t9
z0?0
2021
2022
2023-2026

TOTAL

49,044 $
49,044
49,044
49,044
49,044

t96,17 4

8,828
7 ,847
6,866
5,88s
4,904
9,809

- 15 -

441,394 $ 44 110
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CHARTER CUSTOMER LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

Fiscal Year
Endine April 30 Principal

2016
Interest

z0t7
2018
20t9
2020
z02l
2022-2026

TOTAL

4. CAPITAIASSETS

49,044 $
49,044
49,044
49,044
49,044

't l\ ) 1'7

9,809
8,828
7 ,841
6,866
5,8 85

t4,713

4e0,437 $ 53,948

Capital asset activity for years ended April 30,2017 and 2016 is as follows:

20t'7

Capital assets not being depreciated
Land and permanent easernents

Construction in progress
Total capital assets not being

depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated
Water mains
Buildings and other structures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total capital assets being
depreciated

Less accumulated depreciation
Water mains
Buildings and other stuuctures
Pumping equipment
Office fumiture and equipment
Vehicles and other e quipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital assets being
depreciated, net

CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

$ 11,728,902 $ -$ - $ fi ,728,9Q2
941,386 3,869,?66 3,997 "280 813,872

Balances Balances
May I Additions Retiremenls April 30

't2.670,288 3,869,',166 3,997 
"280

12,s{!:714

364,135,069
103,8 r4,368
20,059,385

4,658,064

638,9'76
I 1SS l7q

20,063

364, r 35,069
r 04 45? 144
)1 414 \64
4,6"t8,12'7

701,29'7669,448 31,849

493,336,334 4,046,067 - 497,382,401

96,272,640
50,o27,3'72
6,920,6't4
4,393,158

586,336

l \41 1)1
2,630,199
1,108,750

R5 ?55

20,850

- 100,820,367
- 52,657 ,5'.71
- 8,029,424
- 4,4',78,413
- 607,186

158,200,180 8,392,781 - 166,592,961

335,136,154 (4,346,7t4) - 330,789,440

$ 347,806,442 $ (476,948) $ 3,997,280 S 343,332,214

-16-
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4. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Capital assets not being depreciated

Land and pennanent easements

Construction in progress

Total capital assets not being
depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated

Water mains
Buildings and other sfuctures
Pumping equipment
Ofhce fuiniture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total capital assets being
depreciated

l,ess accumulated depreciation
Water mains
Buildings and other shuctures

Pumping equipment
Ofhce fuirriture and equipment
Vehicles and other equipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Total capital ass€ts being
depreciated, net

CAPITAT ASSETS, NET

2016

Balances Balances

s 11,728,902 $ $ - $ 11 ,728 ,9Q2
?35.5 t9 4.642.84'7 4.436.980 q41.386

12,464,421 4,642,847 4,436,980 12,670'288

630p36 39,412 - 669,448

488,8ss,835 4,500,1s6 19,657 493,336,334

364,135,069
102,870,270 944,098
16,614,240 3,445,145
4,606,220 71,501

91,724,913 4,547,727
47 A30,4r9 2,596,953
6,104,465 816,209
4,329,300 83,515

- 364,135,069
- 103,814,368
- 20,059,385

19,657 4,658,064

- 96,272,640
- 50,027,372
- 6,920,674

19,657 4,393,1s8
s36,272 50,064 - 586,336

150,125,369 8,094,468 19,657 158,200,180

338,730,466 (3,594,312) - 33s,136,r54

s 351,194,887 $ 1,048,s35 $ 4,436,980 $ 347,806,442

WATER CONTRACT wlTII THE CITY OF CHICAGO

The Commission has entered into a 4O-year contract (from March 19, 1984) with the City

of Chicago, Illinois (the Chicago Contract), under which the City of Chicago (the City) has

agreed to supply all of the Commission's water requirements, up to 1.7 times the year's

annMl average day amount, with water of such quality as will meet or exceed applicable

standards ofthe state and federal governments. The chicago contract provides that the cost

of water to the Commission is fumished by the City through meters.

The Commission is obligated to purchase a minimum amount of water; such minimum is

50% of the aggregate Illinois Department of Natural Resources allocations. In fiscal 2017

and 2016, the Commission purchased 26.8 and 26.6 billion gallons of water, respectively,

from the City, which equaled 72.8o/o and 72.9o/o, respectively, of the aggregate Illinois
Department of Natural Resources 

"a."ltl?t:
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6. RISKMANAGEMENT

The Commission is exposed to various risks ofloss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and

destruction ofassets; enors and omissions; natural disasters; injuries to and illnesses ofthe
Commission's employees. These risks, along with medical claims for employees and

retirees, are provided for through insurance purchased from private insurance companies.

There have been no reductions in the Commission's insurance coverage for any of its
progmms since the prior fiscal year. Settlements have not exceeded insurance coverage

during the current year or prior three irscal years.

LONG-TERMDEBT

A schedule ofchanges in long{erm obligations payable is as follows:

2017

Balances Balances

May 1 Issuanc€s Retirem€nts April 30

Due
within

One Year

Other postemployment
benefits obligation

Net pension liability
Capital lease

TOTAL

Other postcmployment
benefits obligation

Net p€nsion liability
Capital lease

Revenue refunding bonds

TOTAL

10.684 $ - $
_ 426,399
- 3,240

66,118 $
459,305

3,240

76,802 $
32,906

528,663 $ 10,684 $ 4)0 61q { 109,708 $

2016
Balances
May I,

Restat€d
Balances
April 30

Due
Within

One YearIssuances Retirements

s 54,264 $
637,t11

12,558
11,954,550

11.854 $ $
- 177.806
- 9,318
- 11,954,550

66,118 $
459,305

3,240 \ 14n

2 )Ai

Revenue Bonds

In February 2013, the Commission issued $42,430,050 Revenue Refunding Bonds
Series 2013. Principal was due in monthly installments of $898,250 to $3,580,000,
interest at 0.98% through maturity at May 15,2016. However, in April 2016, the
final payment was accelerated and the Series 2013 bonds were redeemed and paid in
full.

$ 12.658,483 $ ,854 S 12,t41,674 $ 528,663 $

- 18 -
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

c. Revenue Bond Ordinance

On December 18, 2012, the Commission adopted the Ordinanoe authorizing the

issuance of Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013, for the purpose ofreplacing the 1987

Ordinance and refunding the Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2003.

The Ordinance required the establishment various accounts within the Water Fund

designated as Operation and Maintenance Account, Interest Account, Principal

Account, Balk Obligation Account, and General Account.

Revenues held or collected from owners and operation ofthe system are deposited in
the Water Fund. Monies deposited in the Water Fund are required to be transfened to

the extent available within the following accounts of the Water Fund in the indicated

order:

Operation and Maintenance Account - There shall be credited to the Operation

and Maintenance Account an arnount sufficient to pay operation and

maintenance costs which shall not cause the balance in such account at any

time to be greater than the Operation and Maintenance Maximum Amount'

Interest Account - There shall next be credited 1o the Interest Account and paid

imrnediately to the Purchaser the then current interest due on the bonds plus, at

the Commission's option, the interest due for the next following month. All
moneys to the credit of said account shall be used solely to pay interest on

outstanding bonds.

Principal Account - There shall next be credited to the Principal Account at the

Commission's option, all or a pofiion of the principal due for the next

following fiscal year. All moneys to the credit ofthe Principal Account shall be

used solely to pay principal on outstanding bonds.

Bank Obligations Account - There shall next be credited to the Bank
Obligations Account and paid immediately to the Purchaser any amounts due

on bank obligations. All moneys to the credit of said account shall be used

solely to pay amounts due on bank obligations.

General Account - All moneys remaining in the Water Fund after crediting the

required amounts to the respective accounts hereinabove provided for and after

making up any deficiency in any of said accounts, including for past due

amounts that remain unpaid. shall be credited to the General Account'

All the accounts are held by the Commission.

_ tu -
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9.

10.

CONTINGENCIES

Contingent Liabilities

The Commission has certain other contingent liabilities resulting from litigation, claims,

and commitments incident to the ordinary course of business. It is expected that final
resolution of such contingencies viill not materially affect the financial position or changes

in financial position of the Commission.

MAJOR CUSTOMER

During fiscal year 2017 and 2016, approximately 5.3 and 5.2 billion gallons, or 20.37o/o

and 20-07o/o, respectively, of water sales revenue in the Water Fund were realized from the

City of Naperville, the Commission's largest customer.

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Illinois Municioal Retirement Fund

Plan Description

The Commission's defined benefit pension plan for regular employees provides retirement

and disability benefits, postretirement increases, and death benefits to plan members and

beneficiaries. The Commission's plan is affiliated with the Illinois Municipal Retirement

Fund (IMRF), an agent multiple-employer plan. Benefit provisions are established by
statute and may only be change.d by the General Assenrbly of the State of Illinois. IMRF
issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and

supplementary information. That report may be obtained online at www.imrf.org.

PJan Administration

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard

must be enrolled in IMRF as participating members.

The plan is accounted for on the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Ernployer and employee contributions are recognized when eamed in
the year that the contributions are required. Benefits and refunds are recognized as an

expense and liability when due and payable.

-20-
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10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Plan Membership

At December 31, 2016, IMRF membership consisted of:

Inactive ernployees or their beneficiaries
currently receiving benefi ts

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits

Active employees

TOTAL

8

6
JI

45

Benefits Provided

IMRF provides two tiers ofpension benefits. Employees hired prior to January 1, 2011, are

eligible for Tier 1 benefits. For Tier 1 employees, pension benefits vest after eight years of
service. Participating members who retire at age 55 (reduced benefits) or after age 60 (full
benefits) with eight years of credited service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,

payable monthly for life, in an amount equal to I 2/3Yo of theh final rate of eamings, for
each year of credited service up to 15 years, and 2% for each year thereafter.

Employees hired on or after January l,2011, are eligible for Tier 2 benefits For Tier 2
employees, pension benefits vest after ten years of service. Participating members who

retire at age 62 (reduced benefits) or after age 67 (fuIl benefits) with ten years of credited

service are entitled to an arurual retirement benefrt, payable monthly for life, in an amount

equal to 1 2l3Yo of their final rate of eamings, for each year of credited service up to 15

years, and 2o/o for each year thereafter.

IMRF also provides death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other

requirements are established by state statute.

Contributions

As set by statute, the Commission's regular plan members are required to contribute 4.50%

of their annual covered salary. The statute requires the Commission to contribute the

amount necessary, in addition tc member contributions, to finance the retirement coverage

of its own employees. The Commission's annual required contribution rate for calendar

year 2016 was 10.90%. The Commission also contributes for disability benefrts, death

benefits and supplemental retirement benefits, all of which are pooled at the IMRF level.

Contribution rates for disability and death benefits are set by the IMRF Board of Trustees,

while the supplemental retirement benefits rate is sei by statute'

-21 -
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10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Actuarial AssumPtions

The Commission's net pension liability was measured as of Decernber 31, 2016 and the

total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an

actuarial valuation performed as of the same date using the following actuarial methods

and assumptions.

Actuarial valuation date

Actuarial cost method

Assumptions
lnflation

Salary increases

Interest rate

Cost of living adjustments

Asset valuation method

December 31, 2016

Aggregate
Entry-age normal

2.75%

3 .7 5%o to 14.50o/o

'l .50o/o

3.00o/o

Market value

For nondisabled retirees, an IMRF specific mortality table was used with fully generational

projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2012). The IMRF specific rates were developed from

the RP-2014 Blue Collar Health Axnuitant Mortality Table with adjustments to match

current IMRF experience. For disabled retirees, an IMRF specifrc mofiality table was used

with fully generational projection scale MP-2014 (base year 2012) The IMRF specific

rates were developed from the RP-2014 Disabled Retirees Mortality Table applying the

same adjustment that were applied for nondisabled lives. For active members, an IMRF

specific mortality table was used with fully generational projection scale MP-2014 (base

year 2012). The IMRF specific rates were developed from the R?-2014 Employee

Mortality Table with adjustments to match current IMRF experience.

.\.t
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10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used lo measure the total pension liability was 7 .5%. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions will be

made at the curent contribution rate and that the Commission conffibutions will be made at

rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates and the

member rate. Based on those assumptions, the IMRF's fiduciary net position was projected

to be available to make all projected future benefit palments of current plan members.

Therefore, the long-tem expected rate of retum on pension plan investrnents was applied to
all periods ofprojected benefit pa)'rnents to determine the total pension liability.

Changes in the Net Pension LiabiliD,

(a) (b)
Total Plan (a) - (b)

Pension Fiduciary Net Pension

Liability Net Position Liability

BALANCES AT JANUARY 1, 2016

Changes for the period
Service cost
Interest
Difference between expected and

actual experience
Changes in assumptions
Employer contributions
Employee conffibutions
Net investment income
Benefit payments and refunds
Administrative expense
Other (net transfer)

Net changes

BALANCES AT
DECEMBER 3I,2016

$ 13,898,430 $ 13.439,125 S 459,305

1,183,388 r,609,78',7 (426,399)

$ 1s,081,818 $ 1s,048,912 $

305,807
1,038,857

238,543

(399,819)

s89,21;
13r,239
940,747

(399,819)

48,402

305,807
1,03 8,857

238,543

(889,218)
(131,239)
(940,747)

(48,402)

-23 -
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10. DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Pension Expense aruL Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resource,

For the year ended April 30, 2017, the Commission recognized pension expense of
$375,422. At April 30,2017, the Commission reported deferred outflows of resources and

defened inflows ofresources related to IMRF from the followins sources:

Defened Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Difference between expected and actual experience
Changes in assumption
Commission contributions subsequent to the

measurement date
Net difference between projected and actual eamings

on pension plan invesfinents

TOTAL $ 1,002,332 $

$70,619 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from
Commission contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a
reduction of net pension liability in the reporting year ending April 30, 2018. Other
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources related to IMRF will be recopfiized in
oension exnense as follows:

3 19,931 S

70.619

'1826tl

Year Ending
April 30,

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
Thereafter

TOTAL

$ 245,234
245,234
)4\ )1)

65,914
47,458
82,641

't^

931 '71.3
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10, DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued)

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (Continued)

Discount Rate Sensitivity

The following is a sensitivity analysis of the net pension liability (asset) to changes in the
discount rate. The table below presents the net pension liabiliry (asset) of the Commission
calculated using the discount rate of 7.5o/o as well as what the Commission's net pension
liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is I percentage
point lower (6.5%) or 1 percentage point higher (8.5%) than the cunent rate:

Curent
1olo Decrease Discount Rate loZ lncrease

(6.5o/o) (7.s%) (8.s%)

Net pension liability (asset) 2.22s,10Q S 32,906 $(r,763,492)

11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENTBENEFITS

b.

Plan Description

In addition to providing the pension benehts described, the Commission provides
postemplo).rnent health care benefits (OPEB) for retired employees through a
single-employer defined benefit plan (the Plan). The benefits, benefit levels,
employee contributions, and employer contributions are goverrred by the
Commission and can be amended by the Commission. Cer.tain benefits are controlled
by state laws and can only be changed by the Illinois Legislature. The Plan is not
accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to
account for the Plan. The Plan does not issue a separate repofi.

Benefits Provided

The Commission provides pre and post-Medicare postretirement health insurance to
retirees, their spouses and dependents (enrolled at time of employee's retirement). To
be eligible for benefits, the employee must qualify for retirement under one of the
Commission's retirement plans. The retirees pay the blended premium. Upon a
retiree becoming eligible for Medicare, the amount payable under the Commission's
health plan will be reduced by the amount payable under Medicare for those
exDenses that are covered under both.
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ll. OTI{ERPOSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

c. Membershio

At April 30, 2016 (the most recent actuarial valuation) membership consisted of:

Retirees and dependents
Active fully eligible to retire
Active not yet fully eligible to retire

TOTAL

Participating employers

Funding Policy

The Commission is not required to and currently does not advance fund the cost of
benefits that will become due and payable in the future. Active employees do not
contribute to the Plan until retirement.

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Oblieation

The Commission's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost
contributed to the Plan. and the net OPEB obligation for 2O17,2016, and 2015 was
as follows:

Fiscal
Year

Percentage
Annual ofAnnual Net
OPEB OPEB Cost OPEB

2
7

24

-)-)

1

Ended Cost Contributed Oblisation

2015
2016
2017

$ 8,272
)a \o1
2s,438

77.00% $ 54,264
51.00% 66,118
58.00% 76,802

-zo-
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11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (Continued)

Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

The net OPEB obligation as of April 30, 2017 and 2016 was calculated as follows:

2017 2016

Annual required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation
Adjustment to annual required contribution

Amual OPEB cost
Contributions made

lncrease in net OPEB obligation
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

NET OPEB OBLIGATION, END OF YEAR

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL)
Actuarial value ofplan assets
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)
Funded ratio (actuarial value ofplan assets/AAl)
Covered pa;roll (active plan members)
UAAL as a percentage of covered paJroll

(2,204) (1,80e)

25,438 )4 701

14,'754 12,543

s 24,997 S

2,645
24,036
2,171

10,684
66,1 I 8

I 1,854

54,264

76,802 $ 66,1 l8

Funded Status and Funding Progress: The funded sratus of the Plan as of April 30,
2016 was as follows:

s 256,153

256,153
0.00%

$ 2,604,921
9.80o/o

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reporled
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future emplol,rnent, moltality, and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts detemined regarding the funded status of the plan
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required
supplementary information following the notes to financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for
benefits.
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11. OTHERPOSTEMPLOYMENTBENEFITS (Continued)

e. Annual OPEB Costs and Net OPEB Obligation (Continued)

Actuarial methods and assumptions - projections of benefits for financial reponrng
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the Plan as understood by the employer
and plan members) and include the rypes of benefits provided at the time of each
valuation and the historical pattem of sharing ofbenefit costs between the employer
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include
techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the longterm perspective
ofthe calculations.

In the April 30, 2016 actuarial valuation, the entry-age nomal actuarial cost method
was used. The actuarial assumptions included an investment rate of retum of 4.0olo
and an initial healthcare cost trend rate of 7.8Yo with an ultimate healthcare inflation
rate of 5.0%. Both rates include a 3.0% inflation assumption and 4.0% wage inflation
assumption. The actuarial value of assets was not determined as the Commission has
not advance funded its obligation. The Plan's unfunded acnrarial accrued liability is
being amortized as a level percentage of projected palroll on an open basis. The
remaining amortization period at April 30, 2016 was 30 years.

12. CUSTOMER PREPAYMENTS AND NON-CHARTER CUSTOMERS LOANS
RECEIVABLE

Palments from non-Chatler Customers for customer differential revenues are reoorted as
uneamed revenues. These uneamed revenues wjll be amonized on a straight-line basis
through April 30,2024. Customer differentials represent payrnents for connecting to the
Commission's system as well as fixed costs charged to subsequent customers to cover
costs which would have been paid by subsequent customers if they had been Charter
Customers.

On February 7, 201'7, the Commission entered into an Intergovemmental Agreement
Conceming Loan for Capital Cost Recovery Charge to the Village of Bartlett (the Village)
and an Intergovemmental Agreement Conceming the Loan for Connection Facilities to
Implement Water Service to the Village concurrent to entering into a Water Purchase and
Sales Contract with the Village.

Upon becoming a member of the Comrnission and to comply with the Water purchase and
Sales Contract, the Village must pay its proporlional share of costs for all of the properfy
owned by the Commission (the "Capital Cost Recovery Charge',) by February 24,2024.
The Village did not currently have, nor foresee having, the ability to pay for the Capital
Cost Recovery Charge by February 24,2024. Therefore, the Commission, based upon a
previously enacted resolution that gave the Commission the ability to finance the Clpital
Cost Recovery Charge for potential subsequent customers, entered into the
Intergovemmental Agreement Conceming Loan for Capital Cost Recovery Charge to the
Village. 

_ 28 _
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12. CUSTOMER PREPAYMENTS AND NON-CHARTER CUSTOMERS LOANS
RECEMBLE (Continued)

The Capital Cost Recovery Charge loan was in the amount of $13,030,632 and was
immediately retumed as full payrnent of the Capital Cost Recovery Charge per the Water
Purchase and Sale Contract between the Commission and the Village. The loan will be
repaid over 360 monthly palments (30 years) at an interest rate of 0% beginning the month
after the Village begins receiving water from the Commission. This loan are reported as
long-term loans receivable on the statement ofnet position.

The Commission, based upon a previously enacted resolution that gave the Commission
the ability to finance the Connection Facilities Cost for potential subsequent customers,
entered into the lntergovenrmental Agreement Conceming Loan for Connection Facilities
to knplement Water Service to the Village. The Connection Facilities loan amount will be
capped at $21,000,000. The Commission would draw money from this amount as needed
to complete the construction of all charges related to the completion of the connection
facilities needed to supply water to the Village. As of April 30, 207'7 , no money had been
drawn on this loan.

The loan will be repaid over 240 monthly pa)4nents (20 years) at an interest rate of the
lower of the highest monthly average yield to maturity interest rate eamed by the
Commission (total all funds) as reported monthly on the Commission's Schedule of
Investments for the immediately preceding fiscal year (May I - April 30) as determine.d by
the Commission plus one percent (1%) or four perc ent (4o/o) per annum. Interest will begin
to be charged as withdrawals from the loan are needed. Interest will be capitalized on a
monthly basis until the Village begins making pa).rnents on this loan. The Commission's
highest monthly average yield in fiscal year 201 6-2017 was 1.23%o.

Loan paynents will begin on the earlier of the fust month after the Village begins taking
water from the Commission or Janu aw l0 . 2020 .

SALES TAX

As of June 1, 2016, the sales tax imposed was no longer imposed or collected. There was
no referendum introduced for a continuation of the tax to be approved bv the voters.

-29-
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14. CHANGE IN ACCOUNTINGPRINCIPLE

The Commission recorded the following change in accounting principle during the year
ended Aoril 30. 2016:

Increase
(Decrease)

CHANGE IN ACCOLINTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

To record the IMRF net pension liability in accordance with the
implementation of GASB Statement No. 68.

TOTAI CI{ANGE IN ACCOLTNTING PRINCIPLE -
BUSINESS-T\?E ACTIVITIES

$ 535,563

$ 535,563

With the implementation of GASB Staternent No. 68, the Commission was required to
retroactively record the net pension liability and deferred outflows ofresources.

-30-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
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SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE EMPLOYER'S
NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

ILLINOIS MTINICIPAT RTTIREMENT FLIND

I-ast Two Fiscal Years

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

MEASURTI\fENT DATE DECEMEBER

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY
Service cost
Int€rcst
Changes ofbenefit terms
Differences between expected and actual experience
Changes ofassumptions
Benefit palrnents, including refunds of member contributions

Net change in total pension liability

Total pension liability - beginning

TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY - ENDING

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
Contributi ons - employer
Contributions - mernber
Net inveshnent income
Benefit paynents, including refunds of member contributions
Otheladministrative expense

Net change in plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - ENDING

EMPLOYER'S NET PENSION LIABILITY

Plan fiduciary net position
as a percentage of the total pension liability

Covered-employee payoll

Employer's net pension liability
as a percentage of covered-employee palroll

1,r 83,388 1,004,024

13,898,430 12,894,406

s l5.08 t 8 tR q rl Rqs

305,807 $
1,038,857

238,543

(399,819)

289.658

963.114

146,673

(39s,42r)

889,218 $

t3t,239
940.74'l

(399,819)

48.402

1.594.623

122,417

64,591
(39s,42t)
(204.380)

1,609,787

11414 t?5

1,181.830

12,257,295

$ 15.048.912 $ 13.419,125

$ 32,906 $ 459,305

99.',780/,

$ 2,916,407 $

96.70%

2,'720.369

16.88%

ten yearc of

1.r30/o

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until
information can be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is available.

(See independent auditor's repofi.)
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FISCAL YEARENDED APRIL

Actuarially determined contribution

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution

CONTRIBUTION DEFICIENCY (Excess)

Covered-employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll

Notes to Required Supplementary lnformation

(300,000) $ (1,s74,330)

282,313 $

582,313

294,359

1,868,689

2,864,078 $

20.33o/o

2,747,867

68.01%

The Commission made additional contributions of $300,000 and $1,574,330 during the frscal
years ending April 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The information presented was determined as part of the actuarial valuations as of January 1 of
the prior fiscal year. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation presented is as
follows: the actuarial cost method was entry-age normal; the amortization method was level
percent of pay, closed and the amorlization period was 27 years (10-year rolling period for
nontfiing bodies); the asset valuation method was five-year smoothed market; and the
sigrrificant actuarial assumptions were an investment rate of retum at 7.50o/o annually, projected
salary increases assumption of 3.75/o to 14.50o/o compounded annually, and postretirement

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten
yeam of information can be compiled, information will be presented for as many years as is

(See independent auditor's report.)
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Actuarial
Valuation

Date

(1)
Actuarial
Value of
Assets

(2\
Actuarial
Accrued
Liability
(AAL)

(3)
Fund€d
Ratio

(4)

Unfunded
AAI

(udAL)
(5t

Colrred

UA{L
asa

Percentage
of Coyered

Payroll
30 r) / - (l

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

201'l

86.23',7 0.00% $ 2,643,508

2,604,921

3.3%

9.8%?56 I 51 0.00%

86,237 $

256.153

+The requirements under GASB Statement No. 45 require an actuarial valuation every three year.s. Therefore,
no actuarial valuation *'as done as ofApril30,2012,2014,2015, and 2017.

The fcllowing asfl.mption changes were made during the April 30, 2016 valuation: The implicit liability factor
was changed from 40% to 80% ofthe premium.

(See independent auditor's repod.)
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Fiscal Employer

Annual
Required

Contribution Percentage
Contributed

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

6,370

6,370

6,370

6,370

12,543

1.4,154

z+,uJo

74 041

82.14o/o

82.14o/o

82.14%

82.t4%

52.18o/o

59.02%

2016 valuation: TheThe following assumption changes were made dudng the April 30,
implicit liability factor was changed from 40% to 80o/o of the premium.

(See independent auditor's report.)
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES. EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

For the Year Ended Aprjl 30. 2017
(with comparati\,€ actual for the year ended April 30, 2016)

Preliminary and Tentative
For Discussion Purposes Only

2011 2016
Budeet Actual Variance Actual

OPERATING REVENUES
Water sales

Operations and maintenance costs
Customer diflerential

Other income

Total operating revenues

OPER{TING EXPENSES
Water supply costs

Penonal services
Insumoce

Professional and contractual service"
Administrative costs

Total operating expenses

OPERATTNC INCOME BEFORE DEPRECIATION

Deprcciation

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPER{TINC REVENUES (f, XPENSES)
Sales tax
lnvestment income
lntgrest and other charges

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION. MAY 1

Change in accounting principle

NET POS]TION, MAY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION, APRIL 3O

s 120,998,838 $ 124,194,634 $

1,0r7.53q 1.126.503
3,195,796 $ 124,688,829

108,964 1,520,230

44,654

t22,016.37'7 125,344,670 3,328,293 126,253,'713

105,638,683 105,745,058
4,437,209 4,201,056

540,416

593.t 95

106,375 10s,243,073
(236,153) 4,r'70,996
(119.384) {/ 1 L11659,800

895,700

689,25 r

(302.505) 534,31l
405,057 (284,194, 441,5R6

112,320,643 111,484,782 (835,861) 110,93s,409

9,695,734 13,859,888 4,164,rs4 15,318,304

8,456,000 8,392,781 (63,219) 8.094,468

1,239.',734 5,46'7,107 4.227,3'73 '7,223,836

11,500,000 4,251,'7s4
420,000 659,821

('7,248,246) 3"t,284.925
239,821 1,399,369

(41,e00) (44) 41,856 (586,997)

11,878,100 4.911,531 (6,966,569) 38,097,297

_$__1!J_11,811_ 1!!78,638 _$-_(?,ugJggl 1!,32I,r33

4q4,tt9,614 449.334,104

r515 561\

--l:::.::::l448,'.7 98,541494 ,t t9 ,6'/ 4

(See independent auditor's repofi .)
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Year
Ended

Sales Tax
Revenues

2017

2016
2015

2014
2013

4,251,754

37,284,925
36,791,962
34,945,975

33,098,620

As of June 1, 2016, the sales tax imposed was no longer imposed or collected. There was no
referendum introduced for a continuation ofthe tax to be approved by the voters.
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STATE WATER ALLOCATIONS

April 30,2017
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For Discussion Purposes Only

(Millions cdllons per Day)(r)
2010 2020 2030

Addison
Argonne National Laboraroty (2)
Bensenville
Bloomingdale
Carol Suearn

Clarendon Hills
Darien
DowneN Crove
DuPage County

Glen Ell),n Heights
Steeple Run
S.E.R.W.F.
Hobson Val1ey

York Township
Eimhurst
GJen Ellyn
Glendale Heiglrts
Hinsdale
Illinois American

Arrowhead

Country Club Estates
Dupagdl-isle
Liberty Ridge East
Liberty Ridge West
Lombard Heights

Itasca

Lisle
Lombard
Naperville
Oak Brook
Oak Brook Terace
Roselle
Villa Park

Wheaton

Willorvbrook
Winfield
Wood Dale
Woodridge

TOTAL AVERAGE MGD

4.230
0.758

2.5'71

2.'767

4.213
0.832

2.934
6.589

0.21{J

0.183

0.643

0.05l
o.172
4.699
2.985

2.869
2.762

0. t90
0.105

U.JJJ

0.{M?

0.305

0.065

0.700
t.666
3.024
4.777

18.803

1.205
0.281
2.206
2.146
2.945
5.821

t.267
l.0t I

l.6t3
3.8'76

95.07 |

4.457

0.758

2.6t6
3.041i

4.600
0.886

3.254

0.283

0.189

0.708

0.126
0.)72
4.'749

3.164

2.917
2.923

0.190

0.105

0.585

0.(M8

0.349

0.065

0.700
r.951

3.261
5.1'7'.7

21.683

4.508

0.293
2.35'7

2.206
3.069

6.008

1.452

1.188

r.6E0
4.479

103.531

4.6132

0.758

2.660
3.321

4.926
0.942
3.293

1.931

0.395

0.195

0.782
0.195

0.172
4.797
3.349

3.086

3.081

0.190
0.105

0.615

0.054

0.400

0.065

o.'700

2.t43
3.497

5.572
24.560

0.293
2.508

2.284
3.t73
6.t91
1.6t6
r.366
t.74'7

4.419

I10.830

(l ).slate waler allocations are expressed in tenns of average quandry per day. Actual use in a dav may €xceed avemge daily

(2) The state has detennined lhat no {'ater allocation pennit is required lor Argonne National Labomtory to dmw water from
Lake Michigan. The figues set forth in fiis table represent the maximum amo; olwater the conmission is obligated to se11
to Argonne Natjonal Laboratory.
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Year
Ended

20r'7
2016
2015
2014
2013

(1) Amounts include water sales
excludes customer differential.

Water
Sales (1)

$ 124,194,634

124,688,829
115,470,s73

104,939,687

91,680,699

from operation and maintenance

Gallons
Sold

(in 000's)

25,914,123
25,81 1,051

25,959,645

27,841,047
29,228,914

costs and fixed costs,

.38 -

-



DATE: August 9,?017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Administration Committee
SECTION

ORIGINATING lnstrumentation/
DEPARTMENT Remote Facilities

ITEM A Resolution Authorizing and
Ratifying the DisPosal of Certain
Personal Property Owned bY the
DuPage Water Commission

Resolution No. R-18-17

APPROVAL

g\
hn/'L

Account Number: N/A

Resolution No. R-18-17 is a Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the Disposal of Certain
Personal Property Owned by the DuPage Water Commission. This Resolution authorizes

the General Manager to dispose of the assets listed on Exhibit A to the Resolution or, if
already disposed of, ratifies and confirms their disposal because these assets are or were

no longer useful to the Commission.

The computer and electronic equipment listed in Exhibit A will be donated to ATEN -
Assistive Technology Exchange Network, A Program of United Cerebral Palsy of Greater

Chicago, they refurbish and recycle donated computers and distributes them free of charge
to children with disabilities.

Assistive Technology Exchange Network
7550 W. 183rd Street
Tinley Park, lL 60477

708-444-8460

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-18-17



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-18-17

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND RATIFY]NG
THE DISPOSAL OF CERTAIN PERSONAL PROPERTY

OWNED BY THE DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission is authorized to sell or othenrvise

dispose of personal property pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-135-6; and

WHEREAS, in the opinion of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission, the personal property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this

reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof (the "Propeily") is no longer

neces$ary or useful to or for the best interests of the DuPage Water Commission to retain

or, if already disposed of, was not necessary or useful to or for the best interests of the

DuPage Water Commission to retain;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission

hereby finds and determines that the Property is no longer necessary or useful to the

DuPage Water Commission and the best interests of the DuPage Water Commission will

be served by its disposal or, if already disposed of, was not necessary or useful to the

DuPage Water Commission and the best interests of the DuPage Water Commission

were served by its disposal.

SECTION TWO: The General Manager is hereby authorized to dispose of the

Property in such manner as the General Manager shall determine or, if already disposed

-1-
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Resolution No. R-18-17

of, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission hereby ratifies and

confirms its disposal.

SECTION THREE. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this _ day of ,2017.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/201 7/R-1 8-1 7.docx
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Resolution No. R-18-17

EXHIBIT A

OBSOLETE / DEFECTIVE ITEMS

Qtv DWC Inventorv # and/o Descriotion Date
Purchased

Cost

1 cNRl N23382 HP LaserJet P3005x 07t23t09 $1,140.00
1 MXQg13A3BD ProLiant D1360 G5 04t14t09 $1,200.00
1 MXQg13A3CG ProLiant D1360 G5 04t14109 $1,200.00
1 2UX80801T4 ProLiant D1380 G5 04t04t08 $6,363.00
1 USE512A2PY ProLiant D1380 G4 02115105 $9,294.00
I 01 3080001 278 Celestix X4TMG 10t11t11

.l 001 7c51 77044 SonicWALL NSA24OO 10t11t11

1 #1241. 182157 Sonv MVCFD9 02125100 $930.00

1 #1312,395232 Sonv MVCCD350 01/31/03 $629.00

1 #938. C19873-A Transmation Pressure FlexiTester 1 090 1 994 $3,000.00
1 61 551 32504 Druck Pressure Calibrator DPl615 03/14i05 $3,164,00
1 61 524331 Druck Pressure Calibrator DPl615 03114105 $3,164.00
1 61 551 331 04 Druck Pressure Calibrator DP1615 03t14t05 $3.164.00



DATE: August 10,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Administration Committee
SECTION

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT OffiCE

ITEM A Resolution Releasing Certain
Executive $ession Meeting
Minutes at the August 17 ,2017 ,

DuPage Water Commission
Meeting

Resolution No. R-24-17

APPROVAL

w
Puisubnt to the lllinois Open Meetings Act, the Board is required to periodically review its
closed meeting minutes to determine if they are eligible for release to the public.

Schedule A
Staff recommends that the minutes of a closed meeting of the March 16,2017 Regular
Meeting, be released to the public because, in staff's view, they no longer contain information
requiring confidential treatment (see copy attached to Schedule A in the
Confidential/Executive $ession packet).

Schedule B
None on file

fVlOtlOtt: To adopt Resolution No. R-24-17: A Resolution Releasing Certain Executive
Session Meeting Minutes at the August 17,2017, DuPage Water Commission Meeting



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-24-17

A RESOLUTION RELEASING CERTAIN
EXECUTIVE SESSION MEETING MINUTES AT THE

AUGUST 17. 2017, DuPAGE WATER COMMI$SION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission has

periodically met in closed session to consider matters expressly exempted from the public

meeting requirements of the lllinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 12011 et seq. (the "Act");

and

WHEREAS, as required by the Act, the Clerk has kept written minutes of all such

closed sessions: and

WHEREAS, on August 17, 2017, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage

Water Commission met to review the minutes of all such closed sessions that have not

heretofore been made available for public inspection as required by Section 2.06(d) of

the Act: and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission

further determined that the minutes of the closed session meetings set forth in Schedule

A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof no

longer require confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection;

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission

determined that the need for confidentiality still exists as to the minutes of the closed

session meetings set forth in Schedule B (none on file); and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of

the DuPage Water Commission as follows:

-1-

carolyn
Draft



Resolution No. R-24-17

$ECTION ONE: Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as if

fully set forth.

SECTION TWO: Release. The minutes of the closed session meetings set

forth in Schedule A attached hereto shall be and they hereby are released.

SECTION THREE: lnspection and Copyins. The Clerk shall be and hereby is

authorized and directed to make said minutes available for inspection and copying in

accordance with the standing procedures of the DuPage Water Commission.

SE-O_II_ON FOUR: Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in fullforce and effect

from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

day of 2017.

Chairman

Clerk

-2-
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DATE: August 10,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGTION

AGENDA Administration Committee
$ECTION

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT Office

ITEM Contract Agreement APPRovAW

Account Number: 01 -60-628000

To extend the Agreement between DuPage Water Commission and Rory Group, LLC., for
consulting services in an amount not to exceed $18,000.00 for one additional year (see
attached agreement)

MOTION: To Authorize the Execution of a Consulting Agreement with Rory Group, LLC.,
for a one year period, in an amount not to exceed 18,000.00.



CONSULTING AGREEMENT

THIS CONSULTING AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into by and

between Rory Group, LLC. an Illinois limited liability company (the "Consultant") and the Du
Page Water Commission (the "Company") as of the day of

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to obtain the benefits of Consultant's experience and
know-how in connection with the operation of Company's development business; and

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to engage Consultant to render consulting and
advisory services as well as introductions and referrals of new sources of business to the
Company on the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Consultant wishes to accept such engagement upon the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made by each party in
this Agreement and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, the Company and Consultant agree as follows;

1. Consultins Serrices.

a. The Company hereby engages Consultant as a consultant to the Company, and
Consultant hereby agrees to accept such engagement, upon the terms and conditions set
forth in this Agreement. Dwing the Term (as hereinafter defined) of this Agreement,
Consultant shall: (1) provide support for sales and marketing; (2) troubleshoot on
existing projects; and (3) provide compliance support (4) perform such other additional
services as may be assigned to Consultant from time to time by the Company including,
but not limited to, lobbying activities and market place expansion.

b. In performance of its duties under this Agreement, Consultant shall report and be
responsible only to the President of the Company and/or the Company's CEO or other
designated representative, who shall be responsible for monitoring Consultant's work
under this Agreement.

c. In the performance of its duties under this Agreement, Consultant agrees that it
will not:

(1) negotiate or enter into any oral or written contracto agreement, or
arTangement on behalf of or in the name of, the Company, or otherwise bind the
Company, in any manner whatsoever;

(2) engage in any conduct, or cause the Company to engage in any conduct,
which would result in the Company's breach or violation of any agreemento law,
ordinance, or regulation;

(3) sign any checks on behalf of or authorize any payments by the Company
in any manner whatsoever.



2.

3.

d. The Company acknowledges and agrees that so long as such work does not
conflict with this Agreement, Consultant is free to perform work on behalf of entities
other than the Company (provided such work does not directly or indirectly compete with
the project Company is engaged in) but shall devote sufficient time to performance of its
duties under this Agreement as shall be reasonably necessary for it to effectively perform
those duties and protect the interests of the Company.

Term. The term of Consultant's retention and engagement under this Agreement shall
begin on and shall end on

Compensation. In consideration of all services to be performed by Consultant under
this Agreemento the Company agrees to pay Consultant a total fee ("Fee") of Fifteen
Thousand Dollars ($18,000) over a period of one year. The Fee shall be paid on a
monthly basis as follows: One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Dollars ($1,500) by the 5n
day of each month. Notwithstanding the foregoingo at any time during the Term of this
Agreement, Company, at its sole discretion and without prior notice to Consultant, may
elect to pay the Fee in full with one (1) payment.

Pavment of Taxes. Consultant shall be responsible for payment of all taxes arising from
Consultant's engagement under this Agreement, including federal and state income taxes
and any applicable Social Security (FICA) and/or self-employment taxes. The Company
will not pay any unemployment compensation or workers' compensation taxes or
premiums on behalf of Consultant, or any other taxes of any nature whatsoever.

Expenses. Without the prior written content of the Company, Consultant shall be

responsible for all out-of-pocket expenses that the Consultant incurs in performance of its
duties under this Agreement. The Company reserves the right to review all expenses

incurred by the Consultant on the Company's behalf. If the Company elects to review the
expenses incurred by Consultant, Consultant shall provide the Company with a detailed
expense report within ten (10) days after request by the Company for the same.

Terminstion of Agreement. Either Party may elect to terminate this Agreement upon
the occurrence of any of the following:

(l) A written notice, signed by Consultant and the President and/or the CEO or other
designated representative of the Company, electing to terminate this Agreement;

(2) If Consultant; (A) is unwilling to perform its duties or obligations pursuant to this
Agreement or otherwise violates this Agreement, (B) commits any dishonest, fraudulent
or grossly negligent act in its capacity as a consultant to the Company, (C) in bad faith
acts in a manner materially inconsistent with the best interests of the Company; or (D)
otherwise breaches this Agreement;

(3) If Consultant fails to perform as mutually agreed herein and Company outlines, in
written notice, consultant's nonperfoffnance as being a specific cause for termination of
the Agreement and Consultant does not cure such failure or nonperformance within ten
(10) days of receipt of such written notice.

4.

5.

6.



9.

7.

8.

10.

lr.

Incauecitv. If Consultant is unable to perform its duties and responsibilities hereunder
on a full-time basis for more than thirfy (30) days during the period of the Consulting
Agreement, the company shall have the right to terminate this Agreernent.

Indenendent Contrector. It is understood that while this Agreement is in effect,
Consultant is an independent contractor and not an employee of the Company, and that
this Agreanent is not an employment agreement. Consultant shall not ie aiemeo an
employee, age'nt, partner or joint venture of the Company, and the Company shall not
exerci$e any control or supervision with respect to Consultant's services, except to the
extent that the Company may provide specifications, descriptions, time schedules and
goals for projects and exercise the right to evaluate Consultant's work product provided
under this Agreeme,rrt.

Non-Disclosure. Consultant acknowledges that in the course of the Term of this
Agreement, Consultant will have access to confidential information of the Company.
Accordingly, Consultant agrees that it will not at any time, without the express prior
written consent of the President of the Company:

(1) disclose, directly or indirectly, any confidential information to anyone ouhide the
employ of the Company, except as mfly be reasonably necessary or appropriate in
corurection with the performance of its duties under this Agreemenr; or

(2) use, directly or indirectly, any confidential information for the benefit of anyone
other than the Company.

fndemnlfication. The Company ehall indemnifu Consultant from any and all liability,
expenses, and costs (including reasonable attorney's fees) resulting, directly or indirecAy,
from any non-compliflrlce or breach of the terms of this Agreement by the Company.
Additionally, Consultant shall indemniS the Company fro* *y and all tiability,
expen$es, and costs (including reasonable attorney's fees) resulting, directly or indirecAy,
from any non'compliance or breach of the terms of this Agreemenity consultant.

NOTICES

AII Notices shall be given to the parties at the addresses set forth below, unless otherwise
directed in writing. AII paSments by Client shall be made to Consultant at Csnsultant's
address set forth below unless otherwise directed in writing.



Company to:

And to :

To Consultant:

And to:

DuPage'Water Commission
600 East Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, Illinois 60126

Attn;

DuPage Water Commission
600 East Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, Illinois 60126

Attn: General Counsel

Rory Group, LLC.
212 W. Washington St. Suite 1904

Chicago, IL 60606
Facsimile : (3 l2)7 26-1 40 5

Thomas R. Raines
Attorney at Law, LLC
20 N. Wacker Drive
suite 550
Chicago, IL 60606
Fax : 312-226-1164

12.

All notices, requests, consents and other communications under this Agreement shall be

in writing and shall be deemed to have been delivered on the date personally delivered or
on the date deposited in the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, by certified
mail, retum receipt requested.

Assisnabilitv.

Neither party shall assign any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any
other person or entity without the prior written consent of the non-assigning party .This
Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their successors

and assigns.



13. Mlscellaneous.

il. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of Consultant and the Company
with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior oral or
written agreements between the parties in their entirety, and may not be modified or
amended in any way except in writing by both parties to this Agteement. All covenants,

promises and agreements set forth in the Agreement shall be binding, and apply to
and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, and their respective heir$, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns.

b. The terms of this Agreement shall be governed and constnred according to the
laws of the State of Illinois without regard to that state's principles regarding choice of
law.

c. If any part or parts of this Agreement are invalid or unenforceable for any reason,
the remaining parts shall nevertheless be valid and enforceable.

d. Anyparty's failure to enforce any of the provisions of this Agreement shall not be
construed to be a waiver of such provision or of the right of that party to enforce that
provision at any time thereafter. No waiver of any breach of this Agreement shall be
effective unless it is in writing.

(Signahue page follows)



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound, execute this
Consulting Agreement as of the date set forth herein.

CONSULTANT: COMPANY:

Rory Group, LLC. DuPage Water Commission

By: By:

Name: Thomas A. Manion

Title:President

Name:

Title:



Attachment A

Rory Group

Assignments to be completed within Fy\1 l\B

1' Help facilitate the title and property transfer of the Lexington Pumping Statlon to the City of
Chicago.

2' Help facilltate an agreement with the clty of chicago as to proper co-insurance for the Lexington
Pumping Station as paft of the tiile ffansfer.
3' Help facilitate a supply contract amendment between the city of chicago and the Dupage water
Commission to incfude price safeguards such as consumer price index or 596, whichever is less.4- Assist with the receiving of the city of chicago Accountability Reports along with making sure
that the Commission's question$ and/or comments are addressed in a timely fashion.5. Assist the commission regardlng labor related issues involvlng the Lexington pumping station
operations and possible labor agreement with the city of chicago for the same pumping station, if
needed.

5' contlnue to foster a good working relationship between the Dupage water commission and the
City of Chicago.
7 ' Meet with the General Manager on a monthly basis for regular status updates and provide other
information which may affect the Commission.



August 9, 2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-
SECTION Majority or Special Majority Vote

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT Office

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Ratifying Certain Task Orders
under a Master Contract with
AECOM Technical Services, Inc.
at the May 16, 2013, DuPage
Water Commission Meeting

Resolution No, R-19-17

APPROVAL

w

Account No(s): Task Order No. 6 -- 01-60-628000 (Not to Exceed $15,000.00)

The Commission entered into a Master Contract with AECOM Technical Services, Inc., dated
as of May 16,2013, for professional engineering services in connection with such discrete
projects as are delineated and described in Task Orders to be approved by the Commission.
Resolution No. R-19-17 would approve the following Task Orders to the Master Contract:

Task Order No. 6: Update to Existing Hydraulic Model

The DuPage Water Commission is in need of updating its hydraulic model of their distribution system
to determine flows related to the proposed 60" valve replacement as well as capacities to supply
additional communities.

However, before this analysis can be performed, the existing hydraulic model needs to be
updated and recalibrated for the following reasons:

1. System demands are significantly less than originally assumed 8-10 years ago.
?. The existing hydraulic model has not been properly calibrated since approximately 2009.

Once the model has been recalibrated, one (1) modeling run will be performed to analyze the
Commission's system during the shutdown of one of their existing transmission main, since an
existing valve is being replaced.

MOTION: To adont Resolution No. R-19-17



Date: August 9,2017
DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-19-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
CERTAIN TASK ORDERS UNDER A MASTER CONTRACT

wrrH AEcoM 
lSFi$t*,iif=-583fi,-il,$1$,'*li-=rt*'oousr 

17 ' 2017 
'

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed and exists pursuant to the Water

Commission Act of 1985, 70 ILCS 37?010.01 et seq., and Division 135 of Article 1 1 of the

lllinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5111-135-1 et seq., for the purpose of securing an

adequate source and supply of water for its customers; and

WHEREAS. the Commission entered into a contract with AECOM Technical

Services, lnc. (the "Consultant"), dated as of May 16, 2013, to provide, from time to time,

professional engineering services in connection with the design and construction of

extensions and improvements to the Watenrvorks System and other projects of the

Commission (the "Master Contract"); and

WHEREAS, the Master Contract sets forth the terms and conditions pursuant to

which the Commission will obtain from time to time, and the Consultant will provide from

time to time, professional engineering services for such discrete projects as

delineated and described in Task Orders to be approved by the Commission and

are

the

Consultant; and

WHEREAS, the Consultant has approved the Task Orders attached hereto and by

this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1 (the "Task Orders");

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein and made a part

hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission.

carolyn
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Resolution No. R-19-17

SECTION TWO: The Task Orders attached hereto as Exhibit 1 shall be and hereby

are approved and, if already issued, ratified because the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission has determined, based upon the representations of staff and

Consultant, that the circumstances said to necessitate the Task Orders were not reasonably

foreseeable at the time the Master Contract was signed, the Task Orders are germane to

the Master Contract as signed, and/or the Task Orders are in the best interest of the DuPage

Water Commission and authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall constitute the written determination

required by Section 33E-9 of Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961 and shall be in full

force and effect from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF ,2017.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/R-1 9-1 7.docx
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EXHIBIT 1



Task Order No. 6

TA$K ORDER NO. 6

In accordance with Section 1.1 of the Master Contract for Professional Engineering
Services Owner and Consultant agree as follows:

1. Project:

Update to Existing Hydraulic Model

2. Services of Gonsultant:

The DuPage Water Commission is interested in obtaining an updated hydraulic modeling analysis
of their distribution system to determine flows related to the proposed 60" valve replacement as
well as capacities to supply additional communities.

However, before this analysis can be performed, the existing hydraulic model needs to be
updated and recalibrated for the following reasons:

1. System demands are significantly less than originally assumed 8-10 years ago.
2. The existing hydraulic model has not been properly calibrated since approximately 2009.
3. Based on the older, outdated system demands (and given the future addition of Baftlett),

the model indicates that the Commission is not able to supply additional customers.
However, we (and the Commission) do not believe this is accurate.

Additionally, after the model has been recalibrated, one (1) modeling run will be performed
to analyze the Commission's system during the shutdown of one of their existing transmission
main, since an existing valve is being replaced.

In order to perform the model recalibration and analysis, we would need the following
information from DWC:

General System Data
1. Current IDNR water allocations for all customers
2. DWC Average day demand over the last 5 years (e.9. 85 mgd)
3. DWC Largest maximum day demand over the last 5 years (e.9. 140 mgd)
4. 2016 meter flow data for all stations
5. Pump Curves
6. Pump controland operations (e.9. Pump No. 1 turns on when tank levelof Standpipe

No. 1 reaches 890', etc.)
7. Pipeline C-factors (if available)



Task Order No. 6
ln addition, the Commission would need to select one day within the last 5 years that is
approximately equal to the Commission's average day demand. For the day in question, we
would need the following data:

Additional Data
1. Standpipe levels
2. Pressure at all remote operated valves
3. Pressure at all existing meter stations
4. Flow through all existing meter stations
5. Pump suction and discharge pressures
6. Any other information critical to the operation of DWC's system (operation of control

valves, etc.)

The demands of each individual DWC customer will be adjusted based on the data above.
Additionally, pipeline C-factors, pump controls, and control valves, will also be adjusted,
and the model will be calibrated based on the data provided by DWC. Once the model
has been sufficiently calibrated, and the following modeling runs will be performed:

1. Average Day Demand (2017)
2. Maximum Day Demand (2017)
3. Transmission Main Shutdown Simulation Run #1 (the exact details of the run will

be determined by the Commission and provided to AECOM at a later time)

lf or when future model analyses are requested by DWC (such as for Oswego and
Yorkville), those analyses will be based on the updated model.

Notwithstanding anything hereunder or in the Agreement, Consultant shall provide its
services in a manner consistent with a standard provided by similar professionals, in a
similar location. at a similar time. lt is also understood that Consultant shall not be
responsible for any means, methods, techniques, sequences and safety related to
construction.

Approvals and Authorizations: Consultant shall obtain the following approvals
and authorizations:

None.

Commencement Date:

June 16,2017

Gompletion Date:

12 Weeks from Notice to Proceed.

3.

4.

t



6.

7.

8.

L

10.

Task Order No. 6
Submittal Schedule:

None.

Kev Proiect Personnel:

Michael Winegard,

P.E.Paul St. Aubyn, P.E.

Contract Price:

For providing, performing, and completing all Services, an amount equal to
Consultant's Direct Labor Costs for all Services rendered by principals and
employees engaged directly on the Project, plus an amount equal to the actual
costs of all Reimbursable Expenses.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the total Contract Price shall be $15,000.00. The
contact price maybe adjusted by a Change Order issued pursuant to Section
2.1 of the Contract.

Pavments:

Direct Labor Costs shall mean the billing rate of all Consultants personnel
including all professionals whether owners or employees, engaged directly on
the Project"

Reimbursable Expenses shall mean the actual expenses incurred by Consultant
directly or indirectly in connection with the Project, including expenses for
transportation, telephone, postage, computer time and other highly specialized
equipment, reproduction and similar Project related items.

Modifications to Contract:

None

Attachments:

None

11.



Task Order No. 6

Approval and Acceptance: Acceptance and approval of this Task Order, including the
attachments listed above, shall incorporate this Task Order as part of the Contract.

The Effective Date of this Task Order is June 16.2017 .

DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:



Task Order No. 6

Consultant

A Resolution Approving and Ratifying
Certain IgfLOESrs under a Master

Name:

Tifle: Vice President

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVF FOR TASK ORDER:

Name: Terry McGhee

Title: Manager of Water Operations

Address: 600 East Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, lllinois 60126-4642

E-mail Address: mcqhee@dpwc.orq

Phone: (630) 834-0100

Fax: (630) 834-0120
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE FOR TASK ORDER:

Name: Michael H. Winegard

Title: Vice President

Address: 303 East Wacker Dr., Suite 1400, Chicago lL

60601 E-mail Address: mike.winesard@aecom.com

Phone: (312) 373-6631

6

Michael H. Winega



DATE: August 9,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Engineering & Construction
SECTION Committee

ORIGINATING Instrumentation/
DEPARTMENT Remote Facilities

ITEM A Resolution APProving and
Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick
ResPonse Electrical Contract
QRE-7/15 at the August 17 ,2017 ,

DuPage Water Commission
Meeting

Resolution No. R-21-17

APPROVAL

s(
w

Account Numbers: 01-60-656000 ($9,492.00)

The Commission entered into certain agreements dated December 29, 2015, with and with Windy

C1y Electric Co. for quick response electrical work as needed through the issuance of Work

Auihorization Orders. Resolution No. R-21-17 would epprove the following Work Authorization

Order under the Quick Response Electrical Contracts:

Work Authorization Order No. 017: This work authorization is to McWilliams Electric Co.

lnc., to provide and install Single Mode fiber optic cable with 24 strands between the main

pumping station building and the generator building. Test each fiber strand to the most

current ANSI/T|A-568 standards and provide a repoft'

The existing fiber cable between the buildings is multimode fiber cable. The Commission's

computer n-etwork is currently using this fiber connecting systems at l Gbps speeds. The

current network upgrade is to increase the communication speed to 1OGbps; however, the

multimode fiber cable does not support 1OGbps. Staff received estimates from the two

QRE Contractors and also lT Savvy LLC for comparison'

Contractor Description Estimate
McWilliams Electric Provide and Install Single Mode Fiber Cable $9,492.00
lT Sawv, LLC. Provide and Install Single Mode Fiber Cable $e,812.46
Windv Citv Electric Provide and Install Sinsle Mode Fiber Cable $15,438.48

The total cost for this work is not known but is estimated at $9,492.00.

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No, R-21-17



DuPAGE WATER COMM ISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-21-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
CERTAIN WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDERS

UNDER QUICK RESPONSE ELECTRICAL CONTRACT QRE-7/15
AT THE AUGUST 17, 2017, DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION ,MEETING

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") entered into certain

agreements dated December 29,2015, with McWilliams Electric Co. Inc. and with Windy

City Electric Co., for quick response electricalwork related to the Commission's Waterworks

System (said agreements being hereinafter collectively referred to as "Contract QRE-7115");

and

WHHREAS, Contract QRE-7/15 is designed to allow the Commission to direct one

or more or all of the quick response electrical contractors to perform emergency electrical

work, including without limitation electricalwork that the Commission is unable to perform

through its own personnel and with its own equipment, as needed through the issuance of

Work Authorization Orders: and

WHEREAS, the need for such emergency electrical work could not have been

reasonably foreseen at the time the contracts were signed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are by this reference incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: The Work Authorization Orders attached hereto and by this

reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1 shall be and hereby are

-1-
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Resolution No. R-21-17

approved and, if already issued, ratified because the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission has determined, based upon the representations of staff, that

the circumstances said to necessitate the Work Authorization Orders were not reasonably

foreseeable at the time the contracts were signed, the Work Authorization Orders are

germane to the original contracts as signed, and/or the Work Authorization Orders are in the

best interest of the DuPage Water Commission and authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall constitute the written determination

required by Section 33E-9 of the Criminal Code of 1961 and shall be in full force and effect

from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of 2017

Chairman

Board/Resolutions/2O1 7/R-21 -1 7.docx
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WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

SHEET

GONTRACT QRE-7/15: QUICK RESPONSE ELEGTRIGAL CONTRAGT

PROJEGT: QRE-7.017

LOGATION:
DuPage Water Commission, 600 E. Butterfield Rd, Elmhurst, lL

CONTRACTOR.
McWilliams Electric, Inc.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
Provide and install Single-Mode 9/125 lndoor/Outdoor Plenum rated fiber cable from
equipment room in the main building to equipment room in the generator building. There
is an existing conduit path with an estimated length of 1000', must be field verified. The
cable shall contain 24 strands or 2 - 12 strand cables of 9/125 Single-Mode fibers and
be terminated at each end in a rack mounted patch panel with LC/UPC Duplex 91125
Single-Mode fiber connectors with adapters. Test per most current ANSI/TIA-568
standards that pertain to Single-Mode Indoor/Outdoor Cable specs and provide report
for each fiber strand.

REA$ON FOR WORK:
lnstalling new fiber cables in preparation for 10Gbps LAN interfacing to switches.

MINIMUM RESPONSE TIME:

None

COMMISSION.SUPPLIED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT
AND SUPPLIHS TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE WORK:

None.

THE WORK ORDERED PURSUANT TO THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

10F 2
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SHEET 2 OF 2

SUBMITTALS REQUESTED:

Data sheets for the following:
. Single-Mode gll?E lndoor/Outdoor fiber cable. LC/uPC Duplex gllz1 single-Mode fiber connectors and adaptersr Rack mount patch panel

SUPPLEMENTARY NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS:

None

SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS:

None

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

$ignature of Authorized
Representative

DATE.

CONTRACTOR RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED AND DESIGNATION OF SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE:

By: Safety Rep:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

Name and 24-Hr Phone No.

DATE:

By.

v-2



DATE: August 10,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD AGTION

AGENDA Engineering & Construction
SECTION Committee

ORIGINATING Pipeline
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick
Response Contract QR-11117 at
the August 17, 2Q17, DuPage
Water Commission Meeting

Resolution No. R-22-17

APPROVAL

Hf
sd

Account Number: 01-60-771000 (Work Authorization Order Number 1 )
Account Number: 01-60-663100 (Work Authorization Order Number 2)

The Commission entered into certain agreements dated June 30, 2017 with John Neri Construction
Co., Inc. and Rossi Contractors, Inc. for quick response construction work, as needed, through
the issuance of Work Authorization Orders. Resolution No. R-22-17 would approve the following
Work Authorization Order under the Quick Response Contracts.

Work Authorization Order No. 001 to John Neri Construction Co. lnc. This work
authorization is for the installation of one 60" diameter buttedly valve located at Buttedield Road
and Marshall Avenue in the City of Oakbrook Terrace.

At the June 16, 2016 Commission meeting, the Board Approved Resolution R-17-16 Authorizing
Work Authorization Order No. 016 under Contract QR-10/13 to John Neri Construction Co. lnc.
for the installation of one 60" diameter butterfly located at Butterfield Road and Marshall Avenue
in the City of Oakbrook Terrace, in the estimated amount of $305,700.00. This estimated amount
was some $32,300.00 less than the estimate of the Commission's other QR-10/13 contractor,
Rossi Contractors lnc.

However, the term limit for Contract QR-10/13 expired prior to the time work on the new valve
could begin. John Neri Construction Co. Inc. has agreed to honor their previous cost estimate
for the work and, in so doing, Staff is recommending approving Resolution R-22-17 authorizing
Work Authorization Order Number 001 to John Neri Construction Co., Inc. to install one 60"
diameter butterfly valve at Butterfield Road and Marshall Avenue in the City of Oakbrook Terrace
in the estimated cost of $305,700.00.

Work Authorization Order No. 002 to John Neri Construction Co. Inc. This work
authorization was issued, and the work completed, prior to Board approval and was necessary
to repair a leak in a 24" ductile iron main located on ll. Rt. 53 just north of Lake Street in the City
of ltasca. The cost of this work is not known but is estimated to be approximately $95,000.00.



AGENDA Engineering & Construction
SECTION Committee

ORIGINATING Pipeline
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick
Response Contract QR-11117 at
the August 17, 2017, DuPage
Water Commission Meeting

Resolution No. R-22-17

APPROVAL

Approval of Resolution R-2?-17 would Approve Work Authorization Number 001 to John Neri
Construction Co. Inc. for the work necessary to install one 60" diameter butterfly valve located
at Butterfield Road and Marshall Avenue in the City of Oakbrook Terrace in the estimated
amount of $305,700.00, and would ratify Work Authorization Number 002 to John Neri
Construction Co. Inc. for the work involved to repair a leak in a 24" ductile iron water main
located on lllinois Route 53 north of Lake Street in the City of ltasca in the estimated amount of
$95,000.00.

MOTION: To adopt Resolution No. R-22-17.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-22-17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
CERTAI N VVORK AUTHORIZATION ORDERS

UNDER QUICK RESPONSE CONTRACT QR-1 1/17 AT THE
AUGUST 17. 2017. DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") entered into certain

agreements dated June 30, 2017, with John Neri Construction Co. and Rossi Contractors,

Inc. for quick response construction work related to the Commission's Waterworks

System (said agreements being hereinafter collectively referred to as "Contract QR-1 1117");

and

WHEREAS, Contract QR-11117 is designed to allow the Commission to direct one

or more or all of the quick response contractors to perform quick response construction

work, including without limitation construction, alteration, and repair related to the

Commission's Watenrvorks System, as needed through the issuance of Work Authorization

Orders; and

WHEREA$, the need for quick response construction work could not have been

reasonably foreseen at the time the contracts were signed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONH: The foregoing recitals are by this reference incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: The Work Authorization Orders attached hereto and by this

reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1 shall be and hereby are

carolyn
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approved and, if already issued, ratified because the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission has determined, based upon the representations of staff, that

the circumstances said to necessitate the Work Authorization Orders were not reasonably

foreseeable at the time the contracts were signed, the Work Authorization Orders are

germane to the original contracts as signed, and/or the Work Authorization Orders are in the

best interest of the DuPage Water Commission and authorized by law.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall constitute the written determination

required by Section 33E-9 of the Criminal Code of 1961 and shall be in full force and effect

from and after its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of ,2017.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/ResolutiondR-22- 1 7.docx
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WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

SHEET 1 OF 2

coNTRAcT QR-11/17: QUICK RESPONSF CONTRACT

WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER NO.: QR-l1.001

LOGATION:

Buttedield Road and Marshall Avenue in the City of Oakbrook Terrace.

CONTRAGTOR:

John Neri Construction Co., Inc.

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Provide and maintain traffic and pedestrian controls; dewater isolated section of main;
expose, remove, deliver and offload existing 60" diameter valve at the Commission's
Material Storage Faculty located in Elmhurst; excavate, remove and dispose of existing
pipe, fittings and spoil materials; install new valve, pipe sections, fittings, and restrain
joints where necessary; backfill the excavation with suitable excavated and/or virgin
materials; disinfect the isolated section of main; restore all disturbed areas to the
satisfaction of the permitting highway authority, and all other work as necessary or as
directed by the Commission.

REASON FOR WORK:

To install a 60" diameter buttedly valve.

MINIMUM RESPONSE TIME:

N/A

COMMIS$ION.SUPPLIED MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT
AND SUPPLIES TO BE INCORPORATED INTO THE WORK:

N/A

THE WORK ORDERED PURSUANT TO THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER:
[l ls I xl ts ruor PRtoRtrY woRK



SUPPLEMENTARY NOTIFICATION OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS:

N/A

SUBMITTALS REQUE$TED: N/A

SUPPLEM ENTARY CONTRACT SPECI FICATIONS AN D DRAWING$ :

Gontractor is hereby advised that part of the work will be performed continuously
and without interruption until such time that the new valve and pipe is in place, and
the main has been refilled and repressurized.

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

DATE:

CONTRACTOR RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED AND DESIGNATION OF SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE:

By: Safety Rep:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

Name and 24-Hr Phone No.

DATE:



V1IORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER

GONTRAGT QR-10/13: QUIGK RH$PONSE CONTRACT

WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDHR No.: QR-l{.002

LOCATION:

lllinois Route 53 north of Lake Street in the City of ltasca-

CONTRACTOR:

John Nori Construction Co., Inc"

DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Provide and maintain traffic and pedestrian controls;
excavate, locate and repair the source of a leak in a
main; backfill the excavation with suitable materials;
satisfaction oJ the permitting highway authority, and
directed by the Commission.

REASON FOR WORK:

To repair a leak in a24" ductile iron water main.

MINIMUM RE$PONSH TIIIIE:

N/A

SHEET 1 OF 2

dewater isolated section of main;
Commission 24" ductile iron water
restore all disturbed areas to the

all other work es necos$ary or as

COMMI$$ION-SUPPLIED MATHRIALS, EQUIPMENT
AND $UPPLIE$ TO BE INCORPORATED IHTO THH WORK:

N/A

THE WORK ORDERFD PUR$UANT TO THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION ORDER:
[--l m I xl rs ruor pntoRtrywoRK



SUPPLEMENTARY NOTIFICATIOH OF POTENTIALLY HAZARDOU$ CONDITION$:

N/A

SUBMITTAL$ REQUE$TED: N/A

$UPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWING$:

Gontractor ie hereby,sdvised,thf,t part of this work will be performed congnuously
and without interruption untll euch tlme that the pipe har been repalred and thi
maln hae been refflled and repreesurized,

DUPAGE WATER COMITIISSI()N

By:
*Eignature 

of Authorized
Representatlve

DATE: ^-F */ -
CONTRACTOR RECEIPT AGKNOWLEDGED AND DESIGHATION OF SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE:

By: $afety Rep: #oflo" y i/er, Etu slq {rt'l
Name and ?4-Hr Fhone No.

./t
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DATE: August9,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-
SECTION Majority or Special Majority Vote

ORIGINATING OoerationsiAdmin
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Suspending the
Purchasing Procedures and
Authorizing the Execution of a
Consulting Agreement with lT
Savvy, LLC for Network
Management Services.

Resolution No. R-23-17 o*(
Account Number: 01-60-629000 ($81,564 00)

Resolution No. R-23-17 would approve a Consulting and Network Management Service
Agreement with lT Sawy LLC. for Information Technology (lT) consulting services in connection
with the Commission Servers, Firewall, Switches, SAN Back-up System, Cloud Storage &
Computing, Wireless Network, and other lT projects that may arise.

The Commission relies heavily on technology to operate in the most efficient manner while
minimizing staffing. Throughout the years, the Commission Information technology needs have
growntoalevel that has surpassed its current resources. In place of adding specialized lT staff
the Commission has decided to engage the services of a lT Consulting firm to provide both
remote monitoring and on-call service to allow the Commission to continue operating at the
highest level of efficiency.

Last year the Commission invited four local lT consulting firms to provide quotes for lT
Consulting Services and Resolution R-26-16 was approved to engage into an agreement with
lT Sawy LLC. Part of the agreement was a onetime fee of $9,360.00 so they could remotely
monitor our network infrastructure. This past year lT Savvy has kept our Servers and
Workstations current with Microsoft patches and have worked with staff solving issues and
maintaining our network. According to the third quarter business review there were 314 network
connectivity issues, 10 system downs, and 8 hardware failures all with tickets opened and 97%
of them were closed in under t hour. lT Sawy has been very responsive when contacted for
support and addressing issues. Forthese reasons and the sensitive nature ofthe Commission's
lT system, staff's recommendation is to remain with lT Sawy LLC for another year and authorize
the General Manager to execute a one year agreement with lT Sawy LLC in the amount of
$6,797.00 per month for Consulting and Network Management Services.

This represents a 1 .4 o/o increase from last year.

MOTION: To aoorove Resolution No. R-23-17.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-23-17

A RESOLUTION SUSPENDING THE PURCHASING PROCEDURES
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF

A CONSULTING AGREEMENT WITH IT SAWY' LLC.
FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Commission was formed and exists pursuant to the water commission

Act of 1985, 70 |LCS 372OIO.O1 et seo., and Division '135 of Article 11 of the lllinois Municipal

code, 65 ILCS 5/1 1-1 35- 1 et seq., for the purpose of securing an adequate source and supply of

water for its customers; and

WHEREAS, the commission desires to obtain monthly management services and from

time to time additional lT project work , and lT Sawy, LLC, an lllinois limited Liability Corporation

(,,consultant"), desires to provide monthly lT management services and from time to time

additional lT proiect work in connection with the Commission's information technology systems;

and

WHEREAS, for ease of administration, the Commission and Consultant desire to enter

into a consulting agreement setting forth the terms and conditions pursuant to which the

Commission will obtain monthly management services and from time to time additional lT project

work, and Consultant will provide monthly management services and from time to time additional

lT prolect work to be approved by the Commission and Consultant; and

WHEREAS, the Commission further desires to obtain under the consulting agreement,

and consultant further desire to provide under the consulting agreement, consulting services in

connection with information technology systems;

NoW' THEREFoRE, BE lT RESoLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage

Water Commission as follows:

sEcTloN oNE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein and made a part

hereof as findings of the Board of commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission.

1
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Resolution R-23-17

SECTION TWO: A Consulting Agreement between the DuPage Water Commission and

lT Sawy, LLC. for Consulting Services, in substantially the form attached hereto and by this

reference Incorporated herein and made a part hereof as Exhibit 1, with such modifications as

may be required or approved by the General Manager of the Commission, shall be and it hereby

is approved. The General Manager shall be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute the

Consulting agreement in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1 with such

modifications as may be required or approved by the General Manager; provided, however, that

the Consulting Agreement shall not be so executed on behalf of the Commission unless and until

the General Manager shall have been presented with copies of the Consulting Agreement by lT

Sawy, LLC.

SECTION THREE: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its

adootion.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED THIS 

- 
DAY OF 2017.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/2O17 I R-23- 1 7.docx



NOC ACT Renewal

Presented to:
Michael Hughes

DuPage Water Commission

lT Director

hughes@dpwc.org

630-834-0100
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July 2a,20t7

Presented by:
lTsawy

Chris Baumgartner

Sr. Client Executive

cbau mgartner@lTsavvy.com

630.396.6307

ProPosal rt
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osavvy
July 28,2017

Mr. Michael Hughes

DuPage Water Commission

600 East Butterfield Road

Elmhurst, lL 60126

RE: savwcuard@ - lTsawy's Managed Service

Dear Mr. Hughes:

Thank you for the opportunity to support your organization's technology and network management needs.

As requested, lTsawy is pleased to propose this managed services solution for your current technology

operations. Our goal is to improve the network's overall reliability and stability and to help lower operating

costs,

We look forward to continuing our partnership with you. We are confident in our vision, our solution and

our total commitment to you, our valued client.

I am personally committed to helping you achieve your business, technology and managed services

objectives. I look forward to partnering with you on this project, and becoming your managed services

partner, trusted lT advisor and lT products provider.

lf there is anything further I can do please feel free to contact me at: 530.396'6307.

Sincerely,

Chris Baumgartner

Senior Client Executive

313 S. Rohlwing Rd.

Addison, lL 50101

SMSPAlliance"
TRUSTED PROI'IDER MEMBER ffim
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0uPage Water Commission
luly 28, Z0t7 i': ,ir!,!-.iir 7 .ritr i-ririi{lir ilial

l. Executive Summary

DuPaBe Water commission is an existing sawyGuard Client whose current contract is up for annual review for

renewal. lTsawy has conducted an internal asset assessment of current managed devices and recounted them

for the purposes of right sizing the current offering and pricing. Any adjustments to the number of managed

devices will be addressed within this scope of services.
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lTsavvy, A Trusted lT Advisor and Single-Source lT Products Reseller

We understand the importance in selecting the right lT solutions provider.

It's our experience that lT operations today are looking for technology that not only solves problems but can

also transform the organization. This means looking to experts with an integrated approach that is highly

efficient and value-driven. This is the lTsavvy approach to lT. In effect, our solutions are designed to take care

of the heartbeat of your organization.

We want you to be as confident as we are.

No matter if your lT operation is functional or strategic, you need an integrated solutions partner who can

guide you through the process. This will require a great deal of mutual trust. One of our recognized strengths

is our ability to build and sustain confident, trusted relationships. We succeed at this by spending time early on

to fully understand what is most critical to your organization. Yes, we may be unique in our extraordinary due

diligence, but this enables us to propose solutions that are cued in to specific desired outcomes. You will find

evidence of our findings in the pages that follow.

We are recognized as an industry leader.

Our vendor-certified solutions architects and engineers will guide your project from architecture to post-

deployment training and support. We take great pride in our holistic knowledge of lT operations. This will

bring continuity to your infrastructure, and our vendor neutral approach enables us to deliver further value.

Our extensive number of premier-level vendor certifications helped us earn a highly prestigious place on CRN's

2016 Tech Elite 250 list. CRN also placed lTsawy on its Managed Service Providers Elite 150list.

We offer integrated lT solutions and products.

At any time we can leverage the expertise of our Engineered solutions, Managed Services. cloud Solutions, or

Unified communications teams. lt is one of the reasons lTsawy is becoming the industry model for integrated

lT products and solutions. We believe a holistic lT operation is more strategic and more cost-effective. Our

clients also find tremendous value in our lT Products Portal, one of the largest of its kind. As an lTsawy client,

you have access to our inventory of well over 1,000,000 lT products and 1,000 brands. Our 46 nationwide

product distribution centers deliver products faster and with lower shipping costs.

we listen. Then deliver results. You're the hero.

That's our mission. Taken in total, our integrated approach and decades of expertise lead us toward a solution

that delivers impact, performance and value. We are confident of that. In summary we are excited about the

opportunity to work with you on this solution. We will ensure your satisfaction because our goal is to become

your trusted lT advisor and single-source lT products partner.
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2. Current Technology Situation

The DuPage Water Commission maintains a local network infrastructure at their Elmhurst, lL location in support of
approximately 50 end users. The current network environment is composed of the following managed devices

as detailed below:

. 50 desktops (38 are in production, 12 are part time use)

. 2 Routers

. 4 sAN's

. 22 Servers

. 5 Switches

. l Firewall

o l NAS

o 3 Virtual Host

o 2ISP'S

. L backup solution with 22 targets

0uPaqe Water fommission
Iutv 28. e0 | 7
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3. Proposed Solution

sawyGuard Managed NOC Services

For monitoring, management and support of your organization's most critical assets, lTsavvy recommends
implementing sawyGuard NOC ACT 24x7 managed services for a term of 36 months.

lTsawy's NOC services provide continuous infrastructure monitoring using the most powerful Professional

Services and Automation (PSA) and Remote Monitoring and Management (RMMltools in the industry.
NOC Act provides full off-site managed services for round-the-clock monitoring and management of a
client's infrastructure. Our in-house, New York-based, vendor-certified technical support team will
troubleshoot, remediate and report all issues and events, 24x7x365. lTsavvy's NOC personnel review
incoming alerts and log files to quickly identify an issue and remediate a problem. lf resolution is not
possible, the problem will automatically be deployed to the Tier 3 support or ISP vendor for resolution. No

action will be required on the client's part.

Solution Benefits

. Allows redeployment of lT staff, which can allow completion of more value-added projects

. lmproved operating center reliability

. Reduced impact from service interruptions

. Changes lT philosophy from reactive to proactive, ensuring longer infrastructure health

. Establishes a single point of contact for resolution of network issues

Business Value Gained

. lmproved competitiveness without impacting OpEx budget

Ensured business continuitv

lmproved user and client satisfaction

lmproved staff productivity

NOC

Solution Benefits
o Allows upgrades of more sophisticated systems without having to hire an expert to support them
. Allows redeployment of lT staff, which can allow completion of more value-added projects
o Reduced reliance on inexperienced or contractor NOC management
o lmproved operating center reliability
. Reduced impact from service interruptions
. Changes lT philosophy from reactive to proactive, ensuring longer infrastructure health
. Establishes a single point ofcontact for resolution of network issues

0uPage Water f ommission
Julv e8. ?01/
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Eusiness Value Gained

. lmproved competitiveness without impacting OpEx budget

. Ensured business continuitv

. lmproved user and client satisfaction

o lmproved staff productivity

Methodologies / Processes

1. Startup Phas€

The Transition Startup Phase provides the Transition Teams a clear understanding of the scope of the
transition effort:

. Assemble and Orient lTsawv & client Transition Teams

. ldentify SMEs and Support Staff

. Obtain Commitments for SMEs & Support Staff

. Staff client Team & lTsavvy Team

. Establish Required Tools and Databases

. Conduct Transition Planning

. Kick-Off Meetings

. Internal Meetings (lTsavvy)

. Joint client /lTsavvy Meeting

2. Discovery Phase

The purpose of the Discovery Phase is to gather information about the client's current Environment as well as

any specific future requirements.

. Conduct Discovery Kick-Off

. Conduct Lines of Business Discoverv Activities

. Document Findings in the "Discovery Report"

. Current State

. DocumentationCollected

. Touch Points

. Training Requirements

. Basic Process Flows

o Service l-evel Agreements
. Obtain client sign-off

DuPaqe Water Commission
;,ilv l8 ?{ i;
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lTsavvy's Managed Services Soluti0n

3. lmplementation Phase

The purpose of the lmplementation Phase is to put the designed processes and systems in place. Activities
during this phase include:

. Establish systems interfaces

. Configuration and data load of field service management platforms

. Ensuring trained field staff is available with proper security clearances

. Training & knowledge base

. Service Metrics

. Operations manual creation or update existing

. Documenting and disseminating information on new processes and procedures.

. lmolement Services

. Test

. Obtain client sign-off

Client Engagement T€am

Client Executive (CE) - Manages the overall business relationship with the client, guides and manages the
sales process of recommended solutions or product purchases to close and acts as the primary liaison
between the client and lTsavvy. Works closely with the account's Client Technology Manager and Operations
Management to ensure that technology management program is being followed, support engagements are
being performed properly and on time and that client satisfaction is being met or exceeded. Attends euarterly
Business Reviews with the Client Technology Manager to facilitate client communications and strensthen
business relationshios.

vClO - Serves as the client's virtual lT Director. Responsible for the supervision, management, and advisement
of all technology at the client account. Matches business requirements to proper technologies, ensures that
the client's network is continually supportable, secure, properly sized and designed. Works closely with the
Client Executive to ensure proper client communications, executes Monthly Svstems Assessments ano
Quarterly Business Reviews.

Assigned as the primary technical resource to the managed services account. Serves as subject matter expert
on client's networking, client/server and application environments. Performs or oversees reouired network
administration. Serves as lead engineer on all implementation projects at assigned accounts. Works closely
with the CE to ensure that the client's annual technology plan is executed and solutions are properly assessed,
designed and implemented.



@ savvy savvvcuard@ - rrsavvv,s Manaqed services sorution

Additional Support
Onsite support for troubleshootin& moves, add, and/or changes to the network as well as to Microsoft
sharePoint are not included as part of savvycuard Managed Services and are billed additionally as time and
materials The standard rate for a Support Engineer is $175.00 per hour although rates may vary baseo upon
level of expertise required. Standard rate for Microsoft SharePoint support is $225.00 per hour. lt is strongly
suggested that DuPage Water commission consider a Professional services Retainer for additional servtces
required for the augmentation and advanced support of their Microsoft Sharepoint environment, to be
presented in a separate scope of worK.

All standard rates apply during the Regular Business Hours of 9:OO am to 5:OO pm Monday through Friday local
time. Work required outside of Regular Business Hours on weekdays is billed at 1.5 times the standard rate,
weekend work is billed at double time and the client account must be in good standing at the time of request.

DuPage Water C om m iss ion
lutv 28. Z0l 7 l0
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4. Investment

Monthly Services Investment
The quote below includes management and equipment monitoring and a One Time Setup Fee.

A detailed quote is provided on the following page. The breakdown of supportable devices is as follows:

Quantiw Devices

38 Na med Windows Desktops /rfsovvy w,,t bill Jot dnd support 38 DuPoge Woter commission desktop workstotions.
These wo*ststions will be nomed, ond the remdining 12 will be supported rcoctively on on od hoc bosis, with no fomat SLA)

19 Windows Virtual servers

2 Windows Physical Servers

3 Virtual Hosts

1 Firewall

11 Switches

4 Storage Area Networks

1 Network Attached Storage

2 Managed lsP Circuits

56,797.00 Total Monthly Manared Services Charre
(Plus Applicable Tax & Shipping)

0uPage Water fommission
luly 28, ZOf 7 .... . . .t:,...i,,:i



@ g ffi V W W ffi:ft;":3i;'j'.""'

Descdption: savvycuard NOC ACT - Renewal

Quote Details

Quote #:

Oatei

Payment Method:

Client PO#:

2992629

07t24t2017

Net 30 Days

BillTo:
DuPage WaterCommission
Accounts Payable
600 East Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, lL 60126
United States
630-516-1918

Ship To:
DuPage Water Commission
lVike Hughes
600 E Bullerfield Rd
Elmhursl, lL 60126-4642
United States
630,516-1918

Client Contact:
Michael Hughes
(P) 630-834-0100
hughes@dpwc.org

Shipping Method: Ground

Client Executive:
Jim Nrlundall
(P) 630.396.6311
(F) 630.396.6322
jmundall@lTsavvy.com

Item Dsscription

1 sawycuard NOC Act Remote Monitor/Manage
Desktop

2 sawycuard NOC Act Remote Monitor/Manage
Server

3 savvycuard NOC Act Remole/Manage
Vidual Server

4 sawycuard NOC Act Remote/Manage
Virtual Host

5 sawycuard NOC Act Remote Monito/Manage
Network Attached StoEge

6 sawycuard NOC Act Remote Monitor/Manage
Storage - Each Controller

7 savvycuard NOC Act REmote Monitor/Manage
Closet Based Firewall

8 sawycuard NOC Act Remote Monitor/Manage
Closet Based Swilch

I sawyGuard IOC Act Remote Monitor/Manage
Intemet Link [,4onitoring Plus ISP Vendor Escatation

Part # Tax Qty Unit Prlce

$10.00

$149.00

s149.00

NOC-ACT. N
DT

Total

$380.00

$298.00

$2,831.00

$149.00 $447.00

$99.00 $99.00

$399.00 $1,596.00

$ss.00 $99.00

$79.00 $869.00

$89.00 $178.00

38

NOC-ACT-
SVR

NOC-ACT-

NOC-ACT-
VHOST

NOC-ACT-
NAS

NOC-ACI
SAN

NOC-ACT-

NOC-ACT,
SW

NOC-ACT,
rsP

11

Subtotall

Shipping:

Tax:

TOTAL:

$6,797.00

$0.00

Exempt

$6,797.00

lTsavvy is always looking to deliver the lowest cost possible to our clients. This results in fluctualing prices that you willfind are tower more oflen than
not- However, prices are subject to increases withoul notice in the event of a manufacturer or distri-butor price in;rease. Available inventory is subject lo
change without notice. This document is a quotation only and js not an oder or offer lo sell.

We do accept credit cads for payment. However. if the cred il card is provided after the order has been invoiced there will be a charge of 3olo of the total
purchase.

Unless specifically listed above, these prices do NOT include applic€ble laxes, insurance, shipping. delivery, setup fees, or any cables or cabling seNices
or material.

All non-fecuning services afe 50olo due upon signing ofcontract, 40% due upon delivery ofequipment, balance due upon install

lTsavvy's General Tems and Conditions of Sale, which can be found at wwwlTsawy.com/termsanclcondilions, shall apply to and are incorporated into all
agreements with Client, including all Orders.
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Proposal Acceptance
This proposal and all of its content has been agreed to by the following representatives:

lTsavw

Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

TitleTitle

Date Date

DuPage Watpr Com m iss ion
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5. Appendices

sawyGuard Client Testimonials

''When I have an lT problem, it means someone in my company can't work, and l,m losing money. lTsavvy
makes my problems a priority. lTsawy understands my needs and has been a long standing partner,,
lT Manager, Wine Manufacturing Company

"Knowing that you are on the end of the phone makes my job a lot easier. Having LT. support and assistance
with lTsawy Sives me not iust one person, but a whole technical department without the cost. The advice you
have given to us on new equipment, servers and technology to help make our office run smoothly has always
been exemplary."

lT Director, Healthcare €ompany

"lTsawy addresses all our needs for hardware purchasing, installation, and suppori. They've gone above and
beyond with help desk support, and they maintain engagement-taking on special projects and making
informed recommendations."

Chief Operating Office & Vice-President, Entertainment Company

savwcuard Client References

Avoilable by request.

0uPage Water f ommission
j!':t;t :'t l? l4
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Awards

2076-2017 Tech Elite 250 - CRN

2017 Elite 150 Managed Service provider 5OO - CR,V

zolT #1 in North America for Innovation in specialist lr solutions - corp oroteLivewire

2016 50 Best Workplaces of the year - Ihe Silicon Review

2OL6 #15 Managed Services Provider in theWorld- Mspmentor SOj

20t6 #14 Managed Services provider in North America - Mspmentor 50L

2016 Top 25 Most Recommended Data Backup & Disaster Recovery Solution Providers- Enrcrprge

Services Outlook Mogozine

2007-2016 Solution Provider 500 - CRAi

2016 Top 20 Storage Providers - /nslghts Success Mogozine

2016 20 Most Promising Virtualization Solution providers - CIO Review

2OL6 20 Most Promising Networking Solution prcviderc - CIO Review

2015 20 Most Promising UC Solution providerc - CtO Review

2015 Circle of Excellence Award in the U.S. Cloud - Shorelel

2009-2015 Largest Privately-held Companies in Metro Chicago - Cro in,s Business

ZOt4,2OJ,5 A+ Rating for Zero Complaints - Befte r Business Buresu

2014 Managed Service providers Elite l5O- CRN

2009-20L4 Fastest Growing U.S. Businesses of lts Type - /nc. Magdzine

2013 Fast Growth 150- CRN

207t-2O73 Fastest Growing Companies in Metro Chicago - Cro in,s Business

20L0 Tech 500 Fastest Growing Technology Companies in the U.S. - Ledd4Ll

2010 CEO Mike Theriault Receives Entrepreneurial Excellence Award in Growth

Category - Doily Herold Business Ledger

2008, 2009 Fast Growth lO0 - Computer Reseller News

DuPage Watpr f ommission
lirlr 48. ? !.1 l7 t5
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lTsavvy Data Eenter

lTsavw's new state-of-the-art data center in cedar Knolls, New Jersey has been designed with the highest
storage, security, backup, disaster recovery and performance considerations. lTsawy leases a dedicated space
within this single-tenant facility with our own environment that has been designed and built by our trsawy
team of storage, backup and disaster recovery engineers. The location was selected for its close proximity to
our lTsavvy technical team for the benefit of smart hands if needed.

For our sawycuard clients, we have utilized best-in-breed Hp servers and an EMc sAN storage array. your
data will reside on murtipre storage devices simurtaneousry. we have put in prace a fufly-redundant
architecture to minimize points of fairure and downtime, and we monrror our own operation 24/7/365.we
can provide compliance documentation upon request.

Please let us know if you have any questions about our savvycuard data center operation.

Data Center Highlights

. 99.999% SIA uptime guarantee
o High Density 20 kW cabinets
. Biometricauthentication
o (N+1) power configurations
o Above FEMA 500-year flood olain

Compliance

o SSAE 16 audited
. HIPAA and HITECH compliant
. PCI DSS 3.0 compliant
. Safe Harbor certified
. sOC 1.0 and 2.0 certified

Security

24/7 /365 onsite security personnel

Three factor authentication (proximity card, fingerprint and iris scanl
High-definition CCTV monitoring
Dual interlock pre-action fire suppression systems

DuPage Water C om m ission
JutV 48. e0 ! Z
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DATE: August 6,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Re-quiring Super-
SECTION Majority or Special Majority Vote

ORIGINATING Operations
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Approving and
Ratifying Certain Contract
Change Orders for DWC SuPPIY
Line to the Village of Bartlett
Project at the August 17,2017,
DuPage Water Commission
Meeting

Resolution No. R-25-17

APPROVAL

M
Account Numbers: 01-60-71 1500 $325,000.00

Resolution No. R-25-17 would approve the following Change Orders:

Change Order No. 1 for DWC $upply Line to the Village of Bartlett Proiect. In efforts to
reduce the overall cost and time of the project the Commission investigated various routes for this
project. The Commission was able to negotiate Easement Agreements with the Evangel

Assembly of God Church and the Central Sod farm. These agreements will allow the pipeline to

take a more direct route and eliminate passing through residential neighborhoods.

This Change Order would add five additional tasks to the design of the project they are as follows:

Task 1. Background Research
Task 2. Wetland Delineations
Task 3. Threatened and Endangered Species/lNAl Coordination
Task 4. Restoration and Monitoring Plan
Task 5. DuPage County Storm Water Permits

The total cost of these changes are $54,334.77 which include credits for works related to the prior

route options. These changes would increase the total contract price to $379,344.77.

MOTION; To approve Resolution No. R-25-17



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO. R-25.17

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING
CERTAIN CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS AT THE

AUGUST 17. 2017 DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION MEETING

BE 1T RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The Change Orders set forth on Exhibit 1, attached hereto and by this

reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof, shall be and hereby are approved and, if already

issued, ratified because the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water Commission has

determined, based upon the representations of staff and the Contractors, that the circumstances said

to necessitate the changes were not reasonably foreseeable at the time the contracts were signed, the

Change Orders are germane to the original contracts as signed and/or the Change Orders are in the

best interest of the DuPage Water Commission and authorized by law.

SECTION TWO: This Resolution shall constitute the written determination required by Section

33E-9 of Article 33E of the Criminal Code of 1961 and shall be in full force and effect from and after its

adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of 2017.

Chairman
ATTEST:

Clerk

Board\Resolutions\R-25- 1 7.doc

carolyn
Draft



Resolution No. R-25-17

Change Order No. 1 for DWC Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett Project for an

increase in the contract price of $54,334.77 for a total cost of $379,344.77.



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
CHANGE ORDER

SHEET 1 OF 3

PROJECT NAME:DuPage Water Commission CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett

LOCATION: Cook & DuPaoe Countv. lllinois CONTRACT NO. N/A

Engineer. AECOM Enoineerinq DATE: Auoust 17.2017

I. A. DESCRIPTION OF CHANG :

This Change Order would add five additional tasks to the design of the project
they are as follows:

Task 1. Background Research
Task 2. Wetland Delineations
Task 3. Threatened and Endangered Species/lNAl Coordination
Task 4. Restoration and Monitoring Plan
Task 5. DuPage County Storm Water Permits

B. REA$Q\LEQE $HANGE:

1. Change of route for Bartlett supply line to reduce overall cost and
timeline.

c.:
1. Increase of $54,334.77 for a total cost of $379,344.77.



lt.

SHEET 2 OF 3

CHANGE ORDERIQNDITIQNS :

1. The Completion Date established in the Contract, as signed or as modified by
previous Change Orders, remains the same.

Any Work to be performed under this Change Order shall be provided,
performed, and completed in full compliance with, and as required by or
pursuant to, the Contract, including any Specifications and Contract Drawings
for the Work to be performed under this Change Order and for Work of the
same type as the Work to be per{ormed under this Change Order, and as

specified in the preceding "Description of Changes Involved."

Unless othenruise provided herein, allWork included in this Change Order shall

be guaranteed and warranted as setforth in, and Engineer shall not be relieved
from strict compliance with, the guaranty and warranty provisions of the
Contract.

All Work included in this Change Order shall be covered under the Bonds and
the insurance coverages specified in the Contract. lf the Contract Price,
including this Change Order, exceeds the Contract Price set forth in the
Contract, as signed, by twenty percent (20%), Contractor shall submit to
Owner satisfactory evidence of such increased coverage under the Bonds if
requested by Owner.

2.

3.

4.



ilt. ADJUSTMENTS IN CONTRACT PRICE:

1. Original Contract Price

2. Net@due
to all previous Change Orders
Nos. N/A to ltl/A

3. Contract Price, not including
this Change Order

Addition to Contract
Price due to this Change Order

SHEET 3 OF 3

$ $325.000.00

0.00

$325.000.00

954.334.77
4.

Change Order

RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE:

Contract Price including this

$ $379.344.77

ACCEPTED: By my authorized signature below, being first duly sworn on oath, I certify on
behalf of Contractor that this Change Order does not authorize or necessitate an increase
in the price of any subcontract under the Contract that is 50% or more of the original
subcontract price.

ENGINEERING FIRM: AECOM Engineering

By:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

Date

()

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION:

By:
Signature of Authorized
Representative

Date



FIRST AMENDMENT TO
TASK ORDER NO. 4

In accordance with $ection 1.1 of the Master Contract between the DuFage Water
Commission ("Owner") and AECOM Technical $ervices, Inc. ("Consultant"), for
Professional Engineering Services dated June 19 2013 (the "Contract"), Owner and
Consultant agree to amend, effective as of July 5, 2017, Task Order No. 4 to the
Contract for the Transmission Main to Bartlett project as follows:

2. Services of Consultants

This Section of the Agreement shall be modified to include the items in "Attachment A"
which is attached to this Amendment,

8. Contract Price

$ection 8, "Contract Price" of Task Order No 4 shall be, and it hereby is, amended in its
entirety so that said total Contact Price shall be $379,344.77

In all other respects, Tesk Order No. 4 to the Contract shall remain in full force and
effect and Task Order No. 4 to the Contract shall be binding on both parties as
hereinafter amended.

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:
John $patz
General Manager

AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.

By:
Michael H. Winegard, P.E*
Vice President

Ol\Administration\Dept.Adm\l rater\DuPaBe counry_03_19_12\FtRsT AMENDMENTTo TAsK oRDER No.door
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June 26, 2017

Mr. John SpaE
GeneralManager
DuPage Water Sommlssion
600 E. Butteffield Road
Elmhurut, lt 60126

Reference: DuPageWaterGommission
TW-UI 7 West Tranemlsslon Main
AECOtl,l ProJect No.: 60537$93

Deer Mr. Spats:

Ae you know, there are knqwn wetlands locf,ted along the TW-3/1714/est Transmlsslon Main
proJec't route on ths sod farm end church properties. As you may be eu/ere, wetlend
delineetions were not included In our original scope of the work for the subJect prejec-t.
Therefore, we are providlng herewith our proposal (see the enclosed, whhh incfudes ourfee
to complete thls work) to provide additionalservlcee to perform the wetland dellneations and
report requlred by DuFage County in order to obtain a DuPage Gounty Stormweter permit
for the subject projec{.

Also, please note that due to the cfiange in rout6, edditionaf professional services
(topographic $urvey, eaeemenUlegal descrlptlons and geotechnicat engineering) from our
subconsultents (ree enclosed) are also needed.

Ho$re\rsr, if the Catalina route had been gelected, there would have beEn no wetland
dellneations, additionel suruey, or legal easements needed (epprosmately $45,000). Also,
given that the Catallna routs wa$ deemed the most probable route (at one time), DWC
decided to hevE thet route *urveyed. However, the sod farm route ended up worlring orrt,
whlch saves DWC more money ln the long term, but also means the Catalina suruay could
not be used.

Also, if the Catallna route had been seleeted, only 3*4 more soil boringa would have boen
ne€dHd, rather than 7, which we recommend due to the possibllity of poor soils along the
eod farm.

P ;\S0637593l300-Gommunicstione\$ 1 0;Cllsnt\20 l T-&26.;5putr_Wetle ndr_rtv2. doc



Please see the table below for a eummary of the above mentioned ltems.

Item Additlonal Work Requlred under
Amendment l.lo. { Consultant Fee

1 Wetlend Delineations AECOM $26,000.00
2a EasemenUleoal Descriotions Mlllennia $7.zSE.Ag

2b
Additionel topographic survey
faporoximatelv 1 mile)

Mlllennia $s,475.70

2c
Addftional horizontal control points
for Cataline Drlve

Millennia $2,648.19

2d
Survey - General AdministrEtive
and QAQC Millennie $?,178.44

2e
Gredit for % mile of additlonal
topouraphlc suruev AHCOM ($4,737.85)

3a
Geotgchnical Services End $oil
Borinos (7l $EECO $1S,584.00

3b
Credit for onE (1) soil boring (15
VLF deep) and report

AECOM ($2,050.00)

PROPOSED CONTRACT AIIIIENDMENT HO.'I TOTAL $$4,334.77

We sre requesting an amendment to our Task Order No. 6, which will include the items
shown in the table above.

Please do not hesitate to let us know if you have any questions or wish to dlscuss any of the
Ettached in further detail.

Very truly yours,



AECOrl,l

IIWC TW-3117 West Trsnsmlssion Mrin (Wetleud lleline*tlons in lluPnge County)

T*sk l. Becltground R*search
Prior to AECOM performing tbe wetland delineation, flood plain buffer and waterbodies suwey,
desktop researeh will be conducted by gathering existing study nrea datn snd available maps
fron the following sources:

r United $tstes Geological $urvey (USCS) Northern lllinois Planning gsmmission

Hydropaphy Dntaset (NIm) and 7.S-minute topographic quadrangles
. National Wetlsnds Inventory maps from U.S. Fish and \l/ildlife $ervice (USFWS)
I Protected species information from USFW$ and lllinois Depf,rtnent of Natural

Resources (IDl-fR)
r Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEtvIA) National Flood Insurance Program
. DuPaEe County Wetland maps
r U.S. Deparfrrent of Agriculture (USDA) - U.$. Natwal Resowce Conservation $ervicE

(NRCS) ffictal Serles Descriptiaw and Wab,Sail,Suruey
. National List of Plant $pecies that Oceur in tffetlsndsr Illinois (Reed 1988)

' Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)-Water Qualityr Historic acrial photography publically cvailable on the Intcrnct

Tbese sowces will be reviewed to determine potential wetland, flood plain buffer and waterbody
areas as well as the potential for protected species or habitats to be present within the strrdy area

Tssk 2. Wetlund Delineationr
AECOM will conduct wetland delineafions, flood plain buffer and waterbodies surveys along the
proposed conidor for the DWC TW-3/17 West Transmission Main. Wetland delineations will be
sonducted wing definitions and guidelinas established in the USCOE Wetlards Delineetion
Manual @nvironmental laboratory 1987) and the Regionrl Supplement to the USCOE Wetland
Delineation Manual: Midweet Region (Version 2.0) (USCOE 2010). (Farmed wetlands, if
present, will be determined using thg National Faod Seatrity Act Manua[), Wetland delineations
will be conducted between May lSh and Oetober l$. The wetland boudaries will be flagged in
the field *nd suweyed using Global Fositioning $ystem (GFS) Trimble 6000 GEO 7x global
positioning system equipment.

A Wetlasd Delineation Report will be issued thnt includes a narrative describing the physical
characeristics and size of each on-site wetland, waterbody ond floodplain buffcr including a
floristic inventory list" calculated mean C and floristic quality list and index (FQI) calcrrlated for
each on-sitc wetland area within the pmject boundaries. Tha report will also irclude
repre$entative photos of each wetland and waterbodJ; po }IRCS DuPage County $oil $uwey
map with legend identi$ing any mapped hydric soils; IPNR Threatened and Endangered
Specics coruultation (EcoCAT); USFWS protected species memorandurn, National TVetland

Invcntory Map; DuPage County lnventory Map; DuPage County Regulntory Flood Plain Map
and Flood Insurance Rnte Map; a Site Location Mnp with approximate ssele; USCOE data
shects; n lvritten description of the wetlands; photographs of the wetland(s); a determination as to
whcther or not each wetland can be classified as a high quahy aquatic rcsorucc; und a



fu-co {
determination as to whether weflands identified can be classified as critical or regulatory under

the DrrPage County Stormwatcr Otdinance.

A recomrnendation will be made within the Wetland Delineetion Report as to whether an

idividusl wetlaud is anticipated to be jr:risdictional Waters of the U.$. and therefore rquire a

USCOE Section 404 permit or isolated, and thercfore requiring a DuPage Couuty Management
Cenificatc.

A;sumptians:

l. The project conidor is located primarily witlin areas that have been previously disffibed.
?. No coordination will be required with lllinois Historic Prcservation Agency.
3. One field visit with the DuPage County $tormwater Commission will be required for the

purpose of confirudng wetland boundrries.
4. Edribits displaying project plans, needed for the permit application, will be developed by

AECOM.
5. Per DrrPage County Coun$wide Stonnwater and Flood Plain Orditrflnce, ditch wetland$

should be delineated if hydric soils src pres€nt. Ditch wetlands are defincd as ditches

located within 50 feet of the edge of pavement, designed to BcsonulodatE stormwater
runoff from thc roadway only, and were excavated in areas that historically possesscd

upland soils. Additionally, storurwater dctEntion ponds will only be delinested if
excavated in historieslly hydric soils.

6. $chedule: The sitc visit is anticipated to require one (l) day for a field staffcomprised of
two (2) environmental scientists,

7. Permifting fecs (including EcoCAT and DuPagc Connty stormwater) arc not included in
this proposal.

Trsk 2. Threetened and Endangered $pccierllNAl Coordinetion
AECOM will obuin information on the potential for protected species or sensitive nsfiral areas

to be preseut from the IDhIR and the USFWS websites. Based on data obtnined from the
webcites, an asssssment will bs madc as to whether or not habitat is present for protcctcd spccics
within the vicinity of thc project. Memorandums will be developed discwsing lhe findings,
zuitable for inclusion into both the DuPage Counry Stornwater Management Certification
Application and USCOE permit applications.

Wildlife habitat assessmcnts will be made for all wetlands End water bodies using the Modified
Michigan Department of Natural Resources, as required by the DnFage County Coun$'wide and
Flood Plain $tormwater Ordinance. Datasheets will be completed for each wetlaud or Waters of
theU.S. (WOTU$).

Assumptiow:
l, The project location is located adjacent to development nnd is expected to have been

previously distrrbed. It is not expected thnt protected species habitat is present.

Therefore, ttueaftned and endangered species surveys will not be conducted,



AECOrl,l

Additionally, it is assumed that no coordination will be required wift mNR or USF\tfS
for protected species.

Tesk 3, Restoratlon aud Monitoring Plnu
The DuPage County $tormwater Ordinance requires tempomry impacu to wetlands and flood
plain buffen to be restored following conshrstion. \iletlsrds and flood plain br,rffers necd to be
rcvegetated with e comporable comurunity and quality. AECOM will evaluate the community
type, dominant species, s,nd floristic quality of esch wetland and make rccommendations for
restorstion seed mixes-

Revegetation within the wetlands and flood plain buffers must become established within one
year following construction, in order for the impacts to be considered temporary. The DuPage
County Couutptride Stormwater snd Flood Plain Ordinance thereforc will require monitoring
and snnunl rcports documenting the restoration effort for the duration of two consecutive years.
AECOM will conduct two site visits per year to determine the pmgress on the revegetation, and
provide recommendations if warranted. Annual reports will be dcveloped for submittal to
DuPage County. A fuel site visit with DuPage County is anticipated to confirm adequacy of the
restpretion effort. Any regtoration costs will be by DWC's Contrsctor (a stormwater bond will be
ruquired as part ofthe Contactor's confract with DWC).

Task 4.IluPrge County Stormwrter Permit
The Applicant (AECOM) will ilbnit the following items to complete the DuPage County
$tormwater Fermit applieation packet: completed Stormwater Submittal Flow Chart; completed
DuPage Coutty Cotttttywide Stormwaterand Flood Plain Ordinance Checklist; DuFage County
Stormwater Managenent Pemit Application including the following tabsr

r Tab l: Narrative
r Tab 4: Wetlands/ Wetlands Brrffet
r TEb 5: Waterway Buffer
r Tab 6: Maps
. Tab 7; Restoration Plan and Monitoring
. Tab 8: Resoruce Maps
r Tab 9: $ecurity
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Millennia Professional Services of Illinois, Ltd.

MILLENNIAi;ffiffi|,€E

2600 wlnenville Road ' Suite ?03 ' Downers 6rove, lL 60515 ' 630.705.01l0

DuFage Water Commisslon
Greenbrook/Centfial Wstermein
Land Surveying Services
Supplement

ssoPE oF $eRvrcE$
June 26,2017

GaHlha Route - Altemete AlignmBnt
1. Survey FroJect Limits:

a. The route forthis eec{ion of the proposal le.AltEmalive 3 -Catalina DrivE .

2. Contlrol$urvey
E. Fstsbllsh horlzontEl controlpoints at 750 foot intervsls. The horizontal dstum

willbe the llllnols State PIEnE Coordinate System, Eaet Zone, NAD83 (2011
adjustmont)

b. Eetablish benchrnarks et
willbe NAVD88.

mlnimum 2000 foot Interuals. The vertical datum

ingry-

West of Bartels Road - Easemenls
L Land Acquisition Survey

a. Provide Plats of Easement and Legal Descriptions for three Permanent
EesamEnts and three Temporary HasemEnts.

West of Bartele RoEd - REvised Alignment
2. $urvey Projeet Llmlts:

a. See the $urvey RoutE on the athdted aedalphotograph (approximately 4200
lineelfeet).

b. The lateral limite extend ae shown on the attached aedalphotognaph north of
Lake $beet and 10 feet beyond the right of way south of Lake Strcet.

3. ControlSurvey
b. Establish horizontal control polnts at 750 foot Inbruals. The horizontEldatum

will be the lllinois StEte Plane Coodinate system, East Zone, NAD83 (2011
edJustment)

c. Eshblish benchrnarkE at minlmum 2000 foot lnteruf,l$" The verticsldEtum
willbe NAVD88.

2. Topo and Cross Sedions
a, The survey includes the locstlon of all visible planlmetrlc features.
b. Survey Ellvlsible utili$ structures.
c, Prepare rneaeure*downs on all sewer and water struc'tures.



^ffi'tvrrlterurutn
ffiffivffi

Millennia Professional Services of lllinois, Ltd.

?6ffi Wrnenville Road . $uite 203 . Downers Groryc, lL 60515 ' 630.70j.01 l0

d. Survey all tra$ic loop detectors-
e. $urvey ell vegetation insldE the right of way
f. $urvey the sdge of water end depth of uaater at strearn cmreings ae well es

top ofthe banks.
g. Survey raifroad track locatlons end top of rail elewtlons.

Ofiice $urvey
a. DetErmine the approximate right of way for engineerins purposes uelrrg any

obsErved boundary or dght of way evHence discovered during the eurvey
(includlng sldewullt and pavement locationslEnd the DuFage County Tax
maps.
Initiate a JULIE Design Stage Requeet. Conelate the JULIH lnformation
wlth the surueyed utilig strucfr,rres. Final product witl be a eualig Level S
utility survey. All utility lines wlll be drawn urith text integral in the linestyle.
Produca 1'contours.
Prspero legend for all symbols.
Prepare finsl basemap in AutoCAO 201? format at 1'= 50' scale.

c.
d.
e.



ADDITIONAL
TOPOGRAPHIC
SURVEY REOUIRED

Tw-3fl 7 wEsT TRANSMIS$ION tr,lAlN
JUNE.2O17

RB/I$ED TOPO $URVEY ROUTE



SURVEY MANHOUNS WORT$HEFf

ouPege wrtrr commlsslon

Grfr ;nhr0ok/CE[trnl Wrtsrmaln
Supplement I

lopogrrphlc futvty I F.||on Cils,
Ho|trr

I Prnon f,trttt
l{ou|! Ofllcr llouH Man"Houar Totrl

Uft0rlrthdon lflt( oltoEl nrentcurrl
ldmlnl$rNrlon I E

folrl I
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sa!-bts#*sfsilI
Dupngc Wetcr Qommhslon

Glenbroolr/Gentral Watermaln
$upplsmsnt 1

Survdying $srvicer
Dlnd Goct $ummary

NUMBER PURPOSF COSTlsH Effir lorAl

13 $urveyVehir:le $ 65.00 $ 845.00

10 Recordsd DBcumGntr $ S.00 t 50.00

TOTAL OIRECT COSTS $ 89S.00

Nlillcnnia Profecrional Ssrvices e/26r2017
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FIRIH iIAIIE
FHMH'SUPPLEMETTTT
PSB HO,

PAYROLL RATES
ffilllcnnk Frofi**rlonal I DATE

DuPtgs W*trr Commlgslon Wabnnrln

E$CAt-ATlOtl FACTOR

cr-AsstFtcATtoN CURHEHTH.ATE IALCUI-ATED RATT

.00
Mce-PreEident
Senior Froject Manager
Frdect Manager
Senior Project Engineer
FroJect Hngineer
Engineer lll
Hngineer ll
engineer I

Technlclan V
Technlclan lV
Technician lll
Technicien ll
Technician l
Adminisfator
lntgrn

08tagt17

$68,00
$62.8S
S48.E,l

$51.60
$37.50
$32.S0
$30.10
$26.00
$44.68
$37.36
s30.70
$24.24
$18.14
fi27.87
$1?.1S

${t8.00
$62,8$
$46"64
$51.60
$37.80
$32.50
$30.10
$26.00
$44.68
$37.36
$30.70
$e4.?4
$18.14
827.87
$12.1e

Eu|laj of 06rlgn ffid
ElMronmant (Rov. I lrl$/t S)Pdntrd 6/tr8/2017 PREPARED BY THE CONSULTANT
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Oonrtruollon Monltodno E
Obrswrllonr

Eubrurf sos Erploretlona

Foundqtlofl Analyula t Oatlon
ConBtruotlofl MatorlslE Ttrtlng

runn'rs rnd undorsroundoprnrnss SHFCO ConsUltants InG. E#$L.|l"J8i[1iln"o*
Gcotschnlo8l Englnaerlng fEystusrroo coNsuLTlNG ENGINEEHS Damr and Orrtnsee srudter

June 21, 2017

Mr. PsulSt. Aubyn
AECOM
303 E. Wacker, $te. 1400
Ghicago, l[ 60601

FROFO$AL AND CONTRACT
Subeurface Exploretion, Laboratory Testing and
Geotechnical Engineering and Analysis for
thE DWG WeEt TrEnsmission Main TW 3/17,
DuPage County, lL

Dear Mr. $t. Auhyn,

Pureuant to your request, SEECO Consultrants, Inc. ls pleased to present our proposal for the
Ebove rEfarenced project In preparing our proposal, ure have reviewed pertinent information
supplled by email on 6/13 and 6114117 snd have viEited the sitE.

The acope of work $FECO is prepsred to undertake is as follor/us:

BASE SCOPE

r Psrform 4 soil boringe to depths of 15', two {2) to 25' and one (1) to 35' below existing
ground surf6ss.

r The borings will be lseEted in general EccordEnce wlth the site plans provlded and may
be offsat as required to facilitats Hooeas or to avoid utilitiee. Borehole depths will be to
stated dephs or auger/sponn rafusal, (apparent bedrock), whhhever is Echleved first.
$tandard penetration test split spoon samples will be obtalned at f intervale to 15' snd
et 5' intsruale thereafter. Prlor to drllllng, the borEhole locationE will be scanned for
buried utifities with a GFR unit and the firet 5' of Eseh borahole will be probed wfth a
hand auger. ElEvations will be interpolated from topogrephic survey dEta to be provlded
lo us. Whife a truck mounted drill rlg ls anticipated to be utifhed for most of the kiorings,
the tws (2) borings on lhe Church property will be psrformsd by hand methods. Traffic
sontrolwill csneiEt of cones and signage. No permit costs Ere includEd.

. The resulting geolechnical soil sampler will bp returned to SEECO's lahoratory for
further teeting and nnnlysis. Visusl claseification, moisture content, and unconfined
compresslva strength (Ap) will be performed on Hll samples. Representative samples
will be tested for dry unit weight, unconfined compressive strength (Qu) and Atterberg
Limlts determination.

' Upon completion of the field erplorEtion and lEborstory testing a vwitten Geotechnicsf
Report will be prepared as a supplement to $EEGO'g Report No. 6834G-3 undar the
dlrEclion of a Reglstered Professional Englneer of fllinois. The rEport will encompasE the
eubsurfEca soil conditions, laboratory data, encountered groundwpter elevations, depth
to apparent bedrock, tf encountered and general construction considerations"

F08) 4eS-166S .7350 Duvan Drlve .TlnlEy Park, lL ffi4Tl. FAX: f/08) 429-1689
www.sa6co.com



FROPOSAL AND CONTRACT
Subsuface Exploratinn, Laboratory Testing and
GEotechnical Engineering end Analysis for
fte DWG Transmission Mein TlrV-B/l2,
DuFage County, lL

June 21,2017
Page ?

Recommendatione regardlng installation of the 36. tranemlEelon llre wifl be provided,
Borlng logs will be prepered In lieu of profile drawings. JULTH will be contacted. SEECO
is not rasponsible for mismarked or unmsrked uflltiEs.

The estimated oosts for thes6 sErvlcsg are aE follows:

Geotachnicat Study es Stated $13,5S4.00

Invoicing tsrmn are nEt due 30 days from dste of InvoioE. Additional drilfing and sampling, if
F$-ui.Pd ar?Jg eoil condltlons willbe charged at $35.T4in. ft. Approvalwiltb; ontainiOiriorto
initiating Eddltional work, if any. Coste assume SEEcO's current inEurEncE couerbge ie
sufflclenl

We will.proeeed. wlth the work ae outlined afar we rcceiva a slgnect copy of thie propoeal. lt
should be noted thet the attautred Gsneral Condidons sre Hn iitegral pah of our-cofitea to,professional eervices End thEt by elgning and datlng this proposa[ tt ii repreea'ted that you
have. read thie proposel End the attachment* in ihEir dntiEty and aecept ttrE terml snA
conditisns eetforth.

fl lhere ane any questions w{th mgard to this proposaf, I would be glnd to discu$s them w1h you.
We ErE very Intereeted In providtng you wlth oui servlcee on thls 

-proJect 
and Es$ure you-ot ou.

utmost cooperation.

AFPROVED:

Name of Firm

Authorized Signature

Date

Please si,gn one copy and rctum it to our
office and retaln one copy for yourfiles"

DCC:arm

Attacfrment

O$rrtddft SIIoHIAECOM orat t? d*

Respectfu lly submitted,

SHECO ConsultentE. Inc.

F/*'*
Donald C, Csssier
DirEctor of Fleld SeMcEs

M*f*
Gollin W Gray, $.H,, F.E.
Presldent



DATE: August9,2017

REQUE$T FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Engineering Committee
SECTION

ORIGINATING Operations
DEPARTMENT

ITEM A Resolution Directing
Advertisement for A Resolution
Directing Advertisement for DWC
Supply Line to the Village of
Bartlett Project at the August 17,

2Q17, DuPage Water Commission
Meeting

Resolution No. R-26-17 oF+

Account Number: 01-60-71 1 500

Approval of Resolution No, R-26-17 would authorize advertisement for bids for DWC

Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett Project and would establish all requirements
necessary for the bidding, for the award of the contract, and for the approval of the
contractor's bonds, all as required by state statute. Approval of this resolution does not

authorize construction work or any expenses other than the costs associated with the
publication of advertisements as required by the Water Commission Statute.

MOTION: To approve Resolution No. R-26-17.



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION

RESOLUTION NO, R-26-17

A RESOLUTION DIRECTING ADVERTISEMENT
FOR DWC SUPPLY LINE TO THE VILLAGE OF BARTLETT PROJECT

BE lT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission as follows:

SECTION !NE: Advertisement lor Enls. The General Manager is hereby

authorized and directed to advertise for bids for the contract entitled "D!VC Supply Line

to the Village of Bartlett" in accordance with the requirements of 65 ILCS 5/11-135-5.

SECTION TWO: Notice Invitinq Bids. The Notice inviting bids on the Contract

shall be in substantially the form of the "lnvitation for Bids" attached hereto as Exhibit A

and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

$ECTION THREE: Requirements for Bjdellnq. Sealed envelopes or packages

containing bids for the performance of the Contract shall be submitted to the Commission

in accordance with the "lnstructions to Bidders" substantially in the form attached hereto

as Exhibit B and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

SECTION FOUR. Awarding al GontEcts. The Commission will award the

Contract(s) to the bidde(s) whose bid(s) are found to be in the best interests of the

Commission. The bidder(s) who are receiving an award shall be determined in

accordance with Article Vlll of the Commission By-Laws and the Instructions to Bidders

substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B.

SECTION FIVE: Approval llEands. The approval of contractors' faithful

performance and payment bonds shall be subject to the requirements set forth in the

Contract Documents.

SECTION SIX.

from and after its adoption.

Effective Date. This resolution shall be in fullforce and effect

carolyn
Draft



AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of ,2017

Chairman

ATTEST:

Clerk

Board/Resolutions/R-26-1 7,docx





DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
Contract DWC Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett Project

INVITATION FOR BIDS

1. Invitation to Bid

The DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION (the "Commission") will receive sealed proposals until
1:00 p.m., localtime, [T8DJ,2017, at the office of the Commission, 600 East Butterfield Road, Elmhurst,
lllinois 60126-4642, for construction work related to the DWC Supply Line to the Village of Bartlett
Project, all bids will be publicly opened and read aloud.

2. Contract Documents

The Contract Documents, as may be modified by Addenda, consist of the following component
parts, all of which are by this reference made a part hereof as though fully set forth herein: the Invitation
for Bids; the General Instructions to Bidders; the Work Authorization Order(s), if any; the General
Conditions of Contract; the Specifications, and the Contract Drawings, if any; the Bidder's Proposal,
including the Work History Statement; and the Contract Agreement. The Contract Documents may be
examined at the office of the Commission. A copy of the Contract Documents may be purchased at
the offices of the Commission upon payment of $_per set, which fee is nonrefundable. Persons
requesting documents to be sent by mail shall include an additional $_ per set to cover postage
and handling.

3. Bid Securitv. Bonds and lnsurance

A. Bid Securitv. Each Bidder's Proposal shall be accompanied by a security deposit
of at least ten percent of the Bidder's Price Proposal in the form of (1) a Cashier's Check or Certified
Check drawn on a solvent bank insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and payable
without condition to Owner or (2) a Bid Bond in the form included in the Bidding Documents from a
surety company licensed to do business in the State of lllinois with a general rating of A minus and a
financial size category of Class X or better in Best's lnsurance Guide.

B. Performance and Pavment Bonds. The successful Bidder will be required to
furnish a Performance Bond and a Labor and Material Payment Bond upon award of the Contract, each
in the penal sum of the full amount of the Contract Price, in the form included in the Contract and from
a surety company meeting the requirements set forth above, Each Bidder's Proposal must be
accompanied by a letter from such a surety company stating that it will execute Bonds in the form
included in the Contract Documents upon award of the Contract to Bidder.

C. Insurance. The successful Bidder will be required to furnish certificates and
pof icies of insurance as required by Section 4.2 of the Contract Agreement, Article lV of the General
Conditions of Contract, and Section 4 of the Special Conditions of Contract upon award of the Contract.
Each Bidder's Proposal must be accompanied by a letter from Bidder's insurance carrier or its agent
certifying that said insurer has read the requirements set forth in the Contract and will issue the required
certificates and policies of insurance upon award of the Contract to Bidder.



4. Pre-Bid Conference

A pre-bid conference of all prospective Bidder's and/or their representatives shall be held at

Owner's office listed above on [TBD],2017, at 10.00 a.m, All prospective Bidder's and/or their

representatives are strongly encouraged to attend the pre-bid conference.

DATED this fday of X)OOfl 2017.

By:

DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

/s/ John Spatz
General Manager



EXHIBIT B



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Introductory Information; Examination of Contract Documents ........... lll-1

2. lnterpretation of Contract Documents....,.,.,, ..... lll-2

5. Preparation of Bidder's Proposal ...,. lll-3

6. Requirements for Signing Proposals.. ............... lll-3

8. Surety and Insurance Commitments....... .......... lll-5

10. Withdrawal of Proposa1.......,.,..,,,. .................. lll-5

11. Public Opening of Proposa1s............... ........... lll-6

13. Qualification of 8idders,,,............ .. lll-6

14. Disqualification of Bidders..... ........ lll-6

16. Effective Date of Award . ...."....."... lll-B

20. Time of Starting and Completion......... ........... lll-9

1. Introductorv Information; Examination of Gontract Documents

(a) The Commission. The Commission is a county water commission, duly organized and
existing under the laws of the State of lllinois. The Commission provides its Charter Customers and
other customers in the DuPage County area with a common source of supply of water from Lake
Michigan. The Commission purchases treated lake water from the City of Chicago, who delivers the
water to the Commission in the City of Chicago, and the water is then transported from the City of
Chicago to and throughout the DuPage County area. A general plan depicting the Commission's
Waterworks System is included as an Appendix to the Contract Documents.

(b) Contract Documents. Prospective bidders shall, before submitting a bid, carefully
examine the Contract Documents, which consist of the lnvitation for Bids, General Instructions to
Bidders, Work Authorization Order(s), if any, the General Conditions of Contract, Specifications and
the Contract Drawings, if any, the Bidder's Proposal, including the Work History Statement, and the
Contract Agreement, all as may be modified by Addenda, and all of which contain provisions applicable
not only to any successful bidder but also to any Subcontractors of a successful bidder.

Special attention shall be given to the cost and feasibility of the procedures necessary for
maintenance of a successful bidder's ability to meet minimum response times and uninterrupted

ilt-1



operations; the need to interrupt operations for any reason; the availability and cost of labor; and the
availability and cost of facilities for transportation, handling and storage of materials and equipment.

(c) Work Authorization Orders. The Commission may award a Contract to more than one
bidder. The Commission shall not be obligated to issue any Work Authorization Orders under any
Contract awarded. The Commission reserues the right to select which Contract, among any of the
Contracts awarded, under which any such Work Authorization Order shall be issued. The Commission
further reserves the right, in the exercise of its sole discretion, but shall not be obligated, to direct a

successful bidder to use Commission supplied appurtenances or other materials in the performance of
any Work ordered pursuant to a Work Authorization Order. Bidders shall not, after submission of their
proposal, dispute or complain nor assert that there was any misunderstanding in regard to the nature
or the amount of Work to be done.

(d) Representation and Warrantv of Bidder. All prospective bidders submitting a proposal
expressly represent and warrant that by virtue thereof they have had an adequate period of time to
conduct the independent investigation required by these lnstructions during the bid period.

(e) Remedies for Failure to Complv. Any successful bidder will be responsible for all errors
in its proposal resulting from bidder's failure or neglect to comply with these Instructions, No extra
compensation will be allowed by reason of any such errors or by reason of any matters or things
concerning which bidder failed or neglected to inform itself prior to bidding. The Commission will, in no

case, be responsible for any additional compensation or any change in anticipated profits from such
errors, failures or neglect and any successful bidder shall bear all costs associated therewith or arising
therefrom.

2. Interpretation of Contract Documents

(a) Addenda. lf any prospective bidder is in doubt as to the true meaning of any part of the
Contract Documents, bidder may submit to the Commission a written request for an interpretation
thereof at leastten (10) calendardays beforethe scheduled opening of bids. The person submitting
the request will be responsible for its prompt delivery.

Any interpretation of the Contract Documents will be made only by Addendum duly issued or
delivered by the Commission to each person receiving a set of the Contract Documents.

All Addenda issued prior to the opening of bids shall become a part of the Contract Documents.

Those questions not resolved by an Addendum shall not be considered valid questions.

(b) lnformal Responses. The Commission will not give oral answers to any inquiries
regarding the meaning of the Contract Documents or oral instructions prior to the award of the Contract
nor any indication as to the validity of any inquiry. Any oral statement regarding same by any persons,
prior to the award, shall not be binding, shall be deemed to be unauthorized and given informally for
the information and convenience of bidder, shall not be guaranteed and shall not be relied upon by any
bidder. Bidder hereby agrees that such information shall not be used as a basis of, nor shall the giving
of any such information entitle bidder to assefi, any claim or demand against the Commission, its
officers, employees, agents, attorneys or engineers on account thereof.

3. PrevailinE Waqes

In accordance with the Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/0.01 ef seq., not less than the
prevailing rate of wages for similar work in the locality in which the Work is to be performed shall be



paid to all laborers. A copy of the Commission's "Ordinance Ascertaining the Prevailing Rate of Wages
in DuPage County and Cook County," in effect as of the date of the lnvitation for Bids, is attached to
the Contract Documents as an Appendix. lf the lllinois Department of Labor revises the prevailing rate
of hourly wages to be paid, the revised rate shall apply to the Contract.

4. Taxes

The Commission is exempt from state and local sales and use taxes and certain federal excise
taxes, A letter of exemption will be provided to any bidder to whom a Contract is awarded, if necessary.
The Commission will not reimburse nor assist any successful bidder in obtaining reimbursement for
any state or local sales, use or excise taxes paid by that successful bidder. Successful bidders shall
be required to reimburse the Commission for any such taxes paid, all as is more specifically provided
in the General Conditions.

Any other applicable taxes, including without limitation employment taxes (F.l.C.A, Federal
Unemployment Compensation taxes, State Unemployment Compensation taxes, etc.), shall be
incidental to, and included within, the rates and fees stated in proposals.

5. Preparation of Bidder's Proposal

A bid on the Work shall be made only on the blank proposal form furnished by the Commission
and included in the Contract Documents. Entries on the bidder's proposalform shall be typed or legibly
written in ink. Bid prices are to be written by words and/or by figures as provided on the blank proposal
form included in the Contract Documents, and in case of any conflict, words will prevail. In case of any
error in adding or multiplying individual items, the prices listed for individual items shall control over any
incorrect total of such items. A proposal may be rejected if it does not contain a requested price for
each and every item named in the proposal or may be interpreted as bidding "no charge" to the
Commission for any item left blank,

Bidders are warned against making alterations of any kind, and proposals that contain
omissions, conditions, alterations, or additions not called for may be rejected or interpreted so as to be
most favorable to the Commission.

Proposals that are not submitted on the proposal form included in the Contract Documents or
that are separated from the Contract Documents may be rejected.

The bidder shall staple, or othenruise bind into the Contract Documents submitted, a copy of
each Addendum issued for the Contract Documents during the bidding period and include on the
proposal a listing of such Addenda where required. Proposals that fail to comply with this lnstruction
may be rejected.

All bidders submitting a proposal shall be conclusively deemed to have evidenced an intention
to be bound thereby whether or not the requirements for signing proposals found in Section 6 of these
lnstructions are complied with. However, proposals that fail to comply with Section 6 of these
Instructions may nevertheless be rejected as provided for therein.

lf a deficiently prepared proposal is not rejected, the Commission may demand correction of any
deficiency and award a Contract to the bidder upon satisfactory compliance with this lnstruction.

6. Requirements for Siqning Proposals

The following requirements must be observed in the signing of proposals.
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lndividuals. Proposals that are signed for an Individual shall be signed by such
individual or signed by an attorney-in-fact. lf signed by an attorney-in-fact, there
shall be attached to the proposal a power of attorney evidencing authority to sign
the proposal, executed by such individual.

Partnerships. Proposals that are signed for a Partnership shall have the correct
Partnership name thereof, State of registration, address of its principal place of
business, and shall be signed by all of the General Partners or by an attorney-in-
fact. lf signed by an attorney-in-fact, there shall be attached to the proposal a
power of attorney evidencing authority to sign the proposal, executed by all of the
General Partners.

Corporations. Proposals that are signed for a Corporation shall have the correct
corporate name thereof, State of incorporation, address of its principal place of
business, and the signature of the President or other authorized officer of the
Corporation, manually written below the corporate name following the word "By:

." A certified copy of a resolution of the Board of Directors evidencing
the authority of the official signing the proposal to sign the proposal shall be
attached to it. The proposal shall also bear the attesting signature of the Secretary
or Assistant Secretary of the Corporation.

(d) Joint Ventures. Proposals that are signed for a Joint Venture shall have the correct
joint venture name thereof, address of its principal place of business and date of
joint venture agreement and shall be signed by each signator of the joint venture
agreement in accordance with the applicable provisions of (a), (b) and (c) above.

Proposals that fail to comply with this Instruction may be rejected, or, if not rejected, the Commission
may demand correction thereof and award a Contract to the bidder upon satisfactory compliance with
this lnstruction.

7. Bid Securitv

(a) Requirement: Deficiencies. A Bid Bond, Cashier's Check or Certified Check drawn on a
solvent bank and insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation and payable without condition
to the Commission, for not less than Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00), shall accompany each
proposal. The Bid Bond shall be in a form satisfactory to the Commission from a surety company
meeting the requirements set forth below with respect to Performance and Labor and Material Payment
Bonds. Proposals may be rejected unless accompanied by a Bid Bond, Cashier's Check or Certified
Check as set forth in the preceding sentence, as a guaranty that (i) if bidder is determined to be one of
the "most favorable bidders" (see Section 13(b) below), bidder will submit all additional information
requested by the Commission, and (ii) if the bid is accepted, bidder will timely execute the Contract
Agreement. lf a proposal with deficient bid security is not rejected, the Commission may demand
correction of any deficiency and award a Contract to bidder upon satisfactory compliance with this
Instruction.

(b) Return of Bid Securities. Bid securities submitted in the form of Cashier's Checks or
Certified Checks will be returned to all except the "most favorable bidders" within five (5) workdays after
the opening of bids, and to the "most favorable bidders" within five (5) workdays after execution of a
Contract Agreement by the Commission for all Contracts awarded. Bid Bonds will not be returned
unless otherwise requested by the bidder.

(a)

(b)

(c)
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(c) Liquidated Damaqes. lf a "most favorable bidder" fails to timely submit all additional
information requested by the Commission, or if a successful bidder fails to timely execute the Contract
Agreement, it will be difficult and impracticable to ascertain and determine the amount of damage that
the Commission will sustain by reason of such failure. For such reason, it is agreed that,}t ttre
Commission's option, bidder shall pay to the Commission, as liquidated damages and not as a penalty,
the entire amount of the bid security in full settlement of all damages, or the Commission shall be
entitled to exercise any and all equitable remedies it may have against the defaulting bidder for specific
pefformance. Bidder, by submitting a proposal, specifically agrees to this provision-.

8. $uretv and Insurance Commitments

Proposals may be rejected unless accompanied by.

(1) A letter from a surety company, licensed to do business in the State of
lllinois with a general rating of A minus and a financial size category of
Class X or better in Best's Insurance Guide, stating that it will execute
Bonds in the form included in the Contract Documents upon award of the
Contract to Bidder.

(2) A letter from Bidder's insurance carrier or its agent certifying that said
insurer has read the insurance requirements set forth in the Contract and
will issue the required certificates and policies of insurance upon award of
the Contract to Bidder.

Any Bidder's Proposal that fails to comply with this Instruction may be rejected, or, if not
rejected, Owner may demand correction of any deficiency and award the Contract to Bidder upon
satisfactory compliance with this Instruction.

9. Filinq of Proposal

One copy of each proposal, properly signed, together with the bid security, surety and insurance
commitment letters and all other documents required to be bound thereto, shall be enclosed in a sealed
envelope or package addressed and delivered to the office designated in the Invitation for Bids. Sealed
envelopes or packages containing proposals shall be identified as such and shall be marked with the
title of the Contract and the bidder's full legal name. Any documents designated in the proposal form,
including any Addenda officially issued by the Commission, will be considered part oi ttt* proposal
whether attached or not. The proposal shall not be removed from these bound documents.

10. Withdrawal of Proposal

Any proposal may be withdrawn at any time prior to the opening of bids, provided that a request
in writing, executed by the bidder in the manner specified in Section 6 of these Instructions, foi the
withdrawal of such bid is filed with the Commission prior to the opening of bids. The withdrawal of a
bid prior to bid opening will not prejudice the right of the bidder to file a new proposal. No proposal may
be withdrawn without the consent of the Commission for a period of sixty ('60)'catendar days after the
opening of bids. Any proposal may be withdrawn at any time following the expiration of th-e sixty (60)
calendar day period set forth above, provided that a request in writing, execuied by the bidder in the
manner specified in Section 6 of these lnstructions, for the withdrawal of such bid is filed with the
Commission after the sixtieth day following bid opening, lf no such request is filed, the bid acceptance
date shall be deemed extended until such a request is filed or the Commission executes all Contracts
awarded hereunder.
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11. Public Openinq of Proposals

Proposals will be opened and the prices bid will be read aloud publicly at the time and place
indicated in the Invitation for Bids or as soon thereafter as possible. Bidders or their agents are invited
to be present.

12. Gonfidentialitv

The Commission shall not disclose, outside the bidding process, at any time, either during or
subsequent to the bidding process, nor permit any of its employees, agents or representatives to so
disclose, any information, knowledge or data of bidder that the Commission receives or obtains during
the bidding process relating to business, commercial or financial information or other confidential ol
proprietary matters of bidder, unless such disclosure will not cause competitive harm, or such
confidential information was actually known to the Commission, its employees, agents or
representatives prior to submission of any proposal, or was properly obtained or evolved independenily
therefrom, or bidder consents to such disclosure. Bidder shall identify any information submitted in the
bidding process that is considered by it to be confidential or proprietary. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
bidder, by its submission of a proposal, acknowledges that the Commission is subject to the lllinois
Freedom of lnformation Act, 5 ILCS 14011 et seq., and that no disclosure made in good faith by the
Commission pursuant to such Act shall be deemed to violate this paragraph.

13. Qualification of Bidders

(a) Factors. Price shall not be the dominant factor in making any awards but, rather, it is the
intention of the Commission to award one or more Contracts to bidders who furnish satisfactory
evidence that they understand the scope of the Work under this Contract and that they have the
requisite experience, ability, capital, facilities, plant, organization and staffing to enable them to
commence the Work within the minimum response time set forth in the Contract Documents and to
perform the Work successfully and promptly.

(b) Most Favorable Bidders. A preliminary determination as to eligibility of up to three bidders
(herein referred to as "the most favorable bidder(s)") who shall be eligible for fufther consideration shall
be made on the basis of the dollar amount of the bids, the Commission's prior experience with the
bidders, the Commission's knowledge of the bidders' performance on other relevant projects, and all
other relevant facts or matters mentioned in the Contract Documents or that the Commission may
legally consider in making its determination. The making of such a preliminary determination shall not
waive the Commission's right to reject any and all bids nor waive such other rights as are set forth in
Section 15 of these Instructions.

(c) Final Determination. The final determination of the successful bidders among the most
favorable bidders shall be made on the basis of the above-mentioned facts and matteri and any
additional information that may be required of all or any one or more of the most favorable bidders. In
the event the Commission requests additional information, the responding bidder must provide the
requested information within two (2) workdays after receipt of any such request or within such 1onger
period as the Commission may specify in its request. Failure to so answer shall be grounds for the
imposition of liquidated damages at the Commission's option, all as is more specifically set forth in
Section 7 above.

14. Disqualification of Bidders

(a) More Than One Proposal. More than one proposal for the Work described in these
Contract Documents from an individual, firm or partnership, a corporation or an association under the
same or different names, may not be considered. Reasonable grounds for believing that any bidder is
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interested in more than one proposal for the Work contemplated may cause the rejection of all
proposals in which such bidder is interested.

(b) Collusion. lf there are reasonable grounds for believing that collusion exists among the
bidders, the proposals of the participants in such collusion will not be considered.

(c) Default. lf a bidder is or has been in default on a contract with the Commission or in the
payment of monies due the Commission, its proposal will not be considered.

(d) Deficiencies. The Commission expressly reserves the right in its sole and absolute
discretion to disqualify bidders if:

(i) the proposal does not contain a price for each pay item requested,

(ii) the proposal form is other than that furnished by the Commission or if the form is altered
or any part thereof detached,

(iii) there are omissions, alterations, unauthorized additions, conditional or alternate bids, or
irregularities of any kind that may tend to make the proposal incomplete, indefinite or
ambiguous as to its meaning, including, but not limited to, conditional surety and
insurance commitment letters and unsigned or improperly signed proposals,

(iv) the bidder adds any provisions reserving the right to accept or reject an award or to enter
into a contract pursuant to award, or

(v) if the proposal is prepared with other than ink or typewriter.

lf the deficient bidder is not disqualified, the Commission may demand correction of any deficiency and
award a Contract to the bidder upon satisfactory compliance with these General Instructions to Bidders.

15. Award of Contract

(a) Reservation of Riqhts. The Commission reserves the right to accept any proposal that
is, in its judgment, the best bid(s) and most favorable to the interests of the Commission and to the
public; to reject the low bid; to accept more than one bid; to reject any and all bids; to accept and
incorporate corrections, clarifications or modifications following bid opening when to do so would not,
in the Commission's opinion, prejudice the bidding process or create any improper advantage to any
bidder; and to waive irregularities and informalities in any proposal submitted or in the bidding process;
provided, however, that the waiver of any prior defect or informality shall not be considered a waiver of
any future or similar defects or informalities and bidders should not rely upon, or anticipate, such
waivers in submitting their proposals. Proposals received after the specified time of opening will be
returned unopened.

(b) Offers. All bids are offers only and no bids shall be deemed rejected, notwithstanding
acceptance of any bid, until a Contract Agreement has been executed by the Commission and any and
all successful bidders.

(c) Time of Award. lt is expected that the award of the Contract, if it be awarded, will be
made within sixty (60) calendar days following the opening of bids. Should administrative difficulties
be encountered after bid opening, including the annulment of any award, that may delay an award or
subsequent award beyond the sixty (60) day period, the Commission may accept any bid for which the
bid acceptance date has been extended as provided in Section 10 of these lnstructions in order to avoid

ilt-7



the need for readvertisement. No bidder shall be under any obligation to extend the period. Failure of
one or more of the bidders or their sureties to extend the period shall not prejudice the right of the

Commission to accept any bid for which the period has been extended.

16. Effective Date of Award

lf one or more Contracts are awarded by the Commission, an award shall be effective when a

Notice of Award in the form included in the Contract Documents has been issued to the applicable
successful bidder. The Notice of Award shall set forth the Closing Date, by which date all conditions
precedent to execution of the Contract Agreement as defined in Section 18(b) below shall be

completed, unless extended as provided below, Five copies of the Contract Documents will be

prepared by the Commission and submitted with the Notice of Award.

17. Penaltv for Collusion

lf at any time it shall be found that any person, firm or corporation to whom a Contract has been

awarded has, in presenting any bid or bids, collided with any other party or parties, then the successful

bidder and its sureties shall be liable to the Commission for all loss or damage that the Commission
may suffer thereby, and any Contract so awarded shall, at the Commission's option, be null and void.

18. Glosinq

(a) Closinq Date, The successful bidder(s) shall satisfactorily complete all conditions
precedent to Closing within fourteen (14) calendar days following the effective date of award or within

such extended period as the Commission may, in the exercise of its sole discretion, authorize, either

before or after issuance of the Notice of Award. See Section 16 above. The "Closing Date" shall be

the date set forth in the Notice of Award, or such extended date as the Commission may, in the exercise
of its sole discretion. authorize thereafter.

(b) Conditions Precedent to Closinq. The successful bidde(s) shall date all copies of the
Contract Agreement as of the Closing Date set forth in the Notice of Award and shall duly execute them
in accordance with the provisions of Section 6 above. The successful bidder(s) shall inseil five
executed copies of the Power(s) of Attorney or authorizing resolution(s), if any.

Failure to timely file the executed Contract Agreement, the authorizing resolution(s), or the
Power(s) of Attorney shall be grounds for the imposition of liquidated damages as more specifically set
forth in Section 7 above. lf the submitted Contract Agreement fails to comply with the Contract
Documents or is not timely filed, the Commission may, in its sole discretion, annul the award or allow
the successful bidder an opportunity to correct the deficiencies. In no event will the Commission
execute the Contract Agreement until any and all such deficiencies have been cured or the Commission
has received adequate assurances of complete and prompt performance as determined by the
Commission.

(c) Closinq. At the Closing, and provided that all documents required to be filed prior to the
Closing have been reviewed and determined by the Commission to be in compliance with the Contract
Documents or adequate assurances of complete and prompt performance have been received, the
Commission shall execute all copies of Contract Agreement, retain three copies of the completed
Contract Documents, and tender two copies to the successful bidde(s) at the Closing. Any successful
bidder or its agent are invited to be present at the Closing.
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19. Failure to Close

(a) Annulment of Award" Failure of a successful bidder to comply with the conditions
precedent to Closing shall be just cause for the annulment of the award.

(b) Subsequent Awards. Upon annulment of an award, the Commission may then award a
Contract to any other bidder as the Commission, in its judgment, deems to be in its best interest,
advertise anew for bids, or forego obtaining a replacement.

20. Time of Startinq and Completion

(a) Commencement. Work shall generally be required to be commenced within twenty-four
(24) hours following issuance of any Work Authorization Order by the Commission. Longer or shorter
response times may be required depending upon the urgency with which the Work is desired to be
pedormed. The successful bidder or bidders shall not dispute or complain of any minimum response
times set forth in any Work Authorization Order nor shall any minimum response iimes set forth in any
Work Authorization Order constitute the basis of a claim for damages or entitle the successful bidder
or bidders to any compensation or damages therefore, other than as reflected in the rates and fees bid.

(b) Completion. Work shall be diligently and continuously prosecuted to completion. With
respect to Work Authorization Orders with a minimum response time of three (3) hours or less, the
Work ordered shall be deemed to be "Priority Emergency Work" requiring Work to be prosecuted
twenty-four hours per day until completion and entitling the successful bidder to the additional
compensation set forth in Paragraph D, entitled "For Priority Emergency Work," of the Bidder's
Proposal.

(c) Coordination and Delavs. Bidders are directed to the fact that the Work to be done under
this proposal is only a part of constructing and maintaining a water supply system from the City of
Chicago to the Commission's Charter Customers and others located throughout DuPage County, that
contracts have been or will be let for other portions of the Commission's Waterworks System, and that
the successful operation of the Commission's Watenvorks System is dependent upon the completion
of the Work under this proposal being coordinated with the work to be done by others. lt is essential
that all parties interested in the Commission's Watenruorks System cooperate, but the Commission
cannot guarantee that no interference or delay will be caused by reason of work being performed by
others. Prospective bidders may examine at the office of the Commission available specifications,
drawings and data regarding materials and equipment to be furnished and work to be performed under
separate contracts awarded by the Commission. Interference and delay shall not be the basis of claims
against the Commission.

21. Non-Discrimination

The successful bidder(s) shall comply with the provisions of the lllinois Human Rights Act, as amended,
775 ILCS 5/1-101 ef seq., and the provisions of 775lLCS 1011 et seg. asthough theywere inscribed
upon the face of the Contract Documents and such provisions are by this reference incorporated herein
and made a part thereof.
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DATE: August9,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority
SECTION Vote

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT Office

ITEM A Ordinance Requesting the
I ntergovernmental Transfer of
Easement Rights for the
Construction and Maintenance of
the Bartlett Supply Line and
Authorizing Execution of
Associated Agreements with Alvira
J. Henrici Trust No. 1

Ordinance O-8-17

APPROVAL

MP
Account Number: WF 01-60-71 1500

Ordinance O-8-17 would authorize the execution of a Easement Agreement with Alvira J.
Henrici Trust No. 1. As stated in the attached Easement Agreement, this agreement will
providing, among other things, for the Commission's construction and maintenance of
certain facilities within the Commission's exclusive easement and the reimbursement by the
Commission for the cost of the Easement and associated legal fees at an estimated cost of
$142,000.00.

MOTIONT To approve Ordinance No. O-8-17.



DU PAGE WATER COMMISSION

ORDINANCE NO. O-8-17

AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING
THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER OF EASEMENT RIGHTS FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARTLETT SUPPLY LINE
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF ASSOCIATED AGREEMENTS

The Alvira J. Henrici Trust No. 1 (Central Sod farm))

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") is a county

water commission and as such a political subdivision and unit of local government

organized and existing under the laws of the State of lllinois for the public purpose of

acquiring and operating a common source of supply of Lake Michigan water; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has the power to acquire and hold real property, or

any interest therein, as it deems appropriate in the exercise of its powers for its lawful

purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Alvira J. Henrici Trust No,1 ("Central Sod Farm") is the owner of

certain real estate situated in the County of DuPage, State of lllinois, which real estate

is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and

made a parl hereof (the "Easement Premises"); and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to locate a portion of its pipeline in, upon,

under, along and across the Easement Premises; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and convenient for the Commission to use and

occupy the Easement Premises for such purposes; and

WHEREAS, Central Sod Farm is willing to grant to the Commission permanent

and temporary construction easements for such purposes in consideration of the sum of

carolyn
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One Hundred Forty Thousand Dollars ($140,000) and other good and valuable

consideration:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: The General Manager of the DuPage Water Commission shall

be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary or any licensed

notary is authorized and directed to attest, an Easement Agreement between the

DuPage Water Commission and the Central Sod Farm in the form attached hereto as

Exhibit A. Upon execution and attestation by the General Manager and Secretary or

licensed notary, respectively, the grants of easement for the real estate described in

Exhibits A of the Easement Agreement, and all things provided for in the Easement

Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A, shall be deemed accepted by the DuPage

Water Commission without further act.
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SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption"

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this day of ,2017.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Acting Clerk
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GRANT OF
PERMANENT EASEMENT

TO DUPAGE WATER
COMMISSION

JACQUELINE R. FISHER AND
RANDI L. GRESHER. as Successor Co-
Trustees of THE ALVIRA J. HENRICI
TRUST NO. I TINDER
DECLARATION OF TRUST DATED
SEPTEMBER 24, 1985, their successors,
assigns, heirs, administrators and
executors (hereinafter collectively
referred to as "Grantor"), for and in
consideration of the sum of One Hundred
Forty Thousand and No/100 Dollars
($140,000.00), and other good and
valuable consideration, in hand paid by
DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION, a

County Water Commission and Public
Corporation under 65 ILCS 5/ll-135-1,
et seq. and 70 ILCS 372011, et seq.
(hereinafter "Grantee"), the sufficiency
and receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, do hereby give and grant
unto said Grantee, its successors flnd
assigns, a
perpetual, exclusive easement and right-of-way for the purpose of laying, installing, maintaining,
operating, renewing, repairing, replacing and removing water mains, manholes and manhole
structures, pumps, and other fhcilities and equipment related thereto (hereinafter "Grantee's
Facilities"), in, upon, under, along and across the following described property (hereinafter
"Easement Premises"):

SEE EXHIBIT "B'' ATTACHED HERETO.

together with reasonable right of access thereto for said purposes. This Permanent Easement is
exclusive to Grantee; Grantor shall not use for itself, or grant to any other person or entity any
easement right or other right to useo the Easement Premises below grade. Grantor hereby
reserves the right to use the Easement Premises and its adjacent property above grade in any
manner that does not prevent or interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted under
this Permanent Easement provided, howevero that Grantor shall not use or place, or cause or
permit to be used or placed, within the Hasement Premises any structure, equipment or item
whose weight or load will cause damage to Grantee's Facilities or which will in any manner
interfere with, disturb, damage, destroy, injure, obstruct or permit to be obstructed Grantee's
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Facilities or the Easement Premises, shall not interfere with Grantee's access to the Easement

Premises, and shall not connect or permit the connection of Grantee's Facilities to any of
Grantor's facilities at any time whatsoever without the prior written consent of Grantee.

Grantee shall restore all that portion of Grantor's Property damaged and/or disturbed by Grantee

during the original installation of Grantee's facilities on the Easement Premises and during any

subsequent maintenanceo repair, replacement or removal of Grantee's Facilities on the Easement

Premises to a condition as good as, or better than, that which existed immediately prior to
Grantee entering Grantor's Property for such purposes. Regarding such restoration, Grantor

acknowledges that property restoration is dependent upon weather; therefore, weather permitting,

Grantee agrees that it shall perform all such restoration in a timely manner. Grantor agrees that

Grantor's sign(s) and/or mailbox(es) in or near the Easement Premises may be temporarily
removed during original installation or druing maintenance, repair, replacement or removal of
Grantee's Facilities on the Easement Premises, and Grantee agrees, at its sole cost, to repair and

restore any such removed sign(s) and/or mailbox(es) to their approximate original location in at

least as good a condition as before removal or, if Grantee deems it impractical to repair and

restore the sign(s) or mailbox(es), to replace the sign(s) or mailbox(es) with sign(s) or
mailbox(es) of comparable quality.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Grantor,

its officers, directors, employees and tenants harmless from and against all liability, claims,

damages, losses and reasonable expenses arising out of or resulting from the Easement

Agreement, excepting, however, any such matters which arise out of the acts or omissions of
Grantor or their agents, employees, successors, assigns, heirs, administrators, executors or
affiliates.

Whenever Grantee and/or Grantee's Agents perform work in the Easement Premises, Grantee

shall have in effect worker's compensation insurance with statutory limits of coverage and

commercial general liability insurance naming Grantor as an additional insured with waiver of
subrogation and with limits not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for personal injury,
including bodily injury and death, and property damage.

Grantee shall use commercially reasonable efforts to not disrupt or interfere with Grantor's
access, as currently existing, to the Property in exercising its rights granted herein. Grantee shall
access the Easement and its facilities utilizing the Easement Premises or public rights-of-way,
provided that if Grantee requires temporary access to its Easement and facilities through
Grantor's Property, Grantee shall provide notice thereto to Grantor and the parties shall negotiate
in good faith to provide such temporary access. Grantor's consent to such temporary access shall
not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, and Grantee shall restore any part of the
Grantor's Property to at least as good a condition it was prior to Grantee utilizing the temporary
access. Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for any damage to Grantor's Property resulting from the

temporary access, including the value of any crops damaged.

Nothing in this Easement shall permit Grantee to construct any pull off, parking or vehicle
turnaround, or utilize Grantor's Property for such purposes, subject to the temporary access
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provision contained herein.

Grantor represents and warrants to the Grantee that the Grantor (i) is the true and lawful owner of
the Property described herein and has full right and power to grant and convey the rights granted
and conveyed herein, and (ii) has not granted any other permanent rights to, through, across or
along the Easement Premises that would prevent Grantee fiom utilizing the Easement Premises
for the intended purposes.

By recording this Grant of Easement, Grantee acknowledges its acceptance hereof and its
obligations hereunder and agrees to be bound by the terms hereof.

IN WITNESS WHERHOF, the Grantor has hereunto set their hands and seals this day of
. A.D.. 2017.

THE ALVIRA J. HENRICI TRUST NO. I
u/t/a dated September 24,1985

Jacqueline R. Fisher, Co-Trustee

Randi L. Gresher. Co-Trustee

This document prepared by
and retumed to:

Property Address:

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq. 26 W 258 Lake Street
Schirott, Luetkehans & Gamer, LLC Ontarioville, IL 60103
105 E. Irving Park Road
Itasca.IL 60143
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that JACQUELINE R. FISHER, individually and as Trustee aforesaid, personally
known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument,
appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that she signed, sealed and delivered
the said instrument as her free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal on this day of ,2017.

Notary Public

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COTINTY OF

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that RANDI L. GRESHER. individually and as Trustee aforesaid, personally known
to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared
before me this day in person and acknowledged that she signed, sealed and delivered the said
instrument as her free and voluntary act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal on this day of ,2017.

Notary Public

)
)SS
)

)
)SS
)
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TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made as of this

day of 2017 by and between

JACQUELINE R. FISHHR AND RANDI L.

GRESHER. as Successor Co-Trustees of the

ALVIRA J. HENRICI TRUST NO. 1 UNDER

DECLARATION OF TRUST DATED

SEPTEMBER 24, 1985 (collectively referred to

as "Grantor") and the DUPAGE WATER

COMMISSION, a County Water Commission

Public Corporation under 65 ILCS 5/11-135-1, et seq. and 70 ILCS 372011, et seq. (hereinafter

"Grantee").

RECITALS

WHEREAS. the Grantee desires to construct a water main and other related fixtures and

appurlenances (collectively, the "Facilities") to be located on property owned by Grantor; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee desires to enter on to Grantor's property to construct said

Facilities and, to allow strrne, Grantor desires to grant a temporary easement over Grantor's

property to allow Grantee sufficient space to construct said Facilities under the terms contained

herein.

FOR RECORDER'S {/SE ONI,Y
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WITNESSETH

l. Incorporation of Recitals and Easement Aereement. The Recitals set forth

above are incorporated herein by this reference and made a part of the substantive terms of this

Agreement as if once again fully set forth.

2, Temporarv Easement. Grantor, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00)

and other good and valuable consideration paid, does hereby grant and give urtto the Grantee a

temporary easement over, under and upon the real estate described on the Temporary Construction

Easement Exhibit (the "Temporary Easement Area"), attached hereto as Exhibit A, to complete the

construction and installation of the Facilities.

3, Expiration. This easement is a temporary easement, and r.urless it is extended in

writing by the Grantor, this temporary easement shall expire, without any action by either paxty,

( ) months from the date the Grantor executed this Temporary Construction

Easement Agreement.

4. Liens. Grantee shall not permit or suffer any lien to be imposed upon or to accrue

against Grantor or the Temporary Easement Area in favor of Grantee or Grantee's Agents.

Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Grantor and the Temporary Easement Area

from and against any liens and encumbrances arising out of any labor or services performed or

materials firrnished by or at the direction of Grantee, and, in the event that any such lien shall

arise or accrue against Grantor or the Temporary Easement Area, Grantee shall promptly cause

such lien to be released of record by payment thereof or posting of a bond with Grantor in a form

and amount which is reasonably satisfactory to Grantor.

5. Restoration. Grantee shall restore all that portion of Grantor's Property damaged

andior disturbed by Grantee during the original installation of Grantee's facilities on the
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Easement Premises and during any subsequent maintenance, repair, replacement or removal of

Grantee's Facilities on the Easement Premises to a condition as good as, or better than, that

which existed immediately prior to Grantee entering Grantor's Property for such putposes.

Regarding such restoration, Grantor acknowledges that property restoration is dependent upon

weather; therefore, weather permitting, Grantee agrees that it shall perform all such restoration in

a timely manner. Grantor agrees that Grantor's sign(s) and/or mailbox(es) in or near the

Easement Premises may be temporarily removed during original installation of Grantee's

Facilities on the Easement Premises, and Grantee agrees, at its sole cost, to repair and restore any

such removed sign(s) and/or mailbox(es) to their approximate original location in at least as good

a condition as before removal or, if Grantee deems it impractical to repair and restore the sign(s)

or mailbox(es), to replace the sign(s) or mailbox(es) with sign(s) or mailbox(es) of comparable

quality.

6. Reservation. Grantor reserves the right to use and to allow others the right to use

the Temporary Easement Area in any manner that will not adversely affect or materially interfere

with the exercise by Grantee of the rights herein granted.

7. Insurance. Prior to entry upon the Temporary Easement Area, and at all times

during use of the Temporary Easement Area, Grantee and/or Grantee's Agents shall have in

effect worker's compensation insurance with statutory limits of coverage and commercial

general liability insurance naming Grantor as an additional insured with waiver of subrogation

and with limits not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for personal injury, including

bodily injury and death, and property damage. Prior to entering upon the Temporary Easement

Area, Grantee shall deliver to Grantor certificates of insurance evidencins such coverase.
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8. Release of Claimsl Indemnitv. Grantee, for itself and for those claiming through

Grantee, hereby releases Grantor, Grantor's beneficiary(ies) and all of their respective partners,

employees, agents, mortgagees, Iicensees, contractors, insurers, tenants, guests and invitees (and

their respective officers, directors, shareholders, insurers, partners, employees, agents,

mortgagees, licensees, contractors, guests and invitees, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors,

grantees and assigns) (collectively the "Grantor Indemnitees") from any and all liability, loss,

claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses (including, without

limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs incuned in connection therewith) and

for damage, destruction or theft of property which is directly or indirectly due to operations on,

or the use of, the Temporary Easement Area (including, without limitation, any such liability,

loss, claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses that may arise

as a result of the construction, maintenance, restoration, operation, existence, replacement or

repair of the Facilities) by Grantee, its agents, employees and contractors, and for those claiming

through any of them (collectively the "Grantee Group"), excluding, however, any such matters

which arise out of any of the Grantor Indemnitees' acts or omissions.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, save

and hold harmless the Grantor Indemnitees fiom and against any and all liability, loss, claims,

demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses (including, without

limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs incuffed in connection therewith) and

for any and all loss of life, injury to persons or damage to property which is directly or indirectly

due to Grantee's activities, operations or use of the Temporary Easement Area, or the exercise of

Grantee's rights hereunder, by Grantee Group or any member thereof (including, without

limitation, any such loss, injury or damage due to the construction, maintenance, restoration,
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operation, existenceo replacement or repair of the Facilities), excluding, however, any such

matters which arise out of any of the Grantor Indemnitees' acts or omissions. Grantee will be

responsible for all safety measures during the construction, maintenance, restoration, operationo

existence, replacement or repair of the Facilities to prevent injury to person or damage to

property.

9. Exceptions. The temporary easement granted herein shall be subject to all

covenantso easements and restrictions of record, building and zoning ordinances, resolutions and

regulations, questions of survey, and rights of any parties which would be revealed by a physical

inspection of the Temporary Easement Area.

10. Grantee's Execution. Grantee joins in the execution of this Agreement for

pu{poses of evidencing its agreement to be bound by Grantee's covenants and agreements herein

set forth.

ll. Modification or Termination. This Agreement may be modified or terminated

only by an instrument in writing executed by both Grantor and Grantee, or issued by a court

having jurisdiction hereof after all rights of appeal have expired or been exhausted, recorded in

the Office of the Recorder of DuPage County, Illinois.

12. Notices. All notices to be given hereunder shall be personally delivered, sent via

certified mail, return receipt requested with postage prepaid, or delivered via a reputable

overnight courier with postage prepaid to the parties at the following addresses (or to such other

or fuither addresses as the parties may have or hereafter designate by like notice similarly sent):

Jacqueline R. Fisher-Wool
I1301 Lawrence Road
Harvard,IL 60033

Randi L. Gresher

If to GRANTOR:

and
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with a copy to:

2lll CedarAvenue
Hanover Park, IL 60133

Ralph C. Hardy, Esq.
Ariano Hardy Ritt, et al.
10101 N. State Route 47. Ste. 200
Huntley, IL 60142

John Spatz
General Manager
DuPage Water Commission
600 E. Butterfield Road
Elmhurst, IL 60126

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.
Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner, LLC
105 East Irving Park Road
Itasca.IL 60143

If tO GRANTEE:

with a copy to:

All notices sent by mail shall be deemed effectively given on the fourth (4th) business day

following the date of such mailing. All notices sent by overnight courier shall be deemed

effectively given on the first (l st) business day fbllowing the date of such mailing. All notices

personally delivered shall be deemed effectively given on the date of such delivery.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in

accordance with, the intemal laws of the State of Illinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed

on the day and in the year first written above.

GRANTOR:

THE ALVIRA J. HENRICI TRUST NO. I
u/t/a dated September 24, 1985

GRANTEE:

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

Jacqueline R. Fisher, Co-Trustee
By:
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Randi L. Gresher, Co-Trustee

This instrument prepared by
and after recording return to:

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.

SCHIROTT, LUETKEHANS & GARNER, LLC
105 East Irving Park Road
Itasca,IL 60143
p I uetkehans(q)sl {i-atty. com
630-773-8500
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Exhibit B

PERMEANT EASEMENT

Parcel: 0002PE
Index No.: 02-06-401-022

That part of the $outheast Quarter of Section 6 (except the Easterly 681 .77 feet thereof),
Township40 North, Range 10 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois
described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 84 degrees 55
minutes 25 seconds West along the north line of said Southeast Quarter, 685.06 feet to the
west line of the East 681 .77 feet of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 0 degrees 33 minutes
33 seconds West along said west line, 731.81 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds West along said west line, 582.45 feet to the northerly
line of a 15 foot wide easement granted to NICOR GAS per document R2017-070768, recorded
July 14, 2Q17; thence North 58 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West along said northerly
easement line, 675.71 feet to an angle point in said easement line; thence North 54 degrees 02
minutes 07 seconds West along said easement line and the westerly extension of said
easement line, 351.60 feet; thence South 40 degrees 12 minutes 29 seconds West, 15.01 feet
to the northerly right of way line of Lake $treet per the Final Judgment Order in Condemnation
Case 91-ED19 in the Circuit Coutt of the 18th Judicial Circuit, DuPage County, lllinois; thence
North 54 degrees 01 minutes 51 seconds West along said northerly right of way line, 87.67 feet
to the east line of Lot 1 in Henrici Mueller Assessment Plat, recorded as Instrument 840102 on
April 25, 1957; thence Nodh 38 degrees 28 minutes 54 seconds East along said east line, 45.00
feet; thence South 54 degrees 01 minutes 52 seconds East, 436.75 feet; thence South 58
degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East, 622J6 feet; thence North 0 degrees 32 minutes 14
seconds East, 498.75 feet; thence Nodh 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 42.85 feet to
the point of beginning.

$aid easement containing 1 .150 acres, more or less.
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TEMPORARY EASEMENT #1

Parcel: 0002TE1
Index No.: 02-06-401-022

That part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6 (except the Easterly 681 .77 feet thereof),
Township40 North, Range 10 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois
described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 84 degrees 55
minutes 25 seconds West along the nodh line of said Southeast Quarter, 685.06 feet to the
west line of the East 681 .77 feet of said Southeast Quarter; thence $outh 0 degrees 33 minutes
33 seconds West along said west line, 703.25 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds West along said west line, 28.56 feet; thence South 45
degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 42.85 feet; thence South 0 degrees 32 minutes 14
seconds West, 498.75 feet; thence North 58 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West, 23.60 feet;
thence North 0 degrees 31 minutes 43 seconds East, 494.43 feet; thence North 45 degrees 00
minutes 00 seconds East, 71.79 feet to the point of beginning.

Said easement containing 0.256 acres, more or less.
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TEMPORARY EASEMENT #2

Parcel: 0002TE?
Index No.: 02-06-401-022

That part of the $outheast Quarter of Section 6 (except the Easterly 681 .77 feet thereof),
Township 40 North, Range 10 East, of the Third Principal Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois
described as follows:

Commencing at the northeast corner of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 84 degrees 55
minutes 25 seconds West along the north line of said Southeast Quarter, 685.06 feet to the
west line of the East 681 .77 feel of said Southeast Quarter; thence South 0 degrees 33 minutes
33 seconds West along said west line, 1314.26 feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds West along said west line 17,58 feet, to the northerly
right of way line of Lake Street per Document R2014-105275, recorded November 7,2Q14;
thence Nofth 58 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds West along said northerly line 685.56 feet;
thence North 54 degrees 01 minutes 51 seconds West along the northerly right of way line of
Lake Street perthe Final Judgment Order in Condemnation Case g1-ED19 in the Circuit Courl
of the 18th Judicial Circuit, DuPage County, lllinois, a distance of 353.26feet; thence North 40
degrees 12 minutes 29 seconds East, 15.01 feet; thence South 54 degrees 01 minutes 51
seconds East,351.60feet; thence South 58 degrees 15 minutes 34 seconds East,675.71 feet
to the point of beginning.

Said easement containing 0.357 acres, more or less.



DATE: August 9,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority
SECTION Vote

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTMENT Office

ITEM A Ordinance Requesting the
I ntergovernmental Transfer of
Easement Rights for the
Construction and Maintenance of
the Bartlett Supply Line and
Authorizing Execution of
Associated Agreements with
Evangel Assembly of God
Church

Ordinance O-9-17

APPROVAL

w(
Account Number: WF-01-60-71 1500

Ordinance O-9-17 would authorize the execution of a Easement Agreement with Evangel
Assembly of God Church. As stated in the attached Easement Agreement, this agreement
will providing, among other things, for the Commission's construction and maintenance of
certain facilities within the Commission's exclusive easement and the reimbursement by the
Commission for the cost of the Easement and associated legal fees at an estimated cost of
$62,000.00.

MOTION: To approve Ordinance No. O-9-17,



DU PAGE WATER COMM ISSION

oRDtNANCE NO. O-9-17

AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING
THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER OF EASEMENT RIGHTS FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARTLETT SUPPLY LINE
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF ASSOCIATED AGREEMENTS

(Evangel Assembly of God Church)

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") is a county

water commission and as such a political subdivision and unit of local government

organized and existing under the laws of the State of lllinois for the public purpose of

acquiring and operating a common source of supply of Lake Michigan water; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has the power to acquire and hold real propeily, or

any interest therein, as it deems appropriate in the exercise of its powers for its laMul

purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Evangel Assembly of God Church(" The Church") is the owner of

certain real estate situated in the County of DuPage, State of lllinois, which real estate

is described in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and

made a part hereof (the "Easement Premises"); and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to locate a portion of its pipeline in, upon,

under, along and across the Easement Premises; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and convenient for the Commission to use and

occupy the Easement Premises for such purposes; and

WHEREAS, The Church is willing to grant to the Commission permanent and

temporary construction easements for such purposes in consideration of the sum of

Sixty Thousand ($60,000.00) and other good and valuable consideration'

carolyn
Draft
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO. The General Manager of the DuPage Water Commission shall

be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary or any licensed

notary is authorized and directed to attest, an Easement Agreement between the

DuPage Water Commission and The Church in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Upon execution and attestation by the General Manager and Secretary or licensed

notary, respectively, the grants of easement for the real estate described in Exhibits A of

the Easement Agreement, and all things provided for in the Easement Agreement

attached hereto as Exhibit A, shall be deemed accepted by the DuPage Water

Commission without further act.
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SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT.

ADOPTED this day of 2017.

Chairman

ATTEST:

Acting Clerk

-3-



EXHIBIT A
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GRANT OF
PERMANENT EASEMENT

TO DUPAGE WATER
COMMISSION

EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF
GOD, an Illinois Religious Corporation,
its successors, assigns, heirs,
administrators and executors (hereinafter
referred to as "Grantor"), for and in
consideration of the sum of Sixty
Thousand and No/l00 Dollars
($60,000.00), and other good and
valuable consideration, in hand paid by
the DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION,
a County Water Commission and Public
Corporation urder 65 ILCS 5/11-135-1,
et seq. and 70 ILCS 372011, et seq.

(hereinafter "Grantee"), the sufficiency
and receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, do hereby give and grant
unto said Grantee, its successors and
assigns, a perpetual, exclusive easement
and right-of-way for the purpose of
laying, installing, maintaining, operating,
renewing, repairing, replacing, and
removing water mainso manholes and
manhole structures, pumps, and other
facilities and equipment related thereto
(hereinafter "Grantee's Facilities"), in,
upon, under, along and across the
following desuibed property (hereinafter
"Easement Premises"):

SEE EXHIBIT "B'' ATTACHED HERETO.

together with reasonable right of access thereto for said purposes. This Permanent Easement is
exclusive to Grantee; Grantor shall not use for itself, or grant to any other person or entity any
easement right or other right to use, the Easement Premises below grade. Grantor hereby
reserves the right to use the Easement Premises and its adjacent property above grade in any
manner that does not prevent or interfere with the exercise by Grantee of the rights granted under
this Permanent Easement provided, however, that Grantor shall not use or place, or cause or
permit to be used or placed, within the Easement Premises any structure, equipment or item
whose weight or load will cause damage to Grantee's Facilities or which will in any manner
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interfere with, disturb, damage, destroy, injure, obstruct or permit to be obstructed Grantee's
Facilities or the Easement Premises, shall not interfere with Granteeos access to the Easement
Premises, and shall not connect or permit the cormection of Grantee's Facilities to any of
Grantor's facilities at any time whatsoever without the prior written consent of Grantee.

Grantee shall restore all that portion of Grantor's Property damaged and/or disturbed by Grantee
during the original installation of Grantee's facilities on the Easement Premises and during any
subsequent maintenance, repair, replacement or removal of Grantee's Facilities on the Easement
Premises to a condition as good as, or better than, that which existed immediately prior to
Grantee entering Grantor's Property for such purposes. Regarding such restoration, Grantor
acknowledges that property restoration is dependent upon weather; therefore, weather permitting,
Grantee agrees that it shall perform all such restoration in a timely manner.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Grantee agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Grantor,
its officers, directors, employees and tenants harmless from and against all liability, claims,
damages, losses and reasonable expenses arising out of or resulting from the Easement
Agreement, excepting, howev€r, any such matters which arise out of the acts or omissions of
Grantor or their agents, employees, suscessors, assigns, heirs, administrators, executors or
affiliates.

Grantee shall use commercially reasonable efforts to not disrupt or interfere with Grantor's
access, as currently existing, to the Property in exercising its rights granted herein. Grantee shall
access the Easement and its facilities utilizing the Easement Premises or public rights-of-way,
provided that if Grantee requires temporary access to its Easement and facilities through
Grantor's Property, Grantee shall provide notice thereto to Grantor and the parties shall negotiate
in good faith to provide such temporary access. Grantor's consent to such temporary access shall
not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, and Grantee shall restore any part of the
Grantoros Property to at least as good a condition it was prior to Grantee utilizing the temporary
access. Grantee shall reimburse Grantor for any damage to Grantor's Property resulting from the
temporary access, including the value of any crops damaged.

Nothing in this Easement shall permit Grantee to construct any pull off, parking or vehicle
turnaround, or utilize Grantor's Property for such purposes, subject to the temporary access
provision contained herein.

Grantor represents and warrants to the Grantee that the Grantor (i) is the true and lawful owner of
the Property described herein and has full right and power to grant and convey the rights granted
and conveyed herein, and (ii) has not granted any other permanent rights to, through, across or
along the Easement Premises that would prevent Grantee from utilizing the Easement Premises
for the intended purposes.

By recording this Grant of Easement, Grantee acknowledges its acceptance hereof and its
oblisations hereunder and aqrees to be bound bv the terms hereof.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has hereunto set his. her. its. their hands and seals this
day of , A.D., 2017.

EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF GOD

By:

Its:

This document prepared by
and returned to:

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.
Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner, LLC
105 E. Irving Park Road
Itasca, IL 60143

Property Address:

5700 Bartels Road
Hanover Park, IL 60133

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

)
)SS
)

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said Courty, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY that , individually and as of
EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF GOD, aforesaid, personally known to me to be the same person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and
acknowledged that she signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as her free and voluntary
act for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and notarial seal on this day of ,2017.
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TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGRHEMENT is made as of this 

-
day of , 2077 by and between

EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF GOD, an Illinois

Religious Corporation (hereinafter "Grantor") and

the DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION, a County

Water Commission and Public Corporation under

65 ILCS 5/l l-135-1, et seq. and 70 ILCS 3120/1, et

seq. (hereinafter "Grantee").

f?R RECONNER'S USE ONLY

RECITALS

WHEREAS. the Grantee desires to construct a water main and other related fixtures and

appurtenances (collectively, the "Facilities") to be located on property owned by Grantor; and

WHEREAS, the Grantee desires to enter on to Grantor's property to construct said

Facilities and, to allow sarne, Grantor desires to grant a temporary easement over Grantoros

property to allow Grantee sufficient space to construct said Facilities under the terms contained

herein.

WITNESSETH

l. Incorporation of Recitals and Easement Agreement. The Recitals set forth

above are incorporated herein by this reference and made a part of the substantive terms of this

Agreement as if once again fully set forth.
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2. Temporary Easement. Grantor, in consideration of the sum of One Dollar ($1.00)

and other good and valuable consideration paid, does hereby grant and give unto the Grantee a

temporary easement over, under and upon the real estate described on the Temporary Construction

Easement Exhibit (the "Temporary Easement Area"), attached hereto as Exhibit A, to complete the

construction and installation of the Facilities.

3. Expiration. This easement is a temporary easement, and unless it is extended in

writing by the Grantor, this temporaxy easement shall expire, without any action by either party,

( ) months from the date the Grantor executed this Temporary Construction

Easement Asreement.

4. Liens. Grantee shall not permit or suffer any lien to be imposed upon or to accrue

against Grantor or the Temporary Easement Area in favor of Grantee or Grantee's Agents.

Grantee shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Grantor and the Temporary Easement Area

from and against any liens and encumbrances arising out of any labor or services performed or

materials furnished by or at the direction of Grantee, and, in the event that any such lien shall

arise or accrue against Grantor or the Temporary Easement Area, Grantee shall promptly cause

such lien to be released of record by payment thereof or posting of a bond with Grantor in a form

and amount which is reasonably satisfactory to Grantor.

5. Restoration. Grantee shall restore all that portion of Grantor's Property damaged

and/or disturbed by Grantee during the original installation of Grantee's facilities on the

Easement Premises and during any subsequent maintenance, repair, replacement or removal of

Grantee's Facilities on the Easement Premises to a condition as good as, or better than, that

which existed immediately prior to Grantee entering Grantor's Property for such purposes.

Regarding such restoration, Grantor acknowledges that property restoration is dependent upon
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weather; therefore, weather permitting, Grantee agrees that it shall perform all such restoration in

a timely manner.

6. Reservation. Grantor reserves the right to use and to allow others the right to use

the Temporary Easement Area in any manner that will not adversely affect or materially interfere

with the exercise by Grantee of the rights herein granted.

7. Insurance. Prior to entry upon the Temporary Easement Area, and at all times

during use of the Temporary Easement Area, Grantee and,/or Grantee's Agents shall have in

effect worker's compensation insurance with statutory limits of coverage and commercial

general liability insurance naming Grantor as an additional insured with waiver of subrogation

and with limits not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for personal injury, including

bodily injury and death, and property damage. Prior to entering upon the Temporary Easement

Area, Grantee shall deliver to Grantor certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage.

8. Release of Claims; Indemnitv. Grantee, for itself and for those claiming through

Grantee, hereby releases Grantor, Grantor's beneficiary(ies) and all of their respective partners,

employees, agents, mortgagees, licensees, contractors, insurers, tenants, guests and invitees (and

their respective officers, directors, shareholders, insurers, partners, employees, agents,

mortgagees, licensees, contractors, guests and invitees, subsidiaries, affiliates, successors,

grantees and assigns) (collectively the "Grantor Indemnitees") from any and all liability, loss,

claimso demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses (including, without

limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs incurred in connection therewith) and

for damage, destruction or theft of property which is directly or indirectly due to operations onr

or the use of, the Temporary Hasement Area (including, without limitation, any such liability,

loss, claims, demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses that may arise
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as a result of the construction, maintenance, restoration, operation, existence, replacement or

repair of the Facilities) by Grantee, its agents, employees and contractors, and for those claiming

through any of them (collectively the "Grantee Group"), excluding, however, any such matters

which arise out of anv of the Grantor Indemnitees' acts or omissions.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Grantee hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, save

and hold harmless the Grantor Indemnitees from and against any and all liability, loss, claims,

demands, liens, damages, penalties, fines, interest, costs and expenses (including, without

limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation costs incurred in connection therewith) and

for any and all loss of life, injury to persons or damage to property which is directly or indirectly

dueto Grantee's activities, operations oruse of the Temporary Easement Areao orthe exercise of

Grantee's rights hereunder, by Grantee Group or any member thereof (including, without

limitation, any such loss, injury or damage due to the construction, maintenance, restoration,

operation, existence, replacement or repair of the Facilities), excluding, however, any such

matters which arise out of any of the Grantor Indemnitees' acts or omissions. Grantee will be

responsible for all safety measures dwing the construction, maintenance, restoration, operation,

existence, replacement or repair of the Facilities to prevent injury to person or damage to

property.

9. Exceptions. The temporary easement granted herein shall be subject to all

covenants, easements and restrictions of record, building and zoning ordinances, resolutions and

regulations, questions of survey, and rights of any parties which would be revealed by a physical

inspection of the Temporary Easement Area.
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10. Grantee's Execution. Grantee joins in the execution of this Agreement for

purposes of evidencing its agreement to be bound by Grantee's covenants and agreements herein

set forth.

11. Modification or Termination. This Agreement may be modified or terminated

only by an instrument in writing executed by both Grantor and Grantee, or issued by a court

having jurisdiction hereof after all rights of appeal have expired or been exhausted, recorcled in

the Office of the Recorder of DuPase Countv" Illinois.

12. Notices. All notices to be given hereunder shall be personally delivered, sent via

certified mail, return receipt requested with postage prepaid, or delivered via a reputable

overnight courier with postage prepaid to the parties at the following addresses (or to such other

or further addresses as the parties may have or hereafter designate by like notice similarly sent)l

If tO GRANTOR:

with a copy tol

If to GRANTEE: John Spatz
General Manager
DuPage Water Commission
600 E. Butterfield Road
Elmhurst,IL 60126

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.
Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner, LLC
105 East Irving Park Road
Itasca, IL 60143

with a copy to:

All notices sent by

following the date

mail shall be deemed

of such mailing. All

effectively given on the fourth (4th) business day

notices sent by ovemight courier shall be deemed
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effectively given on the first (1st) business day following the date of such mailing. All notices

personally delivered shall be deemed effectively given on the date of such delivery.

13. Governinq Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in

accordance with, the internal laws of the State of Illinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed

on the day and in the vear first written above.

By:

Its:

GRANTOR:

EVANGEL ASSEMBLY OF GOD

This instrument prepared by
and after recording return to:

Phillip A. Luetkehans, Esq.

SCHIROTT, LUETKEHANS & GARNER, LLC
105 East lrving Park Road
Itasca,IL 60143
pl uetkehansfiD sl q-attv. com
630-773-8500

GRANTEE:

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:
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EXHIBIT B

PERMANENT EASEMENT

Parcel: 0001PE
lndexNo,: 02-06-401-017

That part of Lot 1 in Evangel Assembly of God Subdivision, being a subdivision of part of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 40 North, Range 10 East, of the Third Principal
Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois, as recorded on September 16, 1998 as Document R98-
191592, described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence North 84 degrees 55 minutes 25
seconds East along the north line of said Lot 1, a distance of 139,82 feet to the point of
beginning; thence continuing North 84 degrees 55 minutes 25 seconds East along said north
line 30.12 feet; thence South 0 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West ,215.92 feet; thence
South 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 194,55 feet; thence South 0 degrees 33
minutes 33 seconds West, 350.60 feet; thence South 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West,
49,99 feet to the west line of said Lot 1; thence North 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds East,
along said west line, 42,85 feet; thence North 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 7.14
feet, to the east line of a 5 foot wide easement created by said Evangel Assembly of God
Subdivision; thence North 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds East along said east line 350.60
feet; thence North 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 194.38 feet; thence North 0
degrees 00 minutes OOseconds East, 200.83 feet to the point of beginning.
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TEMPORARY EASEMENT

Parcel: 0001TE
lndexNo.: 02-06-401-017

That part of Lot 1 in Evangel Assembly of God Subdivision, being a subdivision of part of the
Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 40 North, Range 10 East, of the Third Principal
Meridian, in DuPage County, lllinois, as recorded on September 16, 1998 as Document R98-
191592, described as follows:

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Lot 1; thence North 84 degrees 55 minutes 25
seconds East along the north line of said Lot 1, a distance of 169.93 feet to the point of
beginning; thence continuing North 84 degrees 55 minutes 25 seconds East along said north
|ine,40.16 feet; thence South 0 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 629.27 feet; thence
North 0 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 130.22 feet; thence South 0 degrees 33 minutes
33 seconds West, 188.11 feet to northerly line of a 10 foot wide easement created by said
Evangel Assembly of God Subdivision; thence North 49 degrees 59 minutes 28 seconds West
along said northerly line, 103.60 feet to the east line of a 5 foot wide easement created by said
Evangel Assembly of God Subdivision; thence North 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds East
along said east line, 12,84 feet; thence North 45 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 42.85
feet; thence North 0 degrees 33 minutes 33 seconds East, 350.60 feet; thence North 45
degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 194,55 feet; thence North 0 degrees 00 minutes 00
seconds East, 215.92 feet to the point of beginning.



August 9,2017

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

AGENDA Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority
SECTION Vote

ORIGINATING General Manager's
DEPARTIVIENT Office

ITEM A Ordinance Requesting the
I ntergovernmental Transfer of
Easement Rights for the
Construction and Maintenance of
the Bartlett Supply Line and
Authorizing Execution of
Associated Agreements with the
Electri-Flex Company.

Ordinance O-10-17

APPROVAL

w
Account Number: WF-01-60-71 1500

Ordinance O-10-17 would authorize the execution of a Easement Agreement with the
Electri-Flex Company As stated in the attached Easement Agreement, this agreement will
providing, among other things, for the Commission's construction and maintenance of
certain facilities within the Commission's exclusive easement and the reimbursement by the
Commission for the cost of the Easement and associated legal fees at an estimated cost of
$2,000.00.

MOTION: To approve Ordinance No. O-10-17.



DUPAGE WATER COMM ISSION

ORDTNANCE NO, O-10-17

AN ORDINANCE REQUESTING
THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFER OF EASEMENT RIGHTS FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARTLETT SUPPLY LINE
AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF ASSOCIATED AGREHMENTS

(Electri-Flex Company)

WHEREAS, the DuPage Water Commission (the "Commission") is a county

water commission and as such a political subdivision and unit of local government

organized and existing under the laws of the State of lllinois for the public purpose of

acquiring and operating a common source of supply of Lake Michigan water; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has the power to acquire and hold real propefty, or

any interest therein, as it deems appropriate in the exercise of its powers for its laMul

purposes; and

WHEREAS, the Electri-Flex Company ("Electri-Flex") is the owner of certain real

estate situated in the County of DuPage, State of lllinois, which real estate is described

in Exhibit A attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part

hereof (the "Easement Premises"); and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to locate a portion of its pipeline in, upon,

under, along and across the Easement Premises; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary and convenient for the Commission to use and

occupy the Hasement Premises for such purposes; and

WHEREAS, Electri-Flex is willing to grant to the Commission permanent and

temporary construction easements for such purposes in consideration of the sum of Ten

Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration;

carolyn
Draft
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NOW, THFREFORE, BE lT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the

DuPage Water Commission as follows:

SECTION ONE: The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated herein and

made a part hereof as findings of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Water

Commission.

SECTION TWO: The General Manager of the DuPage Water Commission shall

be and hereby is authorized and directed to execute, and the Secretary or any licensed

notary is authorized and directed to attest, an Easement Agreement between the

DuPage Water Commission and Electri-Flex in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A,

Upon execution and attestation by the General Manager and Secretary or licensed

notary, respectively, the grants of easement for the real estate described in Exhibits A of

the Hasement Agreement, and all things provided for in the Easement Agreement

attached hereto as Exhibit A, shall be deemed accepted by the DuPage Water

Commission without fudher act.

-2-
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SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after

its adoption.

AYES:

NAYS.

ABSENT:

ADOPTED this

ATTEST:

day of 2017.

Chairman

Acting Clerk

-3-
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DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
EASEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 17th day of August, ZOIT ,

by and between the DUPAGE WATER coMMlssloN, a public corporation, political

subdivision and unit of local government created under Division 135 of Article 1 1 of the

lflinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS St11-13S-1 et seq., and the Water Commission Act of

1985, 70 ILCS 372011et seq., 600 East Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, lllinois 60126-4642

(hereinafter referred to as the "Commission"), and Electri-Flex, Company, a Delaware

Corporation qualified to do business in lllinois, 222 West Central Avenue, Roselle,

llfinois 60172 (hereinafter referred to as,,Owner"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Owner is the owner of certain real estate situated in the County of

DuPage, State of lllinois, which real estate is legally described in Exhibit A attached

hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and made a part hereof, and which

real estate shall be referred to hereinafter as the "Easement premises;" and

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to locate a portion of its water delivery

facilities in, under, along, and across the Easement premises:

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and for the sum of TEN

DOLLARS ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration paid by the Commission

to Owner, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties

hereto mutually agree as follows:

1' Owner hereby grants, conveys, warrants, and dedicates to the

Commission, its successors, and assigns, a perpetual easement and right of way to

-2-
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survey, construct, reconstruct, use, operate, maintain, test, inspect, repair, replace, alter

(said activities hereinafter collectively referred to as "installation") water delivery

facilities, together with related attachments, pipes, equipment, and appurtenances

thereto (said water delivery facilities and said attachments, equipment, and

appurtenances hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Facilities"), subject to the

terms and conditions hereinafter set forth, in, under, along, and across the Easement

Premises, together with all reasonable rights of ingress and egress across any adjoining

lands of owner necessary for the exercise of the rights herein granted. All Facilities

shall be constructed below grade.

2- Owner hereby further grants to the Commission a temporary construction

easement for installation of the Facilities upon, along, and across the real property

described in Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein and

made a part hereof. Said temporary construction easement shall be used by the

Commission only during periods of actual installation activity and for any necessary

restoration of the Easement Premises. Said Temporary Construction Easement shall

expire and be extinguished upon completion of the construction of the drainage facilities

and the Commission shall prepare, execute, and record all documentation necessary to

extinguish the easement. The Commission shall provide Owner with seven (7) days

advance notice of the construction of the Facilities. construction of the Facilities shall

be completed within two (2) weeks from the start of same, subject lo force majeure

eyenfs.

-3-
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3. The Commission agrees that installation of the Facilities shall be done and

completed in a good and workmanlike manner, all at the sole expense of the

Commission.

4. Upon completion of any installation, the Commission agrees to replace

and grade all topsoil removed. All fences, roads, landscaping, and improvements will

be restored to former condition by the Commission if disturbed or altered in any manner

by installation. All sod removed will be replaced by sod of like quality and all natural

grass removed will be replaced by seeding with a good quality seed"

5. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Commission agrees that it will

save and hold Owner harmless from all damages, costs, or liabilities suffered because

of injury to or death of any person or persons, or damage to property, that may arise out

of or as a consequence of the negligence of the Commission or its authorized agents,

servants, or employees in the construction, maintenance, or repair of the Facilities.

6. Owner hereby reserves the right to use the Easement Premises and its

adjacent propefty in any manner that will not prevent or interfere with the exercise by

the Commission of the rights granted hereunder; provided, however, that Owner shall

not in any manner disturb, damage, destroy, injure, obstruct, or permit to be obstructed

the Easement Premises, at any time whatsoever, without the express written consent of

the Commission.

7. All rights, title, and privileges herein

burdens, shall run with the land and shall be binding

granted, including all benefits and

upon and inure to the benefit of the
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parties hereto, their respective heirs, executors, administrators, grantees, succe$sors,

assigns, and legal representatives.

I' Upon execution of this Easement Agreement, the Commission

reimburse Owner Seventeen Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($1,200.00) for

attorney's fees it has incurred in the negotiation of this Easement Agreement.

9. All representations and warranties contained herein shall survive

execution and recordation of this Easement Agreement and shall not be merged.

ATTEST:

shall

the

the

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed or have caused this

instrument to be executed by their proper officers duly authorized to execute the same.

ATTEST: DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION

By:
John Spatz

General Manager

ELECTRI.FLEX, COMPANY

By:

Its: Its:

By:

Its:

By:

Its:

-5-
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EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PERMANENT EASEMENT PREMISES

A STRIP OF LAND 1O.OO FEET IN WIDTH, BEING 5.OO FEET ON EITHER $IDE OF
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTER LINE, IN LOT 11, IN FENZACRES, BEING
A SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST % OF THE NORTHWEST % OF SECTION 3
(EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE CHICAGO, MILWAUKEE,
sT. PAUL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD) tN TOWNSHtp 40 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED JUNE 11, 1945 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 479248. COMMENCING AT
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11 AFORESAID, THENCE SOUTHERLY
ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, A DISTANCE OF 134.53 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASTERLY, PERPENDICULAR TO SAID WEST
LINE, 2O.OO FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST LINE OF
THE WEST 2O.OO FEET OF LOT 11 AFORESAID, IN DU PAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

AREA = 200.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.0046 ACRES.

-6-
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EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT

A STRIP OF LAND 2O.OO FEET IN WIDTH, BEING 1O.OO FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTER LINE, IN LOT 11, IN FENZACRES. BEING
A SUBDIVISION OF THE WEST % OF THE NORTHWEST Y4 OF SECTION 3
(FXCEPTING THEREFROM THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF THE CHICAGO, MILWAUKEE,
sr. PAUL AND PACIFIC RAILROAD) lN TOWNSH|P 40 NORTH, RANGE 10, EAST
OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED JUNE 11, 1945 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 479248: COMMENCING AT
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11 AFORESAID, THENCE SOUTHERLY
ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT, A DISTANCE OF 149.53 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE EASTERLY, PERPENDICULAR TO SAID WE$T
LINE, 2O.OO FEET TO THE POINT OF INTERSECTION WITH THE EAST LINE OF
THE WEST 2O.OO FEET OF LOT 11 AFORESAID, IN DU PAGE COUNTY. ILLINOIS.
AREA = 400.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.0092 ACRES.

-7-
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STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF DuPAGE
SS

I, , a Notary Public in and for said

County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby certify that John Spatz, personally known to

me to be the General Manager of the DuPage Water Commission, a public corporation,

political subdivision and unit of local government under the laws of the State of lllinois,

and personally known to me to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the

foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that he

signed and delivered said instrument as General Manager of the DuPage Water

Commission, as his free and voluntary act and as the free and voluntary act of said

DuPage water commission for the uses and purposes therein set forth,

Given under my hand and official seal this day of

2017.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires,



STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF

)

)SS
)

t,

in

a Notary Public in and for said

County, the State aforesaid,

of

do hereby certify

Electri-Flex Company,

that

and

of said Electri-Flex Company, personally known to me

to be the same persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument as

such and

respectively, appeared before me this day in person and acknowledged that they signed

and delivered said instrument as their free and voluntary act and as the free and

voluntary act of said corporation for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal this day of

,2017.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

DuPage Water Gommi$sion
MEMORANDUM

John $patz, General Manager

Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administrator ffip
July 1 1,2017

Accounts Payable Listings

Following is a summary of the Accounts Payable to be considered at the July 20, 2017
Commission meeting:

June 7, 2017 to July 11, 2017 NP RePort

Accrued and estimated payments required
before August 2017 Commission meeting

$10,548,633.55

1 ,997,185.00

Total $12,545,818.55

cc: Chairman and Commissioners



Payable Number

Payable Accountr

vendon 1663

379?3152

37934082

Vendon 1088

tNV0001960

Vendor: 1516

8273058

Vendor: 2773

MA373E2
sRV17-11971

Vendori 1980

55119

55120

58152

581s4

Vendon 2OI7

s97

Vendorr fg9*Z

28490

Vendor: 1526

105701

Vendor; 1023

JH51687

Vendor; 2L4Z

r8.crru

Vendor: 1134

tNV0001955

rNV0001958

Vendor: 1135

tNV0001999

tNV0002001

Vendor: 1821

r63t7?

Vendon L797

tNV0001968

Vendor: 1798

tNV0001970

vendor: 2076

tNV0001969

Vendon ?080
17-22fr

DuPage Water Commission

Description

O1-211OOO - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AECOM

Arc-Flash Study

Transition main to service Bartlett

AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION

Membership renewal: Mcghee

ARAMARK REFRESHMENTS

Supplies

Atomatic Mechanlcal $ervlces, Inc.

Quarterly HVAC services

Service call for chiller #2

BEARY TANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT

LAWN MAINTENANCE; MAV 2017

LAWN MAINTENANCE: Mav 2017

LAWN MAINTENANCE: June 2017

TANK SITE LANDSCAPING: June 2017

BEDROCK EARTHSCAPES, ItC
SERVICE VISIT - iune 2017

BRID6EPOINT TECHNOTOGIES

Hosting Services: July 2017

CASTTE CHEVROTET

Vehicle Parts: 2006 Chevy lmpala

CDW Gouernment
2017 F150 Parts

CITY OF AURORA

Microbial Analvsis June 2017

CITY OF CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF WATER

LEX PS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

LEX PUMP STATION LABOR: Mav 2017

WATER BILLING: June ?0u
WATER BILLING; June 2017

COILEY ETEVATOR COMPANY

Elevator lnsoection

DANIEtJ. TOFTUS

Service as Commissioner: ianuarv - June 2017

DAVTD C. RUSSO

Service as ComiTrissioner: Januarv - June 2017

DAVID NOVOTNY

Service as Commissioner: Januarv - June 2017

DIXON ENGINEERING, INC.

Tank Rehab

CITY OF CHICAGO SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER COTIECTION

Post Date

06/20/20L7
06l30/2Or7

06/30/20t7

07/LL/?OL7

06/3O/2Or7

06/30/20L7

06/L3/2077

06/77/2OL7

06/3O/?O77

06/30/zoL7

06/30/2OL7

07/os/2ot7

06/3O/2OL7

06/30/2oL7

06/30/2OL7

06/27/20L7
06/3O/2OL7

Payable Count; (2)

Payable Count: (ll

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count; (?)

Payable Count: (4)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Couht: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (r)

Payable Count: (l)

Payable Count: (2)

Payable Count; (Zl

Payable €ountr (1)

Payable Count: (l)

Payable count: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (rl

Net
Amount

38,199.51

788.70

37,4LO.8L

330.00

330.00

113.55

113.66

1,198.25

L,973,25

2?5.00

6,282.15

1,201.00

1,689.75

2,881.50

510.50

765.00

76s.00

4$.00

45,00

2o7.43

207.43

93.84

93.84

s0.00
50.00

99,552.69

67,849.93

3r,702.76

10,335,497.50

4,557,595.58

5,778,90L.92

225.00

225.00

300.00

300.00

300.00

300.00

300.00

300.00

15,844.?0

15,844.20

o6/3O/2OIt 4,557,595,68
g6/3O/2OL7 s,778,901.92

06/3O/2OL7

0710s/2oL7

07los/2oL7

07loslzoL7

06/30/2017

Board Open Payable Report
As of 07/LI/}}L7

Summarized by Payable Account

Payable
Amount

788.10

37,410.81

330,00

113,66

L,973.25

22s.00

1,201.00

1,689,75

2,881.50

510.50

765.00

45.00

207.43

93.84

50.00

67,849.93

3L,702.76

7111/7017 3:09:4? Plvl

15,844,20

Pacte 1 of 4



Board Open Payable Report

Payable Number

Vendon _1248

440457

Vendon 2003

OJ/I

Vendon 1-654

165563

Vendor: 1233

0004498&Q0

00047000-00

Vendor: 2O4L

001-301702076

Vendor: 2--1{3

44442

Vendor: 1166

s3303552.001

Vendor: 1892

tNV000?000

Vendor; 2037

1795

Vendor: 1068

10*L0L62L

Vendon 1063

?asp_38opJ

Vendor: 1391

9102062193

Vendori L923

1NV0001996

vendor: 2I72
I NV0001971

Vendor: 2977
tNV0001972

Vendori 1054

34796040

Vendori L775

78958

Vendon L799

tNV0001973

Vendor: 2L54

osv000001126s7

Vendon 2126

?E_5t]

Vendor:
86851

Vendor:
803687

803688

132 1

1248

As ot oTlLLlzoTT

Description

DOOR SYSTEMS, INC.

Gate #5 service call

ECO CTEAN MAINTENANCE, INC,

JANITORIAL SERVICE: June 2017

ETECSY$ CORPORATION

CP Rectifier Firmware Upgrade Kit

Elmhurst Occupetional Health

Annual physical and respiratory testing

Annual physical and respiratory testing

F.E, MORAN, INC.

Annual backflow preventer inspections

6as Depot

Gasoline

GTENBARD ETECTRIC SUPPtY, INC.

Cutler Hammer 3 pole breaker

GORSK| & 600D, ttP
ATTORNEY FEE: June 2017

GREEN WINDOW CLEANIN6 SERVICES

MONTHLY CLEANING; June 2017

HACI.I COMPANY

Monthly chemicals

IU"rNors $EcTroN AwwA
Workshop; McGhee

J. J. KETLER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Employment Law Subscription

JOHN NERI CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC.

QR-10/17 Insurence and bonds

Ioseph Broda

Service as Commissioner: May - June 2017

JOSEPH FENNELT

Service as Commissioner: Januarv - June 2017

MCMASTER"CARR SUPPIY COMPANY

Maintenance Supplies

MCWITTIAMS ETECTRIC COMPANY, INC

QRE-7.013

MICHAET R. SCHECK

Service as Commissioner: JanuarV - June 2017

Networkfleet, Inc.

Monthly Diagnostics - June 2017

Patson Environfiental Products, Inc.

Manhole cover cushions

PERSPECTTVES, rrl).
Employee Assistance Servi ces 7 / L/ L7 -9 /30/ L7

R.A, ADAMS ENTERPRISES, INC.

2017 Ford oarts

?017 Ford oarts

Post Date

06/30/2OL7

06/3O/2OL7

06/30/20L7

06/20/20t7
06/3O/2Or7

06/L3/?.OL7

06/30/?OL7

06/27120L1

06130/20L7

06/3O/7Ot7

06/3O/2Or7

06/27/2Ot7

061L3120L7

06/30/20L7

07/0s/20L7

07/0s/2017

06170/2OL7

06/L3/2OL7

07los/zoL7

0613O/7OL7

06/30/20L7

07/os/2oL7

06/3o120L7

06130/2017

Payable
Amount

429,20

2,902.98

5L7.79

990.00

565.00

1,445.00

1,?91.45

82.54

12,555.65

1,086.34

407.00

150,00

s68,00

s,000,00

100,00

300.00

10.51

L,474,98

273.OO

429.20

5.799.29

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (2)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count; (l)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (l)

Payable count; (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable €ount: (1)

Fayable Countr (1)

Paysble Countr (r)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (2)

Net
Amount

4Z9.ZO

429.20

2,902.98

2,902.98

s17.79

5r7.79

1,555.00

990,O0

565.00

1,445.00

1,445.00

r,29L-45

1,291.45

82.54

82.54

12,555.55

12,s55.6s

1,086.34

1,086.34

407.00

407,00

150.00

150.00

568.00

568.00

s,000.00

5,000.00

100.00

100.00

300.00

300.00

10.51

10.51

r,474.98

L,474.98

300.00

300,00

265.30

26s.30

24L.49

24I.49

273.00

z73.OO

6,224.49

429.20

5.799,29

7 / 1 1./2077 3:09:42 PI\4 Pagrr 2 ol 4



Board Open Payable Report Arot oTltLlzotT

Payable Number

Vendor: 2Ol5

!_N_\L000L--71

Vendor; 1302

7_?08.1

Vendor; 1043

287s78

Vendor: 1--A4S

874249

875890

877562

Vendon 1121

!NVO001*9FJ

Vendor; 2163

719910s

Vendor: -1*U3
17-2r?7

Vendor: 2029

090o2jCI008

Vendor: 1282

tNV0001923

V€ndor; LO47

10300323r.-r.

Vendori 1300

101118906

Vendor; 2096

I NV0001975

vendor: 2028

tNV15585

Descrlptlon

ROBERTGANS

Service as Commissioner: Januarv - June 2017

$IR SPEEDY PRINTING AND MARKETING SERVICES

Copies of quick response contract

SOOFER IUBE

Vehicle Maint: M153835

SPECIAI.W MAT SERVICE

MAT SERVICE: 6/1/17

MAT SERVICE: 6/15/17
MAT SERVICE; 6/29/L7

SPI ENERGY 6ROUP

Electrical consulting serivce; D-001-009

Sterllng Telent Solutions

Background checks

THOMPSON ETEVATOR INSPECIION $ERVICE, INC.

Elevator insoection

TREE TOWN$ IMAGING & COTOR GRAFHICS

Pipeline blueprint copies

u s PosTAt sERVtcE (POSTAGE-BY-PHONE)

Postage Meter Reimbursement

UNITED RADIO COMMUNICATION$

2OL7 Ford 2-way radio install

voss EqUtPMENT, tNC.

Reoairs to forklift

Wllllam A. Fates

Service as Treasurer: Julv 2017

zoBRro

Support for image backup of SQL server

Post Date

oTlos/zoL7

06130/2Or7

06/30/2017

06/30/20L1
06/3O/2OL7

06/3O/?OL7

06/30/2OL7

06127/20L7

06/30/2OL7

06/30/2oL7

06/t3/?,OL7

06/30/2OL7

06/30/20L7

07/o5/2OL7

06/30/2011

Payable
Amount

300.00

220.O7

43.95

L44.4r

L44.4t
L44.4L

1,690.00

361.94

55.00

11,40

?,400.00

247,98

2,603.66

L,666.67

110.00

Net
Amount

300.00

300.00

220.O7

2?O.O7

43.95

43.95

433.23

L44.4L

L44.4L

144,41

1,590.00

1,690.00

36r.94

361.94

55.00

ss.00

11.40

11.40

2,400.00

2,400.00

247.98

747,98

2,603.55

2,603,66

1,666.67

1,566.67

110.00

110.00

Payeble Countr (1)

Payable Count: (11

Payable Count: (r)

Payable Count; (3)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count; (1)

Payable Count: (1!

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count; (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (ll

Payable Count: (1)

PayableAccount0l-?11000 PayableCount: (63) Total: 10,548,533.55

7/11./2077 3:09:42 PM Pilqe 3 0f 4



Board Open Payable Report As Ot OT|LL|Z0LT

Summary

Payable Account Summary
Account Count

O1.211OOO - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Report Totel;

Payahle Fund Summary
Fund

01 - WATER FUND

Report Total:

Amount

10,548,533.55

10,548,633.55

Amount
10,548,633.ss

10,548,633.55

7/I1/2OI7 3:09:42 PM



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAIO BY 8.17.17

Board Meeting Date: July 20, 2017

Estimate Amount Description

52,000.00 Blue Cross Blue Shield - Health Insurance

6,000.00 Euclid Managers - Dental Insurance

10,000.00 lllinois Public Risk Fund - Workers Comp.

?00.00 Envision Health Cere - Administration Fees

300.00 Healthiest You

20,000.00 ComEd - Utility Charges

300,000.00 Constellation (Exelon Energy) - Utility Charges

180,000.00 City of Chicago - Lexington. Eleclric

21,000.00 City of Chicago - Repairs & Maintenance

2,000.00 City of Naperville -Meter Station Electric Bills

15,000.00 Nicor - Gas

250.00 Comcast - lnternet Service

2,000.00 AT&T - TelephoneCharges

2,600.00 AT & T - Scada Backhaul Network

1,000.00 Fed - Ex - Poslage/Delivery

5,000.00 Procurement Card Charges

200.00 Anderson - Pest Control

400.00 Republic Services - Disposal Services

200.00 Elecsys - Cell Deta Services

1 ,500.00 Konica Minolta - Copy and Lease Charges

52$.00 Pitney Bowes - Postage

8,000.00 Grainger - Supplies for Operations

2,500.00 Verizon - Wireless Service

1,700.00 William Fates - Treasurer

5,000.00 Baker Tilly

5,000.00 Gorski & Good

1,500.00 Rory Group

6,000.00 John J. Millner & Assoc

7,000.00 lT Savvy - Network Support

?00.00 Edward Coughlin/Ken Lafin - Security

1,000.00 Storino Ramello & Durkin

500.00 Local 399 Training courses

255.00 City of Elmhurst - Wireless Radio

20,000.00 lrthSolutions

600.00 Avalon - Diesel Fuel Additives

800.00 Chicago Tribue - Legal Notice

500.00 Cintas - Safety Supplies

50.00 Computer Discounl Warehouse - NIC for Vmware

H:\Accounting\2o17-2018\07-lncommission Reports\EsT ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST - July 2017

CheckNurnber PJyEE4!!e1e PaymentAmount



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 8.17.{7

Board Meeting Date: July 20, 2017

500.00 Comsearch - Frequency Protection

200.00 EH Wachs - Valve Extension Assemblv

900.00 Elecsys - Repair Modems

150.00 Fastenal - Meter Station Supplies

650.00 Five Star - Quattro Gas Monitor

1,500.00 Gas Depot - Gasoline

1,000.00 Green Window - Window Cleaning

2,200.00 Hach - Meter Station Supplies

400.00 HD Supply - Pipeline Supplies

17,500.00 Julie - Utility Locates

600.00 Kara - Paint

50.00 LF George - Pipeline Supplies

2,700.00 Mettler Toledo - Tank Scal Calibration

1,600.00 Neenah - Manhole Parts

600.00 Office Depot - Office Supplies

5,500.00 Patten - G€neretor Meintenence/Service

2,200.00 Pure n Natural - Dehumidifiers

50.00 Royal Graphic - Business Cards

100.00 Soooer Lube - Vehicle Maintenance

300.00 Staples - Office Supplies

4,000.00 SwansonFlo - Smart Flow Transmitlers

600.00 Tech Conferences - SharePoint Fest

2,700.00 Thomas Pump - Sump Pumps

300.00 Trenscet - Voltage Detectors Testing

4,000.00 Unified Power - UPS Battery

8,000.00 Unified Power - Annual UPS Agreement

40,000.00 AECom - Electrical Safety Requirements

50,000.00 Dixon Engineering - Tank Rehab Engineering

1,147,105.00 Era-Valdivia - Tank Rehab

?1 ,000.00 John Neri - QR 10/13

-0d?Jss-"oo

H:\Accounting\?o1 7-?018\07-1 ncommission Reports\EsT ACCOUNT$ PAYAaLE LtST - Juty 201 7



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

DuPage Water Gommission
MEMORANDUM

John Spatz, General Manager

Cheryl Peterson, Financial Administrator CI'C(

August 8,2017

Accounts Payable Listings

Following is a summary of the Accounts Payable to be considered at the August 17,

2017 Commission meeting:

July 1 2, 2017 to August 8, 2017 NP Report

Accrued and estimated payments required
before September 2017 Commission meeting

$10,408,482.13

Total $11,529,112.13

cc: Chairman and Commissioners

1,120,630.00



Payable Numbet

Payable Account:

Vendor; 1663

L73!EE2

vendon 2\73
MA37735

Vendor: 1802

8r1138418

Vendor; 2OL7

909

Vendor; 169?

28615

Vendor: 1332

6344263

Vendon 2L42

189616

Vendorr 1134

tNV0002031

tNV0002072

Vendon 1135

tNV0002073

vendor: 1821

163361

Vendon 1L89

r05643{3

Vendon 2003

hJbl

Vendor: LO97

41633

4L67Q

Vendor; 2053

833L2

Vendor: 2L43

46007-L

Vendon L0i8
1S54Fjg1
1St4Z98s
10562013

Vendon LL97

Hr.23Z5g

Vendor: 1054

42047495

47417453

DuPage Water Commission

Description

01-211000 - Accg-U.NLS EAYABLE

AECOM

Transmission Main to serve Bartlett

Atomatic Mechanical Servlces, Inc.

HVAC Services

BAKER TITTY VIRCHOW I(RAUSE, LTP

pRoFEssloNAL SERVTCES 6/27 /17-7 h9/17

BEDROCK EARTHSCAPES, LLC

SERVICE VISIT - Julv 2017

BRID6EPOINT TECHNOLOGIES

HostinB Services August 2017

CASSIDY TIRE & SERVICE

Emergency Road Service for flat tire

CITY OF AURORA

Microbial Analysis July ?017

CITY OF CHICAGO DEPARTMENT OF WATER

LEX PUMP STATION LABOR; June 2017

LEX PS REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

WATER BILLING; July 2017

COLTEY ETEVATOR COMPANY

Repairs to elevator

PREISILKER ETECTRIC MOTORS, INC.

Motor Testing

ECO CTEAN MAINTENANCEI IN€'

JANITORIAL SERVICE; Julv 2017

ETMHURST PIAZA STANDARD INC.

Vehicle Maint: M159815

Vehicle Maint; M78556

EqutPsoLUTtoNs

Tank temperature sensor weights

Gas Depot

Gasoline

HACH COMPANY

Monthly Chemicals

Monthly Chemicals

Replace laboratory standards and calibration kit

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD.

Meter Station Supplies

MCMASTER.CARR SUPPLY COM PANY

Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

CIW OF CHICAGO SUPERINTENDENT OF WATER COTTECTION

Post Date

07/26/2OL7

o8l08/zoL7

07/3L/2O77

07/3r/2or7

08/03/20L7

07/26/2OL7

07/3r/2OL7

07/?6120L7

07/3L{2OL7

0713r/zor7

07/2612017

0713r/?or7

07/tL/20L1

07/2.6/ZOL7

08108/2oL7

07/3r120r7

07/3L/2OL7

07/26/20L7
07/26/2OL7

07/3L/2Or7

07/Tr/zo17

07/3r/20r7
08/08/2Ot7

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (r!

Payable Count: (11

Payable Count: (r)

Payable Countr (1)

Fayable Countr (1)

Payable Countr (2)

Payable count: (1)

Payable Count; (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (Z)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payahle Count: (3)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (3)

Net
Amount

17,052.00

17,062.00

1,973.25

L,973.25

2F74.OO

2,574.QO

755.00

765.00

45.00

4s,00

236.00

236.00

s0.00
50.00

51,322.42

33,899.02

L7,423.40

L0,297,293.60

10,297,293.60

490.00

490.00

459.38

459.38

2,002.98

2,002.98

939.74

889,64

50.10

132.52

132.52

1,47t.98
L,47L.94

1,469.66

407.00

320.89

74L.77

280.00

280.00

6r9.2r
89.80

98,50

Board Open Payable Report
As of 08/08/20L7

Summarized by Payable Account

Payable
Amount

17,06?,00

L,973.25

2,574.OO

765.00

45.00

236.00

50.00

33,899.02

L7,423.40

10,297,293.60

490.00

459.38

2,002.98

889,64

50.10

132.52

L,47t.98

407.00

320.89

74L.77

280.00

89.80

98.50

8/a/2o77 3:35:19 PM Page 1 of 3



As Of 08/08/?017Board Open Payable RePort

Payable Number

42!4]9573

vendor: f:94
lv757074

Vendor: ZL54

05V0!000tt5?415

Vendor; 1395

e4e168728801

e4e74sg:gg0:L

Vendon Z02E

tNV201929268

Vendor; 1059

000ru0424-saa5

Vendor: 1118

48375

Vendori f040

879201

880850

881130

vendor: 1121

!NV0002052

Vendor: 2163

72L8320

vendon lZ?3
146145

146999

Vendor; 1080

025.195880

Vendor; 1300

1011le5fe
101119520

Vendon zL:?Z

18510

Description

Meter Station Supplies

MK BATTERY

Batteries

Networkfleet, Inc,

Monthly Diagnostics: July 2017

OFFICE DEPOT

Office Supplies

Office Supplies returned

ONYX

Office Supplies

RED WING SHOE STORE

Safety Shoes: Wegner

REGIONAL TRUCK EQUIPMENT CO.

Vehicle Maintl M78556

SPECIATTY MAT SERVICE

MAT SERVICE; 7/L3/L7

MAT SERVICE: 7/27/L7

Shop rags

SPI ENERGY GROUP

Electrical Consulting Services

$terling Talent Solutlons

Background Check

SUBURBAN TABORATORIES, INC.

BAC-T Sample Analysis

BAC-T Sample Analysis

TYLER TECHNOTOGIES, INC

Maintenance : I / Ll L] -8/3L/ LB

voss EQUIPMENT, lNC.

PM's for forklift and Cushman utility vehicle

PM's for forklift and Cushman utility vehicle

Windy Clty Electric Co.

QRE-7,012

Post Dete

08/08/2OL7

08/08/2017

07/3L/2Ot7

08lo8l2OL7
08108/2or7

o8/o8/7Or7

07/26/20L7

08/08/2or7

07/3r/20r7
07/3L/2OL7

07/3T/20L7

07/3L/2OL7

07/26/2OL7

07/?6/2017
07/3r/2OL7

0810312or7

07/26/7017
07/26/20L7

07/3L/2OL7

Payable
Amount

430,91

2L6,7L

265.30

258.76

-11,96

27L.59

203,99

118,00

L44.4L

L44.4L

350.00

780.00

93,06

499.00

30,00

3,051.36

187.00

223.50

22,470.26

Net
Affount

430.91

ZL6,7T

216.7t

255.30

265.30

246.80

258.76
-11.96

27L.5g

27L,59

203.99

203.99

118.00

118,00

638.82

r44.4L

L44.4L

350.00

780.00

780.00

93.06

93.06

529.00

499.00

30.00

3,051.36

3,051.36

410.50

187.00

223.s0

22,470.25

22,470.26

Payahle Account 0r-211000

Payable Count; (rl

Payable Count: (2)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Countr (3)

Payable Count: (1)

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (2)

Payable Count: (1)

Payahle Countr (2!

Payable Countr (1)

Payable Count: (4Zl Total:

{U

10,408,482.13

al8/2oL7 3:35:19 PM Page 2 of 3



Board Open Payable Report As Of 08/08/2017

Summary

Payable Account SummarY
Account Count

O1.211OOO - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Report Totall

Payable Fund Summary
Fund

01 - WATER FUND

Report Totalt

Amount

10,408,482.13

4?

10,408,482.13

Amounl
10,408,482.13

10,408,482.13

B/B/2OI7 3:35:19 PM



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEM$ TO BE PAID BY 9-21"17

Board Meeting Date; August 17,2017

Estimate Amount Description

52,000.00 Blue Cross Blue Shield - Health Insurance

6,000.00 Euclid Managers - Dental lnsurence

10,000.00 lllinois Public Risk Fund - Workers Comp'

200.00 Envision Health CarB - Administration Fees

300.00 Healthiest You

20,000.00 ComEd - UtilitY Charges

300,000.00 Constellation (Exelon Energy) - Utility Charges

180,000.00 City of Chicago - Lexington. Electric

21,000.00 City of Chicago - Repairs & Maintenance

2,000.00 City of Naperville -M€ter Station Electric Bills

15,000.00 Nicor - Gas

250.00 Comcast - lnternel Service

2,000.00 AT&T - TelephoneCharges

2,600.00 AT & T - Scada Backhaul Network

1,000.00 Fed - Ex - Postage/Delivery

5,000.00 Procurement Card Charges

200.00 Anderson - Pest Control

400.00 Republic Services - Disposal $ervices

200.00 Elecsys - Cell Data Services

1,500.00 Konica Minolta - Copy and Lease Charges

525.00 Pitney Bowes - Postage

8,000.00 Grainger - Supplies for Operations

2,500.00 Verizon - Wireless Seruice

1,700.00 William Fates - Treasurer

5,000.00 Baker Tilly

15.000.00 Gorski & Good

1,500.00 Rory Group

6,000.00 John J. Millner & Assoc

10,000.00 Sikich

7,000.00 lT Sawy - Network Support

200.00 Edward Coughlin/Ken Lafin - Security

600.00 Red Wing - Uniforms

300.00 Storino Ramello & Durkin

500.00 Local 3gg Training courses

255.00 City of Elmhurst - Wireless Radio

140,000.00 Alvira J. Henrici Trust - Easement

2,000.00 Ariano Hardy Ritt Nyuli Richmond Lytle & Goettel P.C. - Easement Legal

60,000.00 Evangel Assembly of God Church - Easement

H:\Accounting\2o17-2018\08J ncommlssion Reporrs\EsT ACC0UNTS PAYABLE Ll$T - Aug 201 7

Ch6ck Numbel Payment Date Pavment Amount



DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION
ITEMS TO BE PAID BY 9-21-17

Board Meetlng Date: August 17,?O17

2,000.00 Michael E. Kelley - Easement Legal

2,000.00 Clingen Callow & Mclean, LLC - Easement Legal

3,000.00 Beary - Tank Site and Landscaping for July

1 ,100.00 DLT - AutoDesk Infrastructure DBSign

1,000.00 Green Window - Window Cleaning

500.00 lrthnet - Conference

300.00 MK Battery - Batteries

5,000.00 NovaLynx - Standpipe Temperature Sensors

600.00 Red Wing - Safty Shoes

50.00 Ring-O-Matic - Fipeline Supplies

50.00 Suburban Laboratories - Sample Analysis

300.00 Staples - Office Supplies

50,000.00 AECom - Electrical Safely Requirements

50,000.00 Dixon Engineering - Tank Rehab Engineering

95,000.00 John Nori - Route 53 repairs

6.000.00 Rossi - Insurance and bondE

23,000.00 Windy City - QRE-7.012

-- !rq-6-do-50-
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TO:

FROM:

DuPage Water Comm ission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and Commissioners

John F. Spatz
General Manager

DATH: August 10,2017

SUBJECT: June 2017 Invoice

I reviewed the Gorski & Good, LLP (Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner) June 2017
invoice for services rendered during the period June 1 ,2Q17 - June 30, 2017 and
recommend it for approval. This invoice should be placed on the August 17,2Q17
Commission meeting accounts payable.
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TO:

FROM:

DATE:

DuPage Water Gomm ission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and Commissioners

John F. Spatz
General Manager

August 10, 2017

SUBJECT: July 2017 Invoice

I reviewed the Gorski& Good, LLP (Schirott, Luetkehans & Garner) July 2017 invoice
for services rendered during the period July 1 ,2017 - July 31, 2017 and recommend
it for approval. This invoice should be placed on the August 17,2017 Commission
meeting accounts payable.
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TO:

FROM:

DuPage Water Gommission
MEMORANDUM

Chairman Zay and C

John F. Spatz
General Manager

ommtsstoners

tt It
l,

DATE: August 1Q,2017

SUBJECT: May 2017 Invoice

I reviewed the Storino Ramello & Durkin May 2017 invoice for services rendered

during the period May 1 ,2017 - May 31,2Q17 and recommend it for approval. This
invoice should be placed on the August 17, 2017, Commission meeting accounts
payable.
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